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1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (?)(E) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) : ORDER PATROL AGENT/Unknown/GIBRALTAR, WAYNE, Ml 

4. STATUS 
Initial Report 

5. TYPE OF REPORT 
Allegation 

6. TOPIC 

BPA (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) allegedly mistreated arrestee. 

7. SYNOPSIS 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) On December 30, 2011, Assistant Patrol Agent in Charge (APAIC) Gibraltar, Ml, 

notified U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Office of Internal Affairs, (OIA) Detroit, Ml, 
regarding-lD'Malllllegation of possible mistreatment during arrest by Border 
Patrol Agent (BPA) _! _ ~ _ ~ __ 

9. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

BP-IA S ecial A ent 
(Print Name & TiUe) 

10. COMPLETION DATE 

30-DEC-2011 
12. APPROVED DATE 
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1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

wovided CBP/OIA a copy of the December 29, 2011, sworn statement of • • 
f1;>Jf2What was provided to Border Patrol Station Gibraltar, Ml. 

The following is a verbatim recreation of the email received by CBP/OIA: 

<Begin> 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
To: 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Fri Dec 30 08:45:14 2011 
Subject: RE: p;P,;i allegation 
Good Morningr · ? · 12' 
Here is the requested sworn statement from DOB 

P'IIUNt1.s you will read he claims that he felt the Agents were rude and uncaring; and that the 
marks on his wrists were made by himself because the cuffs were uncomfortable. In his first claim 
from 11/9/11, it was witnessed by his mother and lawyer at CIS that there was 2 fingers worth of 
room on his cuffs. In the second arrest, there was a~ain 2 fi~ers worth of room, to which he again 
admitted and that he again made the marks. Wher JIIIP>XW/niade his initial claims during both 
arrests, a Border Patrol Supervisor went to meet and question him. In both cases he claims he 
was just venting and did not really want to make a complaint and was just venting that the Agents 
were rude and mean and that they hurt his feelings. The synopsis from the third Supervisory 
interview and sworn statement again shows that he was just venting. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

In all, I feel thc1t[0l@IWXflI\ihas been through the system several times and does not have a leg 
to stand on. I am sure that at this point he feels that he is winning because we are spending so 
many man hours chasing him around in circles and inconveniencing us. 

I scanned the original hand written statement since it has (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) original signatures. If you 
find it to hard to read, I'll have one of the Supervisors, retype it. 

After checking the sworn statement, let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks 
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) allegation of possible mistreatment during arrest by BPA • • • 
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<Begin> 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

To: 
Cc: 
Sent: Fri Dec 30 08:45:14 2011 
Subject: RE: P?j~IH allegation 
Good Morning · £\1iP1 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Here is the requested sworn statement from DOB 
ffflfW@t1.s you will read he claims that he felt the Agents were rude and uncaring; and that the 
marks on his wrists were made by himself because the cuffs were uncomfortable. In his first claim 
from 11/9/11, it was witnessed by his mother and lawyer at CIS that there was 2 fingers worth of 
room on his cuffs. In the second arrest, there was a~ain 2 fiflers worth of room, to which he again 
admitted and that he again made the marks. Wheri QM9>JW1niade his initial claims during both 
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

In all, I feel th~tN>JBt.i>IMKl,as been through the system several times and does not have a leg 
to stand on. I am sure that at this point he feels that he is winning because we are spending so 
many man hours chasing him around in circles and inconveniencing us. 

I scanned the original hand written statement since it has (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), riginal signatures. If you 
find it to hard to read, I'll have one of the Supervisors, retype it. 

After checking the sworn statement, let me know if you need anything else. 

Thanks 
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DTM 100/10-C 

JAN 1 8 2012 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

26000 South St, Building IS 16 
Selfridge ANGB, Ml 48045 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

The Department of Homeland Security, Office of Ciiffi.ts and Civil Liberties (CRCL) 
forwarded a Class 4 Information referral, case ~ through the Office of Border Patrol 
to Detroit Sector regarding complaints against our personnel in the Sandusky Bay Station (SB Y) 
area of responsibility. They have requested specific documents and information relating to the 
interviews and arrests of Hispanic-looking people at the Toledo, Ohio Bus Station. The request 
documented two specific incidents which are addressed below by the dates of occurrence. 

On 12/17/2009, whlle conducting routine transportation checks at the Toledo Bus Station, SBY 
arrested 3 ille al alie a eyhound Bus Station: 

COC: El Salvador ....... 
COC: Togo 
A# (b ) (6 ). (b ) (7 )(C ) 

On 12/29/2009, SBY arrested 3 illegal aliens, and cited one LAPR for failure to carry 
immjw;ation documen~ . - g transportation checks at the Toledo Greyhound Bus Station: lliDftJEIUim 

COC: Mexico ....... 
COC: Ken a 
A# • ---,: 
COC: Guatemala 
A# (b) (6 ). (b ) (7)(C ) 



Complaint Referral[tiJIQDI CRCL 
Page2 

In reference to your request for the information related to the incidents: 

• Copies of all available documents related to the inves,_ehens~ detention, 
and/or removal o andl£1i • flflIUI as well as 
all other "illegal" aliens that were apprehended during transportation checks at the same 
general time frame, are included with this cover memorandum. 

• There were no internal investigations conducted by the U.S. Border Patrol related to these 
complaints. Please note, however, that the U.S. Attorney's Office for the Northern 
District of Ohio and the Department of Justice's Office ofimmigration Litigation have 
met with a number of agents from SBY in preparation for litigation relating to Muniz et. 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) al v. Galle,j{s, Case No. 3:09-02865 •iltt· OHIO, 2009). Please note tha 
tWQJIUCUimlandCi;JIGJm:>llllare named plaintiffs in that lawsuit. For 

additional information relating to this lawsuit, please contac Attorney, 
Office of the Assistant Chief Counsel, U.S . Customs and Border Protection, Detroit, MI 
48226; telephone (3 l 3'MIJSIW . 

• The names and statements of the Border Patrol Agents involved in these interviews and 
arrests are documented on the I-213s and 1-44s attached to this cover memo. 

• A copy of Chief Fisher's memorandum titled "Maximizing the Effectiveness of Risk­
Based Operations and Detention Resources" dated November 3, 2011 is attached to this 
cover memorandwn, it documents the shift to a risk-based approach to Border Patrol 
Operations, to include transportation checks. 

If eyour staff has an~uestions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol Age1 Hfnl'1ftiffl' ffl @1017-~ (586jRfPJI 

Attachments 



From: (b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 12:29 PM 
To: 
Cc: IA) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Request for information and documents in CRCL short form complaint 
I have been assigned two complaints ( and The first complaint alleges that on December 17, 

2009, at the Toledo Greyhound Station in Toledo, Ohio, Border Patrol Agent acially profiled the on ly three 

Hispanic-looking people on a Greyhound Bus and requested their identification documents. Agen ·:S,if@fffl ubsequently 

arrested (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Similarly, the second complaint alleges that on December 29, 2009, at the Toledo Greyhound Station in Toledo, Ohio, Border 

Patrol Agent(' \@1@IIHMt@land M!WIWVlt/hcially profiled as he exited the bus, requesting to see 

immigration documents, asking if he was an "illega l," and subsequently arresting him. Mr. lieges that he was 

the on ly Hispanic-looking passenger on the bus and was the on ly passenger questioned. 

Please provide me with the following information: 

• Copies of all documents related to the investigation, apprehension, detention, and/or remova l of (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) and (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ncluding but not limited to l-213s and TECS records. Please include any 

information as to whether these transportation checks were aimed at the complainants specifically or the complainants 

were approached as part of more genera l transportation checks; 

• Copies of all documents related to any internal investigations related to these complaints; 

• Names and statements of all CBP employees involved in the stop, questioning, and arrest of the complainants; 

• CBP orders, policies, SOPs, and/or training materia ls regarding transportation checks, including any information about 

whether USBP has stopped routinely searching buses, trains, and/or airports for illegal immigrants at transportation 

hubs along the northern border. 

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Best, 

-
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

Department of Homeland Security 

IU>IVJSU>IQl l (a)dhs.gov 

WARNING: This document 1s NLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release 

under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be con died, transmitted, distributed, and 

disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be re leased tot e p 

personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva l of an authorized DHS official. 

(b) (7)(E) 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

26000 South St, Building I 5 16 
Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 

US. Customs and 
Border Protection 

The Department of Homeland Security, Office of Civil Ritts and Civil Liberties (CRCL) 
forwarded a Class 4 Information referral, case «u)IUia through the Office of Border Patrol 
to Detroit Sector regarding complaints against our personnel in the Sandusky Bay Station (SBY) 
area ofresponsibility. They have requested specific documents and information relating to the 
interviews and arrests of Hispanic-looking people at the Toledo, Ohio Bus Station. The request 
documented two specific incidents which are addressed below by the dates of occurrence. 

On 12/17/2009, while conducting routine transportation checks at the Toledo Bus Station, SBY 
arrested 3 ille al aliens at the Toled Greyhound Bus Station: 

COC: El Salvador .... 
COC: Tojo 
A#ffPILN@ 

On 12/29/2009, SBY arrested 3 illegal aliens, and cited one LAPR for failure to carry 
ation documents during transportation checks at the Toledo Greyhound Bus Station: 

COC:Kenl 

romdf .. l 
COC: Mexico 
A# CYB Citation issued, released) 

COC: Guatemala 

AffWJWIW!BJ!I 
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In reference to your request for the information related to the incidents: 

• Copies of all available documents related to the inves~io?'.&hensi:.etention, 
and/or removal of . and ~}IVI_ ~-~- s well as 
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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) al v. Galle, os, Case No. 3:09-02865 i D. OHIO, 2009). Please note tha 
rmJll9flMandammJS(;JL'9&re named plaintiffs in that lawsuit. For 
additional information relating to this lawsuit, please contact Attorney, 
Office of the Assistant Chief Counsel, U.S . Customs and Border Protection, Detroit, MI 
48226; telephone (3 l 3jftWI/ . 

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

If liflou ~ our staff has any questions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol AgeLll1Rl1 Wfff0 ~J~ (586WWllfflH 

Attachments 



From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 12:29 PM 
To: 
Cc: (IA) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Request for information and documents in CRCL short form complaint 
I have been assigned two complaints nd The first complaint alleges that on December 17, 

2009, at the Toledo Greyhound Station in Toledo, Ohio, Border Patrol Agent racially profiled the on ly three 

Hispanic-looking people on a Greyhound Bus and requested their identification documents. Agen · :tfBlfft1!1 ubsequently 

arrested (b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 

Similarly, the second complaint alleges that on December 29, 2009, at the Toledo Greyhound Station in Toledo, Ohio, Border 

Patrol Agent(' [JUWIIUMtWlandfflWfW@hcially profiled she exited the bus, requesting to see 

immigration documents, asking if he was an "illega l," and subsequently arresting him. Mr. alleges that he was 

the on ly Hispanic-looking passenger on the bus and was the on ly passenger questioned. 

Please provide me with the following information: 

• Copies of all documents related to the investigation, apprehension, detention, and/or remova l 04' !IU@IUU1 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C): nd including but not limited to l-213s and TECS records. Please include any 

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

Best, ,,,,,,, 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

Department of Homeland Security 

tmU>'li~dhs.gov 
OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release 

under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S .. controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 

disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information an 1 eased to the public or other 

personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva l of an authorized DHS officia. 

(b) (?)(E) 



����������	

�
���
��������
	����������
����
�������������

�����

  � ����	����������
����

��!"
	�� 	�#$������������� 	�	%

�����$���#�����&�#����'���(���)*��������	�+������� ��'	�+��%�,����� -	�	%.
���/��'�'�	��  01����#�������������*�� �2 ����(�������������!��'��������
��������������������'�����#$����� ����� ��(�$�� ������������������������-���.��'
���'( 3)!�)�������-�!4.���� ���� $�� �,����)5���)��+���6(� ��' $������'��(#��� 
��'$������ ������������������+��/ ��'���� � ������� $����  �'��''������',)�������
������$�� �����5
 ��������#(���$���+��� ���''��  ����� ��6(� �*�����+���/���,���3��
��,(����$�������#�������'�����)/����''��  �'�����	�	%��6(� �5

7 ������ ���#$����������� ������"(��8*9���*���!�������������)$������'��5
/������ 3�'��#����� �'������������*� 3�'��#����

/� :�������*;��'���� ��'��#��������,(  ��$�������������<������'���������� 
���������*���������

�($��+� ��)!��'��������
���� /� ���'(�����������!��'��'(��� ��
�������*�1/���������(�����'��5 !� �'������ �����(����'��
���1�9�8*�����'����$����,���1��'#�  �,��
�����!�
 �����+��/�'*'����#���'
����=�� ��$*��'���� ��'��#5
������'$��� ����'���'��(#��������������'�����
����(����*�����+��/*���� �*��'$����  �������5 �����/�����
����������+� �������� ���'(���'��������������� ��#$�����*��'�����#� ��'
 ����#��� �����
����- .�������('�'�����1�9�85

7 ��� ����'��#$����������� ��������,�(��)*9���*�	!���������$$��$������)
 ��$$�'��'6(� �����' ������$��#������� �'���*��1>?0/���� ��/� 

'��+�����/��35��������������'�)� 3�'����������##��������$�$�� */���� ��
$�� ����'5@���� � 3�'/�) ����',��� ��$$�'*��������'�'�����$�)�

���������������' ����)!��'�������� ��$ �������+��/ /���� 5

7 �������'��#$����������� ��������+�#,��8*9��?* /� /��3���
/����� ��(�)�����' ������� �'�/��3����� �'������ ����������#���*����*/����
��!�
�������$$��$������)�$$������'��#��'� 3�'��#����3��/��������������
$�����(��� �����5
�����'�)*����/������ �������������A���'�����+��������'

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD
BCDBEDFBCDBGDB

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD

BCDBEDFBCDBGDBHD

BCDBGDBID

BCDBGDBID



��������	
��
����� 
����

����
�



����������
��� 
���
�����
����	�����
����	����
����	
�����
��
���

����
���	���

��
����
������
���	���
��
����
������
���
����
������
���
�

��
����
�

���
����

 ��������
��
	��
�����

!��
����	�
����
�����
���

��
���
��	�
�

���	��
�����
������
���

�������
���
	���
���
��	
	�
������
���
�����
������
��
	��	
	���
�����
�����
���
��	��"



�����������
�������	���
	��
�#��	
���
�		�����
�����

!����
����
��
��	�����

��#��	���	����
������	��
��
	��
$�%�
&�����
��	���
����	��
	�
	���
��������	�

������
��	��

����#���
	��	
	��
$�%�
'		�����(�
)

���

��
	��
*��	����
+��	���	
�

)���
���
	��

+����	���	
�

,��	���(�
)

���
�

-������	���
��	���	���
��#�
��	
��	�
�
������
�


����	�

���
%&.
��
�������	���

��
��	���	���
����	���
	�
/0123
456
78
96
:7884;<=>
?7=4

@<6
ABCDECFGHI
J@6K6
LMNL>
FCCDO�

���
 ��
�
�����
�����	�


��
	��	

������	�

P��
����	�����
��
����	���
����	���
	�
	���
������	�
������
���	��	



'		������
)

���
�

	��
'����	��	
����

��������
$�%�
���	���
���

&�����
���	��	����
+�	���	�
�-
QR��ST
	��������
UVWVX 



 


Y
!��

���	�
��������	
�������
	��	
��
%��	�����
WV�
�ZZ[�
�
$%&�
'���	
������
��	�
	��

����	���
���
�	�	���
��
������
����
��
*�������
)����
�
	��
������

������
�	
�
���
�����
!��
��������	
�������
	��	
	��
����	
�������
���


���
��	�
���
#�������

!��
'���	
���������
�	��	��
��	������	���
�� ��

\������
���
���
��	
��	������
������

��
�]�����
���
��
����������
����

 �
�����

��

����	�
���	����
���
�������	
�����
���
���
̂�������_

��� ������	��
�
��������

���#��(�
��������

!��
����	
�����
�� 	�
��#�
���
	����
	�
�
�����
�������
��	�


�����
��
���	�����
	�
����	���
��� ���
���
��	����

	���
����
��	�
�����	��"




 &�����
��	���
'���	 
���
������	���
��	���
&�����
��	���
��
	��


 *�������
) 
����
����
��
������	����
��� ���
���
�����	��


 ��� 
&����
��

��	�
��	�����	��
��
	��
-̀�WV�
&�'

 ��	��#������
��	�������
��	�a�������
���
�����	��
	����

'		������
������

���
���
&�����


 ��	���
�������	�	���
����	��
	�
	��
������	���
��	��#����
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
96:7884;<=>
?7=4
@<6
ABCDECFGHI


 J@6K6
LMNL>
FCCDO�

���� ��� ���
�����


 �����	�

�
��
	��	
������	�

P��
����	�����
��
����	���
����	���
	�
	���
������	�
������


 ���	��	 '		������
)

���
�

	��
'����	��	
����

��������
$�%�


 ���	���
���
&�����
���	��	����
+�	���	�
�-
QR��ST
	��������
UVWVX



-

���
��
�������
�

����
�	�


��#�
���
����	�����
������
���	��	
'����	��	
����

��	���

'���	 
�	
UbRSX











'		������	�


cde
cfeg
cde
checie

cde
cfeg
cde
checie

cde
cfeg
cde
checie
cde
cfeg
cde
checie

cde
cfeg
cde
checie

cde
cfeg
cde
checie
cde
cfeg
cde
checie cde
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
checje



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) li'J From: HQ.DHS.GOV] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 3:27 PM 
To: 
Cc: (IA) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Request for information and documents in CRCL short form complaints 
(b) (?)(E) I have been assigned four re lated complaints, all categorized under Complaint No. The first complaint alleges 

that on June 3, 2011, a USBP agent racia lly profiled Mr. when he asked him for his identification, 

asked him if he was "illega l," and arrested him at a loca l bus stop at the corner of Green and Fort Streets in Detroit, Michigan. 

The second complaint alleges that in February, 2011, a CBP agent inappropriately stopped and questionec\lPUIPMa legal 

permanent resident, on 1-94 while she was driving to work. The agent alleged ly asked her for her immigration papers, which 

she presented. When M f"S•M ked why she had been stopped, the agent did not reply. 

The third complaint alleges that on November 3, 2009, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) was wa lking with his four year old son on the sidewa lk of 

a residential street in Freemont, Ohio, when a USBP Agent inappropriately approached him and asked him if he knew the 

location of a particu lar street. The two agents in the car then exited their vehicle and approached M 1ffl@ff1and asked 

additiona l questions about where he was from, whether he used drugs, whether he knew anyone who sold drugs, and if he 

knew of any more Hispanics in the area. The agents also asked him for his date of birth, phone number and address and told 

him not to change his pohne number so that they cou ld reach him later. 

The fourth complaint alleges that on September 13, 2009, a USBP Agent pu lled into the Marathon gas station on Milian Road in 

Norwalk, Ohio, after seeing parked at a gas pump. The complaint alleges that the agent blocked 

Ms.W\I\IW,..ar with his vehicle. The Agent alleged ly stated interrogating Ms.\l?f@fl@f n English and did not introduce 

himself or explain why he approached her. He asked for identification, her resident card, and her "papers." Ms \IUIRI/ 
presented a Michigan driver's license. The agent asked M~ Mfif&fffil·, move her truck to a sma ll parking lot, where he 

continued to question M~ ffWl@fMl@bnd her mother, They were both arrested. 

Please provide me with the following information: 

• Copies of all documents related to the investigation, apprehension, detention, and/or remova l of the complainants, 

including but not limited to l-213s and TECS records; 

• Copies of all documents related to any internal investigations related to these complaints; 

• Names and statements of all CBP employees involved in the stops, questioning, and arrests of the complainants; 

• CBP orders, policies, SOPs, and/or training materia ls regarding when, and under what circumstances, a USBP agent may 

question people. 

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Best, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

Department of Homeland Security 

(202)1118)1,'.;"~ 

(b) (7)(E) 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), dhs.gov 

WARNING: 1 • FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release 

under the Freedom of Information Act (5 . . . be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 

disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information an eleased to the public or other 

personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva l of an authorized DHS officia. 

(b) (7)(E) 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) , From: HQ.DHS.GOV] 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 1:40 PM 
To: 
Cc: IA); 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: CRCL COMPLAINT CLOSED 
Dear Colleagues, 

(IA); 

CRCL has closed Referred CRCL Complaint No. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) 

Thank you, 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Headquarters 

Washin ton, DC 20005 

[ml• • dbs gov 

dhs-signature 

~ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

WARNI is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release 

under the Freedom of Information Act · to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 

disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information a released to the public or other 

personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS offic1a. 

(b) (7)(E) 



(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) From: HQ.DRS.GOV] 
Sent: Wednesday, Febrnmy 15, 2012 6:46 PM 
To: 
Cc: (IA);■t:JmmmJ 
Subject: CRCL SHORT FORM COMPLAINT NO~J~f } 
This is a CRCL Short Form Complaint: On November 14, 2011, CRCL received the below report from the All iance for Immigrants 

Rights & Reform Michigan (AIR), alleging that on October 15, 2011, in a community park known as Riverfront Park, two Border 

Patro l agents interrogated five Latino youth and detained one (namec ff Pf P who the agents determined to be 

undocumented. The account goes on to say that Border Patrol agents useI 'flffflrr· J lure his mother to the station, thinking 

she was coming to pick him up. When she arrived at the Border Patrol station, it is alleged that she was also questioned about 

her legal status and was subsequently arrested. Botl 11- nd his mother were then placed in deportation proceedings. 

Please make an attempt to identif n■PffflS: nd his mother, and provide CRCL with an account of the incident, including the 

mother's arrest. Please provide CRCL with all relevant records. 

THE AIR COMPLAINT STATES: 
On the morning of October 15th, five Latino youths were at Riverfront Park. The youths were committing no 
crimes or suspicious activity. They were approached by two Border Patrol agents in two cars, and were 
ordered to stay together for interrogation. Agents detainec'-('ast name withheld), who admitted to 
being undocumented, and two other youths who told the officers that they had Green Cards. At the station, 
the youths who held Green Cards were held for over an hour, and were eventually released after their status 
had been verified. They were apparently held because they only spoke Spanish WWPvas told that his 
mother would have to come pick him up. ifflW■asked the officers if his mother could get in trouble, and 
the officers assured him that there was no problem. WhenW!Pffl·-1other arrived to pick him up, she was 
~uestioned , detained, and now both she and\- lre in deportation proceedings. Agents mocked 
~ vhen is mother arrived, saying that they'd "changed their minds." 

Thank you. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Headquarters 

Washington, DC 20005 

207 f\2!l2IW!J£Wl ® 

cmwweur,qra>dhs.gov 

dhs-signature 

[g 

ment is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains informat ion t hat may be exempt from public release 

under t he Freedom of Info rmat ion c It is to be contro lled, stored, handled, t ransmitted, distributed, and 

disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating t o FOUO informa 1 be re leased to the public or other 

personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approva l of an authorized DHS o 1c1 . 

(b) (7)(E) 



DTM 100/10-C 

FEB 2 \ 20\2 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

PID!'P s1stant 1e 
Office of Internal Affairs 

Complaint Referrals 
Liberties 

(b) (7)(E) 

26000 South St, Building 1516 
Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

ivi l Rights and Civil 

~ find the Detroit Sector Border Patrol's response to Complaint Referrals 
~ After a thorough review, I concur with the findings. 

g§~rttwl1duestions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol Agent (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) at 

Attachments 



DTM I 00/10-C 

FEB 2 3 2012 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Detroit Sector 

Complaint Referrals Nos. 
Liberties 

(b) (?)(E) 

26000 South St, Building l 516 
Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Civil Rights and Civil 

Customs and Border Protection Internal Affairs forwarded four Joint Intake Center 
allegations/complajnts for our review and investigations. Three of the four complaints are 
against our personnel in the Detroit Border Patrol Station (DTS) and their area of responsibility 
(AOR), the fourth is in Gibraltar Station's AOR. 

The complaints, sent by the Department of Homeland Security, Office of Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), requested specific information, investigative reports, interviews, and policies 
relating to encounters with the public at specific community locations, and of specific aliens 
processed and detained in Detroit Sector. As there are multiple events to address in this request, 
each event will be taken in bullet point form in the order they were addressed in the CRCL 
complaint. 

• The first complaint.ltDIUit!l):RCL, alleges that on the morning of October 15, 2011, 
two U.S. Border Patrol Agents in separate vehicles approached five Latino youths at the 
Riverfront Park and proceeded to interrogate them. One of the youths, identified as 

- vas found to be an illegal alien, and was detained and transported to the Border 
Patrol Station along with two of the other youths who claimed to have immigration 
documents which were not within their possession. The undocumented alien identified as 
PP!!·•as supposedly told that his mother would have to come to the station and pick 
him up, he called her, she showed up, she was interviewed as to her citizenship, was 
found to be an undocumented alien, and was also detained. They were both processed 
and placed into Deportation proceedings. 

There is no Riverfront Park in the DTS's AOR. However, there is a Riverside Park. An 
extensive search of all databases and hardcopy records was conducted for DTS and 
Detroit Sector with negative results. Not only were the given dates reviewed, but files 
from 30 days before and 30 days after were also investigated, all with negative results. 
Without additional information i.e., aliens last names, agents' names, vehicle 
identification numbers, etc., we cannot investigate this allegation further. 

• The second complaint, ltDlfliti~RCL, alleges that on July 25, 2011, at least four 
Office of Field Operations and Border Patrol vehicles were spotted in the east parking lot 



Complaint Referral 
Page 2 

(b) (7)(E) CRCL 

of St. Anne's Catholic Church in Detroit, Michigan. Allegedly, volunteers directing 
traffic (there was a Monday night Mass to celebrate the Novena to St. Anne), approached 
the cars to ask what was going on, but they were not given an explanation. A man who 
had been driving was put in handcuffs and detained in the parking lot for nearly an hour. 
He was let go after Border Patrol allegedly established that there was not a problem with 
his documentation. The officers eventually agreed to move their operations off of church 
property after repeated protests by the church pastor. 

This exact complaint was received by Detroit Border Patrol Sector Headquarters through 
local media, and was investigated in late September, 2011 . Below is the final email 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) report on the subject by DTS Supervisory Border Patrol Agent (SBPA) A 
complete copy of the email string is also attached: 

St. Anne's Church is located at the intersection of Lafayette Street and St. Anne 
(42.19'13.03" N I 83.04'23.82" W). They have a parish parking lot across the street from 
the church that borders the U.S. Customs and Border Protection Port of Entry compound, 
and is separated by a wall. 

On July 25th at about 7:12 PM, SBP/ ffWfM eceived a call from Customs 
SupervisorQi>IWlliJIUK!JJwherein she told them that two of her Officers had 
detained two suspected MS 13 gang members in the aforementioned parking area. The 
Officers were conducting an external perimeter check of the Customs' property. SBP A 

- advise,·\W¥1fYfT/t e> notify ICE Agents of the detention, and she replied that they 
would not resu d due to the hour of day. SBPlTT nt Border Patrol Agents (BPAs) 
&Gl&JJ(!Dho back-m the Customs Officers on scene. Upon arrivi • . tho 
met with Customs Officers[tDJilO>IDUlwho had a subject namedRQU:QJIM] 

ifflfflfflP letained - the other subject is unknown. According to the responding BP As, 
they saw at least four marked Customs vehicles on the scene when they arrived. 

While there, a Church representative advised all Officers and Agents that the garkinj lot 
belon ed to the church. Upon hearing this, the BP As on scene notified SBP 1Jfflb1 
SBP & old them not to take enforcement action, but remain for officer safety 
reasons until the Customs Officers received word from their chain of command as to how 
to resolve the incident. SBP tllllihen drove to the Customs office at the U.S./Canada 

1 d 11 d · d · 1Wl2121Plf?I d h · f h · tunne , an persona y a vise Superv1s01,■•■■ii111111 m er Supenor, o t e circumstances. 
As the incident unfolded, parishioners began arriving for a scheduled mass, and some 
began to film the incident. The Parish Priest aJso made an appearance and voiced his 
concerns. 

After receiving word from their chain of command, the Customs Officers released the 
detained subject, and all uniformed personnel left the scene. SBP tlllflidvised the 
Detroit Station chain of command of the incident immediately after it occurred. There is 
no other documentation associated with this incident from the Border Patrol. The Detroit 
OFO was supposed to continue documentation, but DTM does not have any 
verification on whether this occurred. 



Complaint ReferralllltDlfiitilllRCL 
Page 3 

• The third complaint,liDJIIIl!IJ:::RCL, alleges that on August 6, 2011 , a Border Patrol 
car was stationed behind Casa de Mi Padre Evangelical church in Lincoln Park, Michigan 
during morning services. After receiving numerous reports from the congregation, the 
pastor confronted the officers about why they were there. The officers allegedly 
responded that they were "watching traffic," and then departed the scene. 

The church identified in the allegation is located in[Wl;l]the Gibraltar Border Patrol 
Station's AOR, but is out of their Primary Operational Domain POD . According to the 
G-481 (Daily work assignments), only one agent (BP • was assigned to 
that zone during dayshift. He was questioned about the allegation and had no knowledge 
of the event. Again, without additional information, i.e., agents' names, vehicle 
identification numbers, etc., we cannot investigate this allegation further. 

• The fourth complaint.UDl;llalleges that on August 10, 2011 a (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
church elder at St. Stephen' s Lutheran Church in Detroit, Michigan, arrived at the church 
at approximately 12:30 PM. He found a single Border Patrol vehicle stationed in the 
parking lot. Mr.ffl!lll!ffl Hegedly approached the Agents in the car to ask them what they 
were doing at the church. The Agents allegedly replied that they were making a U-turn 
(despite being stationary), and drove off. 

The church identified in the allegation is located inW)JUIGlbTS's AOR, but west ofI-
75, out of their POD. According to the G-481, two agents (BPA 1111'7l!ff!i nd 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) were assigned to that zone during dayshi:ft in separate vehicles. Each of 
them was questioned about the allegation and each had no knowledge of it. As discussed 
previously, we cannot investigate this allegation further. 

Copies of the email traffic concerning these allegations are included with this memorandum 
for your review and consideration. Copies of the pertinent G-481 s are also included. A copy 
of Chief Fisher's memo on Considerations during Planned Enforcement Actions at or near 
Certain Community Locations is included. 

If you have an• ~uestions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
(586iWf PWIJJ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) at 

Attachments 



OBP 5011 .1.2-C 

FEBO 2 20t2 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

All Chief Patrol Agents 
All Division Chiefs -

(b l (6), (b) (?)(Ci 

(b) (6), (b ) (/)(C) 
Michael J. Fis 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

~"- Chief 
U.S. Border atrol 

SUBJECT: Considerations During Planned Enforcement Actions At or Near 
Certain Community Locations 

The presence of Border Patrol agents conducting enforcement activities at or near schools and 
places of worship is a sensitive issue in many communities given the public's interest in the U.S. 
Border Patrol's mission. Accordingly, careful planning is important before undertaking 
enforcement action at or near these establishments. It is U.S . Border Patrol policy to avoid the 
apprehension of persons on or near school premises and places of worship. 

The following establishments should be considered to be within the context of this policy: 

• Pre-schools, primary schools, secondary schools, and post-secondary schools; 
• Other facilities where education is conducted, as determined by field leadership; 
• Places of worship; and 
• Places where funerals, weddings, or other public religious ceremonies take place. 

This is not an exhaustive list. Agents should consult their supervisors for guidance when an 
enforcement action is contemplated or planned at or near a location, not specifically listed above, 
that may be considered similar in nature, description or function. 

Prior written approval from the Chief Patrol Agent is required when enforcement actions or 
investigative activities are likely to lead to an apprehension at or near these locations. Activities 
at these locations that simply involve the inspection of records, preliminary investigations, or 
similar actions during which apprehensions will not be made may be approved by the Deputy 
Chief Patrol Agent. Any investigative activity that involves domiciled or institutionalized aliens 
should be referred to U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Homeland Security 
Investigations, as appropriate. 

This policy does not specifically preclude enforcement actions at the listed locations; however, 
when situations arise that call for entry into the above mentioned locations without prior written 
approval, agents are expected to exercise common sense and good judgment while taking the 
appropriate action. Exigent circumstances requiring an agent to enter these establishments shall 
be reported immediately through the chain of command to the Chief Patrol Agent. 



Considerations During Planned Enforcement Actions At or Near Certain Community Locations 
Page 2 

This policy supersedes and replaces the January 17, 2008 memorandum Enforcement Actions at 
Schools and Places of Worship, by then-Chief David V. Aguilar. 

of the Strategic Planning, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Staff may direct questions to Acting Associate Chie 
Policy and Analysis Division, Policy Branch, at (202 



ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP 

TO: (Name, office symbol, room number, 
' ' , ~ , '' ,, ' b t) 

• (b)(6), (b) (?)(C) 1.ACP Detroit Sector 
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5. 
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□ 
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Approval 

As Requested 

Circulate 

Comment 

Coordination 

REMARKS 

File# 
QIUil;lkRCL 

□ 
□ 

File 

For Clearance 

For Correction 

For Your Infonnation 

Investigate 

Justify 

Class 
3 

□ 

Date 2/17/12 

Initials Date 

Note and Return 

Per Conversation 

Prepare Reply 

See Me 

Signature 

Station 
Detroit 

DO NOT use this form as a RECORD of approvals, concurrences, disposals, 
clearances, and similar actions 

FROM: (Name, org, symbol, Agency/Post 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Assistant Chief OBP/JA 

5041-102 

c;:iu.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFF[CE 1990-255-941 

Room No. Bldg. 
RRB Ste. 8.3D 

OPTIONAL FORM 41 (Rev. 7-76) 
Prescribed by GSA 

~ rJ-.:; QG.10 0 ~ 1i10 u 



~ Border Patrol 

□ Field Operations 

□ Internal Affairs 

Joint Intake Center 

Transmittal Form 

Date February 1 7 , 2 o 12 

Class 3 
Management Referral 

~The attached file(s) are referred to your 
office for appropriate action. You have the 
following options: 

► Assign a trained fact finder to complete an 
Administrative Inquiry Report (AIR); 

□ Human Resources Management 
► Conduct a local management inquiry; 
► Initiate immediate management action; or 

□ Strategic Trade 

□ Congressional Affairs 

□ Chief Counsel 

□ Public Affairs 

□ Training and Development 

□ Information and Technology 

□ Regulations and Rulings 

□ Office of the Commissioner 

□ Finance 

□ International Affairs 

□ Air and Marine 

► Close - No Action. 

Note: A record co"espondlng to this referral 
has been created in the Joint Integrity Case 
Management System (JJCMSJ. The record must 
be updated by servicing LER to document 
processing activity and any corrective actlon(s) 
taken. 

Class 4 (Closed) 
Information Only 

□ The attached file(s) have been closed, 
and are referred to your office for 
information only. No further action is 
required. You have the following options: 

► Review for information only; 
► Assign a trained fact finder to complete an 

Administrative Inquiry Report (AIR); 
► Conduct a local management inquiry; or 
► Initiate immediate management action. 

Note: A record corresponding to this referral 
has been created in the JICMS. As an 
Information Only referral, no updates are 
required. However, if management elects to 
JnltJate action, servicing LER ls responsible for 
documenting processing activity and any 
corrective actlon(s) taken. 





02/17/12 

201205164 

This complaint was received from the Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL). 

Please follow your normal procedures for completing the management inquiry and 
coordinating with LER, but return a copy of the Management Inquiry (MI) to me at: 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 8.3D 
Washington, D.C. 20229 

or e-mail me an electronic copy <>em-@@rJhs.gov 

A memorandum with further information is attached. 

We will provide a response to CRCL after receipt of the MI. Please note the 180-day 
deadline. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Assistant Chief 
Office of Internal Affairs 
(202 office) 
(202 cell) 
202 fax) 

dhs. ov 



2/17/12 

(b) (7)(E) 

This complaint was received from the Office for Civil Rights and Civi l Liberties (CRCL). 

This is a Class 4 allegation. The case has been closed at the JIC, but a response is still 
required for CRCL. In the past, a management inquiry has been requested each time a 
CRCL allegation was forwarded through the JIC. 

Most CRCL allegations are more accurately categorized as complaints. These tend to 
focus on general policy issues, rather than individual misconduct. At the same time, the 
volume of these complaints is increasing. In order to more accurately align investigative 
efforts with the category of allegation, to reduce the workload for field investigators, and 
to expedite the process for all parties involved, you may now choose either of the 
following options: 

1 . Open the case, conduct a management inquiry, and coordinate with LER, per your 
sector management inquiry protocol. If you choose to do so, please forward a copy of the 
Administrative Inquiry Report (AIR) to me at CBP Office of Internal Affairs, 
Investigative Operations Division, Room 8.30. 

2. Instead of a management inquiry, you may prepare an informational summary or 
memorandum in response. A one- to two-page document outlining the circumstances of 
the incident is suggested. You may attach any relevant documents, such as station 
tracking or feeding logs. This is a general summary of the related events. It is intended 
to address the complaint, rather than to investigate individual allegations of misconduct. 
A sample summary is attached. Please forward your summary response to me. 

If you suspect misconduct while gathering the facts of the incident, please coordinate 
with LER to address, or notify me if the suspected misconduct warrants the creation of an 
additional JIC file . 

I will review and forward your response to CRCL. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Assistant Chief 
Office of Internal Affairs 
(202) office) 
(202) cell) 
202 fax) 

dhs. ov 



From: (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) , HQ.OHS.GOV] 
F b uary 15, 2012 6:46 PM Sent W d d 

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Cc· W (IA)·•V>lmllDfAII~ 
Subject: CRCL SHORT FORM COMPLAINT NoJ~i: ! 
This is a CRCL Short Form Complaint: On November 14, 2011, CRCL received the below report from the Alliance for 

Immigrants Rights & Reform Michigan (AIR), alleging that on October 15, 2011, in a communit park known as Riverfront Park, 

two Border Patrol agents interrogated five Latino youth and detained one (name ' ' ' who the agents determined to 

be undocumented. The account goes on to say that Border Patrol agents used to lure his mother to the station, 

think ing she was coming to pick him up. When she arrived at the Bord-tation, it is alleged that she was also 

questioned about her lega l status and was subsequently arrested. Bot and his mother were then placed in 
deportation proceedings. 

Please make an attempt to identir"ZP nd his mother, and provide CRCL with an account of the incident, including the 
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
ordered to stay together for interrogation. Agents detainefflft'ast name withheld), who admitted to 
being undocumented, and two other youths who told the officers that they had Green Cards. At the station, 
the youths who held Green Cards were held for over an hour, and were eventually released after their status 
had been verified . They were apparently held because they only spoke SpanishJffl!fflMfffffivas told that his 
mother would have to come pick him up IIW ;ked the officers if his mother could get in trouble, and 
the officers assured him that there was no problem. When Eduardo's mother arrived to pick him up, she was 
Mstioned, detained, and now both she and Eduardo are in deportation proceedings. Agents mocked 
I •1·fflwhen is mother arrived, saying that they'd "changed their minds." 

Thank you. 

(b) (6) , (b) (? )(C) 

Senior Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security Headquarters 

Washington, DC 20005 
, (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 20 

IIPJWIQJIDILtJ@dhs.gov 

dhs-signatu re 

lli 

WA tis FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It conta ins information that may be exempt from public release 

disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information an sed to t he publ ic or other 

personnel who do not have a va lid " need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official, 

(b) (?)(E) 



(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: 

To: 
Tues:web:121 , 2012 8:47 AM 

[QJIUJJ)IJl!JJ 
Attachments (b) (7)(E) • df 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

I will address the attached one now and will get back to you on the others when I gather some info on 
them. As for this one, we show no arrests on Oct 15, 2011 . No l-44's showing anyone brou~t into the 
station to determine status for the entire month of October. We show nobody with the name1mp 
written up in the month of October, no mother/son combination written up in the month of Octa er. o 
encounters in the area of Riverside Park, I assume that's where they meant even though the complaint 
says "Riverfront Park". 
I have done all the research I can on this one and all I can say is it doesn't look like it was us. 

-e Det · Patrol Station 
31 (Office) 
31 (Cell) 
31 (Fax) 

2/21/2012 

Page 1 of 1 



FW: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 11:54 AM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Civil Rights/Civil liberties rquests 

Nada from 9/10/11-11/15/11 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sen~22, 2012 11:29 AM 
To:~ 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

I know, give me another 15 days each direction please, thanks. 

~~~---· Sent: Wed Feb 22 11:23:32 2012 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

I looked at the entire month of October 

Fro 
To: 

1 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Wed Feb 22 11:14:56 2012 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

-in reference to your data search torffffllflffliand his mom", and the two others in that group that 
were brought to the station to verify status, did you search 30 days before and 30 days after (1-44, 1-213, 
Tickets issued) just to make sure we covered it all (no ICAD search)? 

~:,.... 
Sent: Wed Feb 22 11:00:06 2012 
Subject: FW: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

After checking the ICAD report for Oct 15th, there was no activity listed for anywhere near Riverside Park 
or any encounters with any group of subjects. And the SBPA working that day has no memory of any 
agents bringing any aliens into the station that day. 

Also I talked to sr.01WfWMPJlvho was the second agent assigned toruJIUil;llvhich St Stephens is 
located, he stated that he was nowhere near that church at any time. We had two agents assigned, each 
in separate vehicles in that zone and both say they were nowhere near the church 

The other listed complaint in Lincoln Park is in GIB's area 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From91JmE)IUlW■ 
2/23/2012 

Pagel of2 



I 

FW: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

~-~1, 2012 10:59 AM 

Subject: RE: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (?)(E) 

Page 2 of2 

I contacted radirrr°:frCAD reports for each date buffffl!Pi[: aid that the system only has them stored going back to 
November 2011 · · · as older copies archived but lie wont e back until Friday. 

As for the other complaints, The St Anne's complaint was all OFO, we responded and observed for officer safety while 
OFO did whatever they do~ok no action, OFO supervisor advised SBP.411111hat they were going to do an SIR (not 
sure if they ever did or not..,otified me at home that night via text message'ro advise that they took no action, he 
said he also notified radio to make sure they made an ICAD entry relating to this, from what I can remember, there is an 
entry in ICAD, I remember seeing it the last time we looked into this same complaint. Don't know why whoever it is 
complaining keeps rehashing the same thing but its getting old. 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7 )(C) 

From: IDI • ■ • 
s 
To: 
Cc: 
Su 

-Review the attached PDFs and address each, I am trying to avoid Mana ement Inquiries, but depending on what 
you find out, we may not have that luxury. I have the email from SBP · · · n the 07/25/2011 OFO Church 
parking lot arrest ust veri that there is nothing else on it for exam le di · · · ut anything together for it, 
thanks. << File mmu < File 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

U.S. Border Patrol/ Detroit Sector 

26000 South St., Bldg 1516 

Selfridge ANGB, Michigan 48045 

586 

586 

2/23/2012 

fc 

ell 



G-481 Sub Group (Days) Page 1 of l 

G-481 Daily Unit Assignment Log, Sub Group Days 

Office: DTM/DTS Wednesday, August JO, 2011 

Zone Assignmeut Fleet II Siar # Agent Name Shilt Comments 

~miifir--;07;()();;:.~15;;;00;-------

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

Northern L.ike S1. Cloir 11 Mile to 23 Mile 

Norther:n Lake SL Clair 11 Mlle 10 23 Mile 

Sowhcm Lake St Cl•ir Alter Road lo 11 Mile 

Southern Loke S1. Clair Alter Road to 11 Mile 

Delle Isle, Mt. t;lliott to Alter Road 

Belle. Isle, Mt GU ion lo Alter Road 

Delle lslc, Mt. Elliou 10 Aller Road 

Downtown Dctroil, Mt. Elliou 10 /unbassador Dridg 

Downtown Detroit, Mi. Ellioll to Ambassador Bridg 

bassador Bridge to Rouge Ri\'er 

,nbassador Bridge lo Rouge River 

Off Dut1• 

OffDutr 

Off Duty 

Off Durr 

ContinuMcc Of Pay 

Annual Lc:ve 

Adn>inistralive Leave 

Detail Our S1a1iou 

Detail Out Station 

0800·1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-160,0 

0800-1600 

0S00-1600 

0800-1600 

0S00-1600 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA. 

NIA 

0&00-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection ... 

Plain-clothes 

Pl1>in-clo1hes 

Prostculion 

Total Manpower is: 14 

Sensitive But UncJns,-si ·· 

Examined and Approved b . --------

(b) (7)(E) 8/10/201 l 



ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP 

TO: (Name, office symbol, room ttumber. 
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✓ Border Patrol 

□ Field Operations 

□ Internal Affairs 

Joint Intake Center 

Transmittal Form 

Date February 1 7, 2 012 

Class3 
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
Management System (JICMSJ. The record must 
be updated by servicing LER to document 
processing activity and any cotNctive actlon(s) 
taken. 

Class 4 (Closed) 
Information Only 

D The attached file(s) have been closed, 
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
has been created In the JICMS. As an 
lnformaUon Only referral, no updates are 
required. However, if management elects to 
Initiate acf/on, servicing LER Is responsible for 
documenting processing actMty and any 
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
coordinating with LER, but return a copy of the Management Inquiry (Ml) to me at: 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 8.3D 
Washington, D.C. 20229 

or e-mail me an electronic copy "'iRfWIMtW@-ibs.gov 

A memorandum with further information is attached. 

We will provide a response to CRCL after receipt of the Ml. Please note the 180-day 
deadline. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Chief 
Office oflnternal Affairs 
(202) (office) 
(202) (cell) 
202 fax) 

dhs. ov 



2il 7/12 

201205165 

This complaint was received from the Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL). 

This is a Class .i allegation. The case has been closed at the JlC, but a response is still 
required for CRCL. In the past, a management inquiry has been requested each time a 
CRCL allegation was forv.arded through the JIC. 

Most CRCL allegations are more accurately categorized as complaint<;. These tend to 
focus on general policy issues. rather than individual misconduct. At the same time, lhe 
volume of these complaints is increasing. In order to more accuratelj align investigative 
efforts with the category of allegation. to reduce the workload for field investigators. and 
to expedite the process for all panies involved, you may now choose either of the 
following options: 

1. Open the case. conduct a management inquiry, and coordinate with LER, per your 
sector management inquiry protocol. If you choose to do so. please forward a copy of the 
Administrative Inquiry Report (AlR) to me al CBP Office of Internal AITairli. 
lnvesligathe Operations Division. Room 8.3D. 

2. Instead of a management inquiry. you may pr~pare an informational summary or 
memorandum in response. A one- to two-page document outlining the circumstances of 
the incident is suggested. You may attach any relevant documents, such as station 
tracking or feeding logs. This is a general summary of the related events. rt is intended 
to address the complaint, rather than to investigate individual allegations of misconduct. 
A sample summary is attached. Please forward your summary re:-.J)onse LO me. 

If you suspect misconduct while gathering the facts ofthe incident. please coordinate 
with LER to address, or notify me if the suspected misconduct warrants the creation of an 
additional JJC lile. 

J will review and forward your respon e to CRCL. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

,,,,,.., 
Assistant Cbie 
Office of Internal Affairs 
(202) office) 
(202) cell) 
(202 f~) 

'cvdhs.gov 



(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) t1 From HQ.OHS.GOV] 
Sent: Wedne:imebruary 15, 2012 5:06 PM 

~~~-,,~■11'.JA) 
Subject: Request for Information and Documents In Short Form Complaint 

I have been assigned three complaints (b) (7)(E) redacted, and redacted) for follow up. 

The first complaint alleges that on July 25, 2011, at least four OFO and Border Patrol vehicles were 
spotted in the east parking lot of St. Anne's Cathol ic Church in, Detroit, Michigan. Allegedly, volunteers 
directing traffic (there was a Monday night Mass to celebrate the Novena to St. Anne), approached the 
cars to ask what was going on, but they were not given an explanation. A man who had been driving 
was put in handcuffs and detained in the parking lot for nearly an hour. He was let go after Border 
Patrol allegedly established that there was not a problem with his documentation. The officers 
eventually agreed to move their operation off of church property after repeated protests by the church 
pastor. 

The second complaint !redacted]. 

The third complaint (redacted] . 

Please provide me with the following Information: 

• Copies of all documents related to any investigations, apprehensions, detentions, and/or 
removals related to these incidents, including but not limited to l-213s and TECS records. 

• Copies of all documents related to any internal investigations related to these complaints; 
• Names and statements of all CBP employees involved in these encounters; 
• CBP orders, policies, SOPs, and/or training materials regarding enforcement activities at 

sensitive locations, including but not limited to churches. 

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Best, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 
(20;,»- 1 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) .i dhs.gov 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
exempt from public re lease under the Freedom of Information It is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy re 



(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

From: (b) (6) , (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21 , 2011 5:31 PM 

To: 

Cc: 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Subject: St. Annes Church Incident Summary - Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

As requested, here is a summary of the events that occurred. 

SBPA (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

St. Anne' s Church is located at the intersection of Lafayette Street and St. Anne (42. 19' 13.03" 
NI 83.04'23.82" W). The have a parish parking lot across the street from the church that borders 
the U.S. Customs Port of Entry compound and is separated by a wall. 

th · -••· 
On July 25 at about 7: 12 PM, S(ierv1so~order Patrol Agent (SBPA)••••ece1ved a 
call from Customs SupervisoG:19>JU7lwherein she told them that two of her Officers had 
detained two suspected MS 13 gang members in the aforementioned parking ~e~. }ne Officers 
were ~onducting an external perimeter check of the Customs property. SBP:.tllliadvised 

flitf!lf$1to notify ICE Agents of the detention and she said the would not res ond due to the hour 
of day. SBP A Hall sent Border Patrol Agents (BP As) o the area as 
back-UT for the Customs Officers on scene.)on arri~met with Customs O.ffice1 :rr::r:rr: 
am$38? ffl'1 ,rho had a subject named■tiJJ.BU etained - the other subject is 
unknown. According to the responding BP As, they saw at least four marked Customs vehicles on 
the scene when they arrived. 

While there, a Church representative advised all Officers and Agents that the oarking lot --~ 
belonged to the church. Upon hearing this, the BPAs on scene notified SBPi"t'T!ffit-iPA!flffll! 
told them not to take enforcement action, but remain for officer safety reasons until the Customs 
Officers received word from their chain of command as to how to resolve the incident. SBP A 

fl-PF hen drove to the Customs office at the U.S./Canada tunnel and personally advised 
Supervis<"!11!1Fr: nd her Superior, of the circumstances. As the incident unfolded, parishioners 
began arriving for a scheduled mass and some began to film the incident. The Parish Priest also 
made an appearance and voiced his concerns. 

After receiving word from their chain of command, the Customs Officers released the detained 
subject and all uniformed personnel left the scene. SBPATT lvised the Detroit Station chain 
of command of the incident immediately after it occurred. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesda Se tember 21 2011 4:30 PM 

~~:laJ· . ~ 
Subject: RE: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

lilllllis Agen•WPWl'-e now on the mid-night shift. AgentsfWP'HT'nd AgentllPJflSl!'lb~th stated 
~ were there near St. Anne Church. The Agents got call from their SBPA to back-up B -OFO 

Officers at a parking lot adjacent to the church. The Agents observed a least four CBP-OFO Officers, 
one individual in handcuffs by a CBP-OFO vehicle. SBP,iTTJ ill email the details. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2/23/2012 

Page 1 of 4 



Supervisory Border Patrol Agent 
Detroit Station 
"II segreto dello case fatte e di agire!" Dante Alighieri 
--------------------- --···---···----·- - -··-··---
From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: WedneMtember 21, 2011 4:09 PM 
To: El(a • Jl:l!JIIII 
Subject: RE: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

(b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 

Page 2 of 4 

Please review these and see if you can speak to the agents involved, especially the one on the 4th page, where 
did that event take place? 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
U.S. Border Patrol/ Detroit Sector 
26000 South St. , Bldg 1516 
Selfrid e A 1GB, Michigan 48045 
586 . Ofc 
586 Cell 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Se • .,.. .... ,... r 1 11 : PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Su Ject: : a1 ea ers u ,on r er atro Actions 

No record in DTS's vehicle stops log or apprehension log. 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent 
Detroit Station 
"II segreto dello case fatte e di agire!" Dante Alighieri 

From:tlJmmillf! 
Sent: We,/Jn:(JJ:rer 21, 2011 3:49 PM 

~~tl1W!N•J1W 
Subject: FW: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Here you go. soon as you can, thanks. 

From: • • • l!J] 
Se i!tfi~ai 21, 2011 2:45 PM 
To 
Cc 
Su 

We need better then llllilave someone check the logs orfmIIIIljbnd see if you had any arrests that day at 
the church, or within a quarter mile of it, and get back to us with any particulars, thanks. 

2/23/2012 



From: 
Se 
To: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Have no clue what its about. I haven't met with them in a while . ... 
From: 
To: 
Sent: Wed Sep 21 13:23:59 2011 
Subject: FW: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Page 3 of 4 

Youse guys know of anything that occurred on July 25th at St. Anne's Church-as this your normal 
liaison day with them? 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent Wed d S t be 21 20111 17 PM I 

To: 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: Fw: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Gentlemen 
Please see below press release in regards to Border Patrol in Detroit Looks like they want a response from us on this 
one. HQ OBP might want to take this one. This is from 1/W\JJ CBS Radio Detroit. 

Thanks 
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

From: dhs.gov> 
To: 
Sent: Wed Sep 2113:12:28 2011 
Subject: FW: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • From: cbsradio.com] 
Sent: Wedn:l September 21, 20111:09 PM 
To·i@WfPf01DJ dhs.gov 
Subject: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Take a peak -- let me know if you have any comment! Thanks \WIJWJ Pl 148 -­

Contac· ft@lf "4@WJ@ll3lprnichiganimmigrationreform.org 

MEDIA ADVISORY 

Faith Leaders Will Gather To Question Border Patrol Action at Church, 
Release National Report on Abusive Enforcement by Border Patrol 

Concerned community members will gather on Wednesday, September 21st at 11:30 a.m. at St. Anne's Catholic Church 
in Detroit to raise questions about a Border Patrol enforcement action that took place at St. Anne's Church during mass 
on July 25, 2011. 

2/23/2012 



Page 4 of 4 

Advocates will also release to the media a new report by No More Deaths, which details the results of more than 13,000 
interviews with migrants along the southwest border. The interviews document pattern of abuse, including individuals 
suffering severe dehydration who are then routinely deprived of water; people with life-threatening medical conditions 
denied treatment; children and adults being beaten during apprehensions and in custody; detainees crammed into over­
crowded cells and being subjected to extreme hot and cold, sleep deprivation, and subjecting detainees to humiliation 
and other forms of psychological abuse. 

Who: 

When: 
Where: 

Fath~astor, St. Anne's Church Iii ; iundl on American Islamic Relations - Michigan 
Representative of the office of Congressman John Conyers 
Supportive Local Community and Faith Leaders 

Wednesday, September 21st, 11:30 a.m. 
St. Anne's Catholic Church, 1000 Ste. Anne Street, Detroit 

www.michiganimmigrationreform.org 

2/23/2012 
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✓ Border Patrol 

□ Field Operations 

□ I ntemal Affairs 

Joint Intake Center 

Transmittal Form 

Date February 1 7, 2 012 

Class 3 
Management Referral 

✓The attached file(s) are referred to your 
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
has been created in the Joint Integrity Can 
Management System (JICMS). The record must 
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
► Conduct a local management Inquiry; or 
► Initiate immediate management action. 

Note: A record corresponding to this referral 
has been created in the JICMS. As an 
Information Only referral, no updates are 
19quired. However, ff management elects to 
lnltJate action, servklng LER Is responsible for 
documenting proceulng activity and any 
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

or e-mail me an electronic copy at9f2JPl@ihs.gov 
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

~202 fax) 
Qfm • hs.gov 





2/17/12 

201205166 

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

I. Open the case, conduct a management inquiry, and coordinate with LER, per your 
sector management inquiry protocol. If you choose to do so, please forward a copy of the 
Administrative Inquiry Report (AIR) to me at CBP Office oflnternal Affairs, 
Investigative Operations Division, Room 8.3D. 

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
with LER to address, or notify me if the suspected misconduct warrants the creation ofan 
additional JIC file. 

I will review and forward your response to CRCL. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Chief 
Office of Internal Affairs 
(202 (office) 
(202 (cell) 
202 (fax) 

dhs. ov 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ~ From: HQ.DHS.GOV] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 5:06 PM 
To: 
Cc: IA) 
subject: Request for Information and Documents in Short Form Complaint 

I have been assigned three complaints (redacted, (b) (7)(E) and redacted) for follow up. 

The first complaint [redacted] . 

The second complaint alleges that on August 6, 2011, a Border Patrol car was stationed behind Casa de 
Mi Padre Evangelical church, in Lincoln Park, Michigan, during morning services. After receiving 
numerous reports from the congregation, the pastor confronted the officers about why they were there. 
The officers allegedly responded that they were "watching traffic," and then departed the scene. 

The third complaint (redacted]. 

Please provide me with the following information: 

• Copies of all documents re lated to any investigations, apprehensions, detentions, and/or 
removals related to these incidents, including but not limited to l-213s and TECS records. 

• Copies of all documents re lated to any internal investigations related to these complaints; 
• Names and statements of all CBP employees involved in these encounters; 
• CBP orders, policies, SOPs, and/or training materials regard ing enforcement activities at 

sensitive locations, including but not limited to churches. 

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Best, 

f-W 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

.... dhs.gov 

uv,~ i.u..int is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release unnP1~ 2- eedom of Information Act (S U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, an crn;:t,S;~ of in accordance w ith OHS policy relating to 
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or o,tm~ .ac.s;onnel who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. 

------------------ --------------------------------------------



(b) (6), (b) /J/~~j, (b) (7)(C) 
• 

WednesJ Feb, 22 , 2012 2:56 PM 
■mJRJIUim 
RE: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

MfRPYfPI 
I reviewed apprehension logs, vehicle stop logs, ICAD reports, and schedules. All were negative 
for a~ activity in the surrounding zones for - ~ 1, There was one agent assigned to 

1QJID~71where the church is located (BPAf9>• · • J(J"'1d one agent assigned to next zone to 
the south (BPl(CDJGJamt(!)]during day shift. Each agent was asked 1f they recal being in 
the parking lot of the church and both agent replied tfiat they have never been in the parking lot or 
having talked to the pastor of the church Detroit Station covers the zone to the north and Detroit 
Agents do not cross over the River Rouge which separates the stations boundanes 

Of note would be the fact that there were not any agents assigned to the same vehicle during 
8/6/11 and the pastor said he confronted agents (plux They also allege that the agents left in a 
car. The nearest sedan assigned to the area was in [OJ DQlwhich is well south of the area (1 2 
½ miles} Fort Street and Outer drive where the church Is IOcated 1s out of our Primary Operating 
Domain (POD}. The wes1ern edge of the POD 1s located a rox,matelv two miles to the east of 
the locatton of the alle ed incident 

The information given in the allegation does not match the ~ecords I have. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Patrol Agent In Charge 
USBP/ Glbraltar Station 
Phone: (73-· atlon 
Phone: (734 esk 
Cell; (586 ' • • 

From • • • 

Se nllll9~ ,ltli-~fr.l,2012 10:59 AM 

CC: 
Subject: PW; Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests ,.,,,1 
Please re, iew the attached IA complaint and run it to ground on )OUr \!nd. I am trying to 
a, oid a Management Im1uiry. but it will be dept:ndcnt on ,vhal you find out. thanks. 

A s:,i::. 1ct11t Chkf Patrol Ai-,J'C'nt 



G-48 1 Shift (33) Page I of 1 

G-481 Daily Unit A<10: ignment Log, Shift 33 

Office: DT\11/GlB Salurday, Augusl 06, 2Ol l 

Zone Assignment Fleet # Star ti Agent Name Shift Comments --if-------------------0800-1600 

0800-1600 43 

0800-1600 44 

0800-1000 Grosse fie 

0800-1600 45 

0800-1600 46 

0800-1 600 46 

0800-1600 vessel Cre\,111an w/01\M 

•75 Monroe Cuunr,· Ct1rrldor O!I00-1600 1-75 Munro,: County 

NONU Sick Lc&vc: 

NONE Off Duty 

NONE OITDuty 

NONt OITOuty 

NONE OtTDut-• 

NONE OITDuly 

NONE Off Duty 

NONE Amua1 Le.we: 

NONE OITDLty 

NONE OITDu1v 

NONE Travel Status 

NONE OffOu1y 

NONE Annual Leave 

NONE OITDucy 

NONI:. OIIO~ 

NONE OITDUIY 

NONE Off Uuty 

NONE OfTOi.r.v 

NONE OITDmy 

NONE: Travel Status 

Total Manpower is: I 0 

0800-16/.)() 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800. I 600 

0300-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1 600 

0800-160() 

0800..1600 

0800-1600 

0100-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection 

en itive But Uoclai,sified 

E.xamined and Approv~d by.------------------

(b) (7)(E) 
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/ 

ti Border Patrol 

D Field Operations 

□ Internal Affairs 

Joint Intake Center 

Transmittal Form 

Date February 1 7, 2 012 

Class 3 
Management Referral 

ii The attached file(s) are referred to your 
office for appropriate action. You have the 
following options: 

► Assign a trained fact finder to complete an 
Administrative Inquiry Report (AIR); 

0 Human Resources Management 
► Conduct a local management inquiry; 
► Initiate Immediate management action: or 

□ Strategic Trade 

□ Congressional Affairs 

□ Chief Counsel 

□ Public Affairs 

□ Training and Development 

□ Information and Technology 

□ Regulations and Rulings 

D Office of the Commissioner 

D Finance 

□ International Affairs 

□ Air and Marine 

► Close - No Action. 

Note: A record co"espondfng to this refen-al 
has been created in the Joint Integrity Case 
Management System {JICMS). The record must 
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

Note: A record correttpondlng to this referral 
has been created In the JICMS. As an 
tnrormatlon onty rererral, no updates are 
required. However, if management elects to 
Initiate action, servicing LER Is responsible for 
documenting processing activity and any 
com,ctlve actlon(s) taken. 





02/ 17/ 12 

(b) (7)(E) 

This complaint was received from the Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL). 

Please follow your normal procedures for completing the management inquiry and 
coordinating with LER, but return a copy of the Managemem lnquif) (Ml) to me at: 

1300 Penns}lvania Ave. NW. <;uite 8.30 
Washington. D.C. 20229 

or e-majl me an electronic copy ?tlJWWJMj'i'!...dhs.gov 

A memorandum with further information is attached. 

We will provide a response to CRCL after receipt of the MI. Please note tbe 180-day 
deadline. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Chief 
Office oflntemal Affairs 
(202) (office) 
(202) (cell) 
(202) (fax) 

,a dhs.go, 



2/17/12 

(b) (?)(E) 

This complaint was received from Lhe Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL}. 

This is a Class 4 allegation. The case has been closed at the JJC. but a response is still 
required for CRCL. In the past. a management inquiry has been requested each time a 
CRCL allegation was forwarded through the HC. 

Most CRCL allegations are more accurately categorized ao:; complaints. These tend to 
focus on general policy issues. rather than individual misconduct. At lhc same time. the 
volume of these complaints b increasing. In order to more accurately align investigative 
efforts with the category of allegation, to reduce the workload for field im1estigators. and 
to expedite the process for all parties involved. you may now choose either of the 
following options: 

I. Open the case. conduct a management inquiry, and coordinate with LER. per your 
sector management inquiry protocol. ff you choose to do so. please forward a copy of the 
Administrntive Inquiry Report (AIR) to me at C"BP Office ot lntemal Affairs. 
Investigative Operations Division. Room 8.3D. 

2. fnsteau ur a managemt:nl inquiry, you may prepare an informational summary or 
memorandum in response. A one- to two-page document outlining the circumstances of 
the incident is suggested. You may attach any relevant documents. such as station 
tracking or feeding logs. This is a general summary of the related events. ll is intended 
to address the complain1. rather Lhan to investigate individual allegations of misconduct. 
A sample summary is attached. Please forward your summary response to me. 

lf you suspect misconduct while gathering the facts of the incident. please coordinate 
with LER to addres!-, or notify me if the c:n1spected misconduct warrants the creation ofan 
additional JIC file. 

I will review and forward your respon e to CRCL 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Assistant Chief 
Office of Internal Affairs 
(202 (office) 
(202 (cell) 
(202 (fax) 

a)dhs.gov 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • from: HQ.DH .GOV] 
sent: wedne:tiebruary 15, 2012 5:06 PM 

~~-~-~I,] lA) 
Subject: Request for lnformation and Documents in Short Form Complaint 

I have been assigned three complaints (redacted, redacted, and 

The rs co plaint [redactedj. 

The second complaint [reda ed). 

(b) (7)(E) for follow up. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) The third complaint alleges that on August 101 2011 a church elder at St. St phen's 
Lutheran Church in Detroit, Michigan, arrived at the church at appro imately 12:30 pm. He found a 
single Border Patrol vehide stationed In the parking lot. M ll!Fallegedly pproached the agents in 
he car o ask them what they were doing at he church. The agents allegedly replied that they were 

making a u-turn (despite being stationary), and drove off 

Please provide me with the following information: 

• Copies of all documents related lo any investigations, apprehensions, detentions, and/or 
removals related o these incidents, including but not limited to 1-213s and TECS records. 

• Copies of all documents relate to anv internal inv tigatlons related to these complaints; 

• Names and statements of all CSP emplo ees involved in these encounters; 

• CBP orders, potlc1es, SOPs, and/or training materials regarding enforcement activities at 
sensitive locations, including but not limited to churches. 

Feel free to contact m if you have anv questions. 

B s, 

fTft 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights nd Civll Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

[·-·®dhs.gov 

ent is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release unn-.'""""" reedom of Information A t (5 U.S.C. 552). It Is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distribu ed, an nl':'-.c~ of in accordance with OHS policy relating to 
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or otflllrr-@Q.C!;:onnel who do not ave a valid 

''need-to know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS offi lat. 

============:=----==================~-================= 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
• (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Wednesdav Februar122, 2012 11 00 AM 

D>IGJE>IUR!J 
FW Civil R1ghtS/C1v11 Liberties rquests I • 

Attachments: 20120221103402105 pdf 

After checl<mg the ICAD report for Oct 151
" there was no act1v1ly listed for anywhere near 

Riverside Park or any encounters with any group of subJects And the SBPA working that day has 
no memory of any agents bringing any aliens into the station that day 

Also I talked to 9pAlWffPfF·1ho was the second agent assigned to l9IPI@llwhich St 
Stephens 1s located. he stated that he was nowhere near that church at any time We had two 
agents assigned, each 1n separate vehicles In that zone and both say they were nowhere near 
the church 

The other listed complaint in Lincoln Park rs in GIB's area 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From :■mrmxmtrl(i■ 
Sent: Tu??n,FebrJ 21 1 201? 10·59 AM 
ToMt01l!J■ • mil!J 
Subj ect: RE: Civil Rights/CiVil Liberties rquests 

I contacted radio to get ICAD reports for each date b1 ·:rfflffli! 11d that the system only has 
them stored going back to November 201 ·· §3757],as older copies archived but he wont be back 
until Friday 

As for the other complaints, The St Anne's complaint was all OFO, we responded and observed 
for officer safety while OFO did whatever they do. We took no action, OFO s

11
m,;;pr advised 

SB~ .,,, at they were going to do an SIR (not sure if they ever did or not) . . . otified me at 
home that night via text message to advise that they took no acbon, he said he also notified radio 
to make sure they made an ICAD entry relating to this, from what I can remember, there is an 
entry in ICAD, I remember seeing It the last time we looked into this same complaint. Don't know 
why whoever it 1s compfarnmg keeps rehashing the same thing but Its getting old, 

As for the St Stephens Church complaint, without an address listed, I can only assume it's the 
one listed at 1235 Lawndale whtch 1s 1 • aywe only had 2ilrNs assigned to that 
zone (481 attached) BPAI-P)?I! 1d BPA ' I talked to srt"W' · Pi"' •(Id he sard he 
was never there during that trme,BP • • is off duty sol will have to follow up when he 
returns to duty. 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

from: m-. 
Se : Tu a F ru 21 2012 7:27 AM 
To: 
Cc; 
Subject: Ctvil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Re" icw the attached PDFs and a<ldress each. 1 am trying tu a, oi<l l\1anagcmcnl Inquiries, 
but uc- g on what you Ii.nu out. we may not have that luxury. I have Lbe email from 
SBPA · · · n the 07/15/2011 OFO Church parking lot arresLjt1sl verify that there is 

(b) (7)(E) 
noLhing else on it. for ex:imple. di~ together for it. thanks. << File: 

df .,,. ,< File:~ pdf>> 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
l\8siHI ant Chief Pu I rol Aw•11t 
U,:-;, Border Pat ml/ l),,1roi1 S 1•1·1or· 

:26000 ... outh St.. Bldr 1516 
St•lrrid~r '-··w;B. \lid11ga11 1801;) 
.,8<i )fr 



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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
- • • t a I .. 

I. t . t 

Complaint Referrals 
Liberties 

(b) (7)(E) ivi l Rights and Civil 

~ find the Detroit Sector Border Patrol's response to Complaint Referrals 
IIIIIVllll1lla After a thorough review, I concur with the findings. 

If you have an. arestions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol Agen 
(586)i9MIPl'A 

ib) (6), (b) (7)(C) at 

Attachments 



DTM I 00/10-C 

FEB 2 3 2012 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Detroit Sector 

Complaint Referrals Nos 
Liberties 

(b) (?)(E) 

26000 South St, Building l 516 
Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

ivil Rights and Civil 

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

(b) (7 )(E) • The first complaint, CRCL, alleges that on the morning of October 15, 2011, 
two U.S. Border Patrol Agents in separate vehicles approached five Latino youths at the 
Riverfront Park and proceeded to interrogate them. One of the youths, identified as 

MIMIPI c. d b ·11 l , . d d . d d d l B d was !Oun to e an 1 ega a 1en, an was etame an transporte to t 1e or er 
Patrol Station along with two of the other youths who claimed to have immigration 
documents which were not within their possession. The undocumented alien identified as 
,,~was supposedly told that his mother would have to come to the station and pick 

tm up, e called her, she showed up, she was interviewed as to her citizenship, was 
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

• The second complaint, #8VJIIIIl.$ttRCL, alleges that on July 25, 2011, at least four 
Office of Field Operations and Border Patrol vehicles were spotted in the east parking lot 



Complaint Referra 
Page2 

RCL 

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
local media, and was investigated in late September, 2011. Below is the final email 

,(b) (6). (b ) (7)(C) report on the subject by DTS Supervisory Border Patrol Agent (SBPA) A 
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

On July 25th at about 7:12 PM, SBP/ mfteceived a call from Customs 
Superviso ... 12Wflivherein she told them that two of her Officers had 
detained two suspected MS 13 gang members in the aforementioned parking area. The 

~ers wer~ ~oriducting an external perimeter check of the Customs' property. SBP A 
-advise~o notify ICE Agents of the detention, and she replied that they 

would not rejdd due to the hour of day. SBP~ent Border Patrol Agents (BPAs) 
-QJIQJL-o back-up the Customs Officers on scene. Upon arriving, they 
~ Customs Officer who had a subject named 
~ etained - the other subject is unknown. According to the responding BP As, 
they saw at least four marked Customs vehicles on the scene when they arrived. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

While there, a Church representative advised all Officers and Agents that the~,_ 
belon-ed to the church. Upon hearing this, the BP As on scene notified SBPA,.:. ■ ••) 
SBP · · · old them not to take enforcement action, but remain for officer safety 
reasons unt1 the Customs Olleceived word from their chain of command as to how 
to resolve the incident. SBP hen WrM@iJJ1e Customs office at the U.S./Canada 
tunnel, and personally advise uperviso1• 11_ 1Jmd her Superior, of the circumstances. 
As the incident unfolded, parishioners began arriving for a scheduled mass, and some 
began to film the incident. The Parish Priest aJso made an appearance and voiced his 
concerns. 

After receiving word from their chain of command, the Customs 0 __ 1<: released the 
detained subject, and all uniformed personnel left the scene. SBP. dvised the 
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
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• The third complaint, Cl:>lt'ltl9tRCL, alleges that on August 6, 2011 , a Border Patrol 
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

The church identified in the allegation is located in- the Gibraltar Border Patrol 
Station's AOR, but is out of their Primary Operational Domain POD . According to the 
G-481 (Daily work assignments), only one agent (BPA • • • was assigned to 
that zone during dayshift. He was questioned about the allegation and had no knowledge 
of the event. Again, without additional information, i.e., agents' names, vehicle 
identification numbers, etc., we cannot investigate this allegation further. 

• The fourth complaint, #IIE)JUIGDalleges that on August 10, 2011 [@1219l-la 
church elder at St. Stephen' s Lutheran Church in Detroit, Michigan, arrived at the church 
at approximatel.12:30 PM. He found a single Border Patrol vehicle stationed in the . WR! ' parking lot••••allegedly approached the Agents m the car to ask them what they 
were doing at the church. The Agents allegedly replied that they were making a U-turn 
(despite being stationary), and drove off. 

The church identified in the allegation is located in roJIUIGI] OT ' est ofI-
75, out of their POD. According to the G-481, two agents (BPA 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) were assigned to that zone during dayshi:ft in separate vehicles. Each of 
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

If yo- estions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol Agen 
(586) 

Attachments 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) at 



OBP 5011 .1.2-C 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

All Chief Patrol Agents 
All Division Chief 

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
enforcement action at or near these establishments. It is U.S. Border Patrol policy to avoid the 
apprehension of persons on or near school premises and places of worship. 

The following establishments should be considered to be within the context of this policy: 

• Pre-schools, primary schools, secondary schools, and post-secondary schools; 
• Other faci lities where education is conducted, as determined by field leadership; 
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

Staff may direct questions to Acting Associate Chief 
Policy and Analysis Division, Policy Branch, at (202 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

• 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

f the Strategic Planning, 
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

or e-mail me an electronic copy l'l®MWlfCli@rlhs.gov 

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
(2 ·ce) 

I) 

OV 



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



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HQ.OHS.GOV] 
15 2012 6:46 PM Sent: Wednesda 

To 
Cc 

I • 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: CRCL SHORT FORM COMPLAINT NO. (b ) (6), (b) (7 )(C ), (b) (7)(E) 

This is a CRCL Short Form Complaint: On November 14, 2011, CRCL received the below report from the Alliance for 

Immigrants Rights & Reform Michigan (AIR), alleging that on October 15, 2011, in a communit park known as Riverfront Park, 

two Border Patrol agents interrogated five Latino youth and detained one (name ' ' ' who the agents determined to 

be undocumented. The account goes on to say that Border Patrol agents used · o lure his mother to the station, 

thinking she was coming to pick him up. When she arrived at the Bord ation, it is alleged that she was also 

questioned about her lega l status and was subsequently arrested. Bot nd his mother were then placed in 
deportation proceedings. 

Please make an attempt to identify-nd his mother, and provide CRCL with an account of the incident, including the 
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
ordered to stay together for interrogation. Agents detaine • f■R:•ast name withheld), who admitted to 
being undocumented, and two other youths who told the officers that they had Green Cards. At the station, 
the youths who held Green Cards were held for over an hour, and were eventual! released after their status 
had been verified . They were apparently.use they only spoke Spanish. ' • ' as told that his 
mother would have to come pick him up. · · • asked tNM,;1 his mother cou ge in trouble, and 
the officers assured him that there was no pro em. Whe, ~ .;.. ~••-mother arrived to pick him up, she was 
~uestioned, detained, and now both she an ... fWJPIM)-re in deportation proceedings. Agents mocked 

\l9Bwhen is mother arrived, saying that they'd "changed their minds." 

Thank you. 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Headquarters 

Washin on, DC 20005 

202' 

dhs-signatu re 

lli 

WARNI . FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It conta ins information that may be exempt from public release 

under the Freedom of Information Act (5 . . . controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 

disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information an 1s n to t he public or other 

personnel who do not have a va lid " need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS officia l. 

(b) (?)(E) 



(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21 , 2012 8:47 AM 

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Attachments (b) (7)(E) • df 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

I will address the attached one now and will get back to you on the others when I gather some info on 
them. As for this one, we show no arrests on Oct 15, 2011 . No l-44's showing anyone broullYM 
station to determine status for the entire month of October. We show nobody with the name 
written up in the month of October, no mother/son combination written up in the month of October. No 
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
Patrol Agent in Charge 
Detroit Border Patrol Station 
31 Office) 
31 Cell) 
31 Fax) 

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

~ 77, 2012 11:29 AM 

Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

I know, give me another 15 days each direction please, thanks. 

~~~....-
sent: Wed Feb 22 11:23:32 2012 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

I looked at the entire month of October 

• 11 (b ) (6), (b ) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Fr 
To 
Sent: Wed Feb 22 11:14:56 2012 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

-

. f ®MIRJUi · d h · h h in reference to your data search o __ u1d his mom", an t e two others in t at group t at 
were brought to the station to verify status, did you search 30 days before and 30 days after (1-44, 1-213, 
Tickets issued) just to make sure we covered it all (no ICAD search)? 

~~~...-1 
Sent: Wed Feb 22 11:00:06 2012 
Subject: FW: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6), (b) (7 )(C ) 

After checking the ICAD report for Oct 15th, there was no activity listed for anywhere near Riverside Park 
or any encounters with any group of subjects. And the SBPA working that day has no memory of any 
agents bringing any aliens into the station that day. 

Also I talked to BP@WNJPP·~o was the second agent assigned to@4MI@lvhich St Stephens is 
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

Fron@mm)mQ] 
2/23/2012 

Pagel of2 



FW: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:59 AM 
To 
Subject: RE: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

< (b) (7)(E) pdf» 

Page 2 of2 

I contacted radi.. ICAD reports for each date bu:ff21f Paid that the system only has them stored going back to 
November 2011 has older copies archived but he wont be back until Friday. 

As for the other complaints, The St Anne's complaint was all OFO, we respon.. d observed for officer safety while 
OFO did whatever they do. We took no action, OFO supervisor advised SBP hat they were going to do an SIR (not 
sure if they ever did or not)lllillotified me at home that night via text message o advise that they took no action, he 
said he also notified radio t~ sure they made an ICAD entry relating to this, from what I can remember, there is an 
entry in ICAD, I remember seeing it the last time we looked into this same complaint. Don't know why whoever it is 
complaining keeps rehashing the same thing but its getting old. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

As for the St. Stephens Church complaint, without an address listed, I can only assume it's the one listed at 1235 
Lawndale which is in-,_.day we only had 2 agents assigned to that zone (48-iilJ n:1p

1
,fld SPA 

talked to BP ' ',fld he said he was never there during that time,BP)' • ' 7, o uty so I will 
have to follow up when he returns to duty. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From:WJJIIQJIUili 
Sent: Tuesda Februa 21 2012 7:27 AM 
To 
Cc 
Subject: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6). (b ) (7)(C) 

Review the attached PDFs and address each, I am trying to avoid Man~lfifW Inquiries, but depending on what 
you find out, we may not have that luxury. I have the email from SBP n the 07/25/2011 OFO Church 
parking lot arres~here is nothing e~le, did Hall put anything together for it, 
thanks. << File: -pdf >> << File:~pdf >> 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

U.S. Border Patrol/ Detroit Sector 

26000 South St., Bldg 1516 

Selfridge ANGB, Michigan 48045 

586' 

586 

2/23/2012 

Ofc 

Cell 



G-481 Sub Group (Days) Page I of l 

G-481 Daily Unit Assignment Log, Sub Group Days 

Office: DTM/DTS Wednesday, August JO, 2011 

Zone Assignmeut 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

AP A'IC, Local, Office 

SBPA, Local, Office 

Northern lokeS1. Clair 11 Mile lo 23 Mile 

Nor1hem take SL Clair 11 Mlle to 23 Mile 

S0U1hcm Lake $1. Cl•ir Aller Road lo I I Mile 

Southern Lake SI. Clair Alter Road to l I Mile 

Delle Isle, Mt. t;lliou to Alter Road 

Belle Isle. Mt. fl llioll lo Alter Road 

Delle Isle, Mt Elliott 10 Alter Road 

Downtown Detroit, Mt. EllioU 10 Alnbassador Dridg 

Downtown De1roi1, Mi. Elliou to Ambassador Bridg 

Downtown Dclroil, Mt. Ellion 10 Ambassador Bridg 

Ambassador Bridge 10 Rouge River 

All)bassador Bridge to Rouge River 

Off Duty 

OffDut>• 

Orf Puty 

Off Duty 

ContinuMcc or Pay 

Aunua I Leave 

Administralivc Leave 

Detail Oul Station 

Detail Out Station 

Fleet II Siar # Agent Name Shift 

0700-1500 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-i600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800- 1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

0&00-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection 

Comments 

Plain-clothes 

Ploin-<lolhcs 

Prosecut ion 

Total Manpower is: 14 

Sensit ive But Unclnss.uif½f.,--

Examined and Approved~ ------ - ---

(b) (7)(E) 8/10/2011 
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

or e-mail me an electronic copy al@MtQIDI@mdhs.gov 

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
(202) fax) 

rump•• hs.gov 



2/17/12 

(b) (?)(E) 

This complaint was received from the Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL). 

This is a Class 4 allegation. The case has been closed at the JTC, bul a response is still 
required for CRCL. In the past, a management inquiry has been requec;ted each time a 
CRCL allegation was forwarded through the JIC. 

Most CRCL allegations are more accurately categorized as complaints. These tend lo 
fo1.:us on general policy issues. rather than individual misconduct. At the same time. 1he 
volume of these complaints is increasing. In order to more accurately align investigative.; 
efforts with the category of allegation. to reduce the workload for lield investigators. and 
to expedite the process for all parties involved, you may now choose either of the 
following options: 

I. Open the case, conduct a management inquiry. and coordinate\' 1th LER. per your 
sector management inquiry protocol. If you choose to do so, please forward a copy of the 
Administrative Inquiry Report (AlR) lo me al CBP Office of Internal Affairs. 
Investigative Operations Di, ision~ Room 8.30 . 

2. JnsLead of a management inquiry, you may prepare an informational summary or 
memornndwn in response. A one- lo two-page documem outlining the circumstances of 
the incident is suggested. You ma)' anach any relevant documents. such as station 
tracking or feeding logs. This is a general summary of the related events. It is intended 
to address the complaint, rather than to investigate individual allegations of misconduct. 
A sample summary is attached. Please forward your summary re:-.1>onse LO me. 

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
Office of internal Affairs 
(202) office) 
(202) cell) 
{202) f~) 

vdhs. TOV 



From: HQ.OHS.GOV] 
Sent: 
To • • • 
Cc IA) 
Subject: Request for Information and Documents In Short Form Complaint 

I have been assigned three complaints (b) (7)(E) edacted, and redacted) for follow up. 

The first complaint alleges that on July 25, 2011, at least four OFO and Border Patrol vehicles were 
spotted in the east parking lot of St. Anne's Catholic Church in, Detroit, Michigan. Allegedly, volunteers 
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

The th ird complaint (redacted]. 

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
Depa eland Security 
(202) ' 

dhs.gov 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
exempt from public release under the Freedom o n 5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance wit 



(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 21 , 2011 5:31 PM 

To: 

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: St. Annes Church Incident Summary - Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

As requested, here is a summary of the events that occurred. 

SBPA (b) (6), (b) (7 )(C ) 

St. Anne' s Church is located at the intersection of Lafayette Street and St. Anne (42. 19' 13.03" 
NI 83.04'23.82" W). The have a parish parking lot across the street from the church that borders 
the U.S. Customs Port of Entry compound and is separated by a wall. 

On July 25th at about 7: 12 PM S[3ervisom Border Patrol Agent (SBPA eceived a 
call from Customs Superviso,.Wf1Rm]9Jwherein she told them that WO O er tcers had 
detained two suspected MS 13 gang members in the aforementioned parking ar~~- 'fhe Officers 
were conducting an external perimeter check of the Customs property. SBP dvised 

iilllllllto not~E Agents of the detention and she · clue to the hour 
~SBP ~sent Border Patrol Agents (BP As) to the area as 

back-u for the Customs Officers on scene. U on arri Officers "f'lffT ,mh@vho had a subject named • • • etained - the other subject is 
unknown. According to the responding BP As, they saw at least four marked Customs vehicles on 
the scene when they arrived. 

While there, a Church representative advised all Officers and Agents that th • . . . · lo~ 
belonged to the church. Upon hearing this, the BPAs on scene notified SBP BP 
told them not to take enforcement action, but remain for officer safety reasons until the Customs 
Officers received word from their chain of command as to how to resolve the incident. SBP A 

-hen ~he Customs office at the U.S./Canada tunnel and personally advised 
~rviso--and her Superior, of the circumstances. As the incident unfolded, parishioners 

began arriving for a scheduled mass and some began to film the incident. The Parish Priest also 
made an appearance and voiced his concerns. 

After receiving word from their chain of command, the Customs Officers released the detained 
subject and all uniformed personnel left the scene. SBP ~dvised the Detroit Station chain 
of command of the incident immediately after it occurr~ 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesda Se tember 21 2011 4:30 PM To:. I e I 

Cc:.~ .. ------------Subj : : a1t ea ers uest,on r er Patrol Actions 

llllis Agen• i\PRW'"e now on the mid-night shift. Agents 111111 and Age-PPWJl'">oth stated 
they were there near St. Anne Church. The Agents got call fro~SBPA to back-up CBP-OFO 
Officers at a parking lot adjacent to the church. The Age.. . . .rved a least four CBP-OFO Officers, 
one individual in handcuffs by a CBP-OFO vehicle. SBP ill email the details. 

(b) (6 ), (b) (?)(C) 

2/23/2012 

Page 1 of 4 



Supervisory Border Patrol Agent 
Detroit Station 
"II segreto dello case fatte e di agire!" Dante Alighieri 

From 
Se 
To 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
A ;.,1 I - I • .- I .. II I .... 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
r 21, 2011 4:09 PM 

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
586 fc 
586 ' ell 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Wednesda 
To: 
Cc: 
SubJ 

No record in DTS's vehicle stops log or apprehension log. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent 
Detroit Station 
"II segreto dello case fatte e di agire!" Dante Alighieri 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Sen__., 21, 2011 3:49 PM 

To • • • 
Cc 
Subject: FW: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Here you g- s soon as you can, thanks. 

- --.. ~-- ·-·- ···•-«---·----···--·-- - -··--- - ·----· - -··-•- ·-· - _ , ¥ _ __ _,,.. .. . , ....... . - ---- - · · ·--· · · - - - · - -- - • • • , . ,. _ _________ _ 

~~~: -r 21, 2011 2:45 PM 
To 
Cc 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: RE: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

We need better then tha- ave someone check the logs or enforce and see if you had any arrests that day at 
the church, or within a quarter mile of it, and get back to us with any particulars, thanks . 

2/23/2012 



(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Have no clue what its about. I haven't met with them in a while. 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Fr 
To 
Sent: Wed Sep 21 13:23:59 2011 
Subject: FW: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Page 3 of 4 

Youse guys know of anything that occurred on July 25th at St. Anne's Church?-as this your normal 
liaison day with them? 

From 
se 
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
one. HQ OBP might want to take this one. This is from 1/WJJ CBS Radio Detroit. 

Thanks 

'""" 
Fr dhs.gov> 
To 
Sent: Wed Sep 2113:12:28 2011 
Subject: FW: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ii From: cbsradio.com] 

To ua • • • 1 ~dhs.gov 
Sent: Wednesdl, September 21, 20111:09 PM 

Suiiltfiaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Take a peak -- let me know if you have any comment! Thanks 

Contact:-fDIGJI(;JlflJQl-rnichiganimmigrationreform.org 

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

(b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) Fathe Pastor, St. Anne's Church 
(b ) (6), (b) (7 )(C) .. .. :..... . . ' .. Council on American Islamic Relations - Michigan 

f the office of Congressman John Conyers 
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

or e-mail me an electronic copy at ifWfflj?dhs.gov 

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
Office f ernal Affairs 
(202 office) 
(202 cell) 

fax) 
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

IV! • hs.gov 



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • HQ.DHS.GOV] 
Se ; ~t I. t • • I • 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
ry 15, 2012 5:06 PM 

To 
Cc IA) 
subject: Request for Information and Documents in Short Form Complaint 

I have been assigned three complaints (redacted, (b) (7)(E) and redacted) for follow up. 

The first complaint [redacted]. 

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
De ____ eland Security 

• • • dhs.gov 

71TIS-ctieGIJ.QlJa!1nt is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release un e ~ ~ ee.c,om of Information Act (S U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and dispos rdance with OHS policy relating to 
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other persoinniin~~l-dcllli 
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. 

------------------ --------------------------------------------



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

. . 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

- 22 , 2012 2:56 PM 

RE: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

I reviewed apprehension logs, vehicle stop logs, ICAD reports, and schedules. All were negative 
for an0ctivity in the surrounding zones ~•/;Mjj&i 1. There was one agent assigned to IOlmliJere the church is located (BP, ml" • D J ,,d one agent assigned to next zone to 
the south (BPA during day shift. Each agent was asked 1f they recal being in 
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
8/6/11 and the pastor said he confronted agents (plu[yy also allege that the agents left in a 
car. The nearest sedan assigned to the area was in • which is well south of the area (1 2 
½ miles} Fort Street and Outer drive where the church Is IOcated 1s out of our Primary Operating 
Domain (POD}. Toe wes1ern edge of the POD 1s located a rox1matel two miles to the east of 
the location of the alleged incident. 

The ihformation given in the allegation does not match the ~ecords I have. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Patrol Agent In Charge 
USBP/ Glb ,.__ ~ • I 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C 
Phone: (7 station 
Phone: (7 desk 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Cell; (586 

From:IU)IGJIU)IDil9J 
Se 2012 10:59 AM '..l' ~• ~ • , • I • 

To 
cc 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Subject: PW; Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Please re, iew the attached IA complaint and run it to ground on )OUr \!nd. I am trying to 
a, oid a Management Im1uiry. but it will be dept:ndcm on ,vhal you find out. thanks. 

<< File (b) (7)(E) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
As:,i::. 1ct11t Chid Patrol ,½-,J'C'rll 



G-48 1 Shift (33) Page I of 1 

G-481 Daily Unit A<10: ignment Log, Shift 33 

Office: DT\11/GlB Salurday, Augusl 06, 2Ol l 

Zone Assignment Fleet # Star ti Agent Name Shift Comments 

Supervisor) Border Pmrol Agent 0800-1600 

P~trnl Border 

l'auol Border 0800-1600 43 

Patrol Borcl.:r 0800-1600 44 

Patrol Border 0800-1000 Grosse fie 

Patrol Border 0800-1600 45 

Pauol Border 0800.1600 46 

Patrol Bord!!r 0800-1 600 46 

V Cl;sel Crewman 0800-1600 vessel Cre\,111an w/01\M 

1•7!1 Monroe Cuunr,· Ct1rrldor O!I00-1600 1-75 Munro,: County 

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

0800.1600 

0800-1600 

0100-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection 

en itive But Uoclai,sified 

E.xammed and Approv~d by.------------------

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

or e-majl me an electronic copy at (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

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
(20 ,ce) 

II) 
X 

0\ 



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

~hs.gov 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) from: ruHQ.DH .GOV] 
Se ary 15, 2012 5:06 PM 
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

The third complaint alleges that on August 101 2011.[@TfPJM!@f church elder at St. St phen's 
Lutheran Church in Detroit, Michigan, arrived at the c¾&f½t appro 1mately 12:30 pm. He found a 
single Border Patrol vehide stationed In the parking lot 9Rfpll9lla'legedly pproached the agents in 
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

f9PIIIPil 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights nd Civll Liberties 

Depam f Homeland Security 
(202) I• UJ ,. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 'aldhs.gov 

ent i FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release un eedom of Information A t (5 U.S.C. 552). It Is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distribu ed, an I fin accordance with OHS policy relating to 
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or ot e oel who do not ave a valid 

''need-to know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS offi lal. 

============:=----==================~-================= 



1 • - - • 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
22, 2012 11 00 AM 

FW Civil R1ghtS/C1vil Liberties rquests 

Attachments: (b) (7)(E) pdf 

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

Also I talked to BPAft1PfRi!·1ho was the second agent assigned toQi>JPit;lwhich St 
Stephens ,s located. he stated t at he was nowhere near that church at any time We had two 
agents assigned, each 1n separate vehicles In that zone and both say they were nowhere near 
the church 

The other listed complaint in Lincoln Park rs m GIB's area 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: ltDIBOJIQilll 
~:tibB&'ilf'l, 201? 10·59 AM 

Subj ect: RE: Civil Rights/CiVil Liberties rquests 

I contacted radio to get ICAD reports for ei:@!lt!ii but»alillflla,d that the system only has 
them stored going back to November 201 · · · ,as ~ ,es archived but he wont be back 
until Friday 

As for the other complaints, The St Anne's complaint was all OFO, we responded and observed 
for officer safety while OFO did whatever they do. We took no action, OFO supeNisor advised 
SBPJlillllthat they were going to do an SIR (not sure if they ever did or not;ITlf 1otified me at 
hom~ ight via text message to advise that they took no acbon , he said he also notified radio 
to make sure they made an ICAD entry relating to this, from what I can remember, there is an 
entry in ICAD, I remember seeing It the last time we looked ,mo this same complaint. Don't know 
why whoever it 1s compfainmg keeps rehashing the same thing but Its getting old, 

n address listed, I can only assume it's the 
ay we only had s assigned to that 
I talked to BP nd he said he 
duty so l will have to follow up when he 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

frOfTl '.WJINQJIUI(i 
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 

... I .. t • 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Ctvil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests ,, •• 
Re" icw the attached PDFs and a<ldress each. 1 am trying tu a, oi<l l\1anagcmcnl Inquiries, 
but ucoending on what you Ii.nu out. we may not have that luxury. I have Lbe email from 
SBPAIIIIJn the 07/15/2011 OFQ C'_h11rch parking lotarresLjt1sl verify that there is 
noLhim! else on it. for ex:imple. di~ together for it. thanks. << File: 

pdf ; ,< File:EIUitlllllpdf>> (b) (7)(E) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

l\8siHI ant Chief Pu I rol Aw•11t 
U,:-;, Border Pat ml/ l),,1roi1 S 1•1·1or· 

:26000 ... outh St.. Bldr 1516 
St•lf'ritlgr '-··w;B. \lid11ga11 1801;) .)8(1111 )fr 
;m 1·ll 
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DTM 100/10-C 

FEB 2 \ 20\2 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Assistant Chief 
Office of Internal Affairs 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
- I • t a I .. 

I. t . t 

26000 South St, Building 1516 
Selfridge ANGB, MI 48045 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Complaint Referrals ~ ivi l Rights and Civil 
Liberties 

~find the Detroit Sector Border Patrol's response to Complaint Referrals 
~ After a thorough review, I concur with the findings. 

If you have ann:afestions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol Agent (586Jfffll9 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C),. 

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

: (b) (7)(E) • The first complaint, CRCL, alleges that on the morning of October 15, 2011, 
two U.S. Border Patrol Agents in separate vehicles approached five Latino youths at the 
Riverfront Park and proceeded to interrogate them. One of the youths, identified as 

ilMWfvas found to be an illegal alien, and was detained and transported to the Border 
Patrol Station along with two of the other youths who claimed to have immigration 
documents which were not within their possession. The undocumented alien identified as 

fBffl! -as supposedly told that his mother would have to come to the station and pick 
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

• The second complaint, GJII(;IICRCL, alleges that on July 25, 2011, at least four 
Office of Field Operations and Border Patrol vehicles were spotted in the east parking lot 



Complaint Referra 
Page 2 

(b) (?)(E) CRCL 

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
local media, and was investigated in late September, 2011 . Below is the :final email 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) report on the subject by DTS Supervisory Border Patrol Agent (SBPA) A 
complete copy of the email string is also attached: 

St. Anne's Church is located at the intersection of Lafayette Street and St. Anne 
(42.19'13.03" NI 83.04'23.82" W). They have a parish parking lot across the street from 
the church that borders the U.S. Customs and Border Protection Port of Entry compound, 
and is separated by a wall. 

th -- • On July 25 at about 7:12 PM, SBPA 1ece1ved a call from Customs 
SupervisomlPVi§lwherein she told them that two of her Officers had 
detained two suspected MS 13 gang members in the aforementioned parking area. The 
~ers were conducting an external perimeter check of the Customs' property. SBP A 
- advise,SC

1
::> notify ICE Agents of the detention, and she replied that they 

would not rejdnd due to the hour of day. SBP~ ent Border Patrol Agents (BPAs) 
IQJJGJ~ to back-up the Customs Officers on scene. Upon arriviliJ;D '7ph Customs Officer who had a subject namect cmJC ~WJ F · 1"

1 
ietained - the other subject is unknown. According to the responding BP As, 

they saw at least four marked Customs vehicles on the scene when they arrived. 

While there, a Church representative advised all Officers and Agents that the oarkiru. lot 
belon ed to the church. Upon hearing this, the BP As on scene notified SBP 1tf'1r•:, 
SBP - old them not to take enforcement action, but remain for officer safety 
reasons until the Customs Officers received word from their chain of command as to how 
to resolve the incident. SBPA Hall then drove to the Customs office at the U.S./Canada 
tunnel, and personally advised Supervis< !ffllffllffl1 nd her Superior, of the circumstances. 
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
detained subject, and all uniformed personnel left the scene. SBP '9dvised the 
Detroit Station chain of command of the incident immediately after 1t occurred. There is 
no other documentation associated with this incident from the Border Patrol. The Detroit 
OFO was supposed to continue documentation, but DTM does not have any 
verification on whether this occurred. 



Complaint ReferraIIIIIIIDIUBilllcRCL 
Page 3 

• The third complaint, «GJJumocRCL, alleges that on August 6, 2011 , a Border Patrol 
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

The church identified in the allegation is located in IJR the Gibraltar Border Patrol 
Station's AOR, but is out of their Primary Operational Domai~POj. According to the 
G-481 (Daily work assignments), only one agent (BP/>[(PNIJW~- was assigned to 
that zone during dayshift. He was questioned about the allegation and had no knowledge 
of the event. Again, without additional information, i.e., agents' names, vehicle 
identification numbers, etc., we cannot investigate this allegation further. 

• The fourth complaint, alleges that on August 10, 2011 a . (b) (7)(E) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

church elder at St. Stephen' s Lutheran Church in Detroit, Michigan, arrived at the church 
at approximatel-12:30 PM. He found a single Border Patrol vehicle stationed in the 
parking lot WJIWallegedly approached the Agents in the car to ask them what they 
were doing at the church. The Agents allegedly replied that they were making a U-turn 
(despite being stationary), and drove off. 

The church identified in the allegation is located io[tDIIJil;IJ OTS's AOR, but west ofI-
75, out of their POD. According to the G-481, two agents (BPA '!fff!ffllttl nd 

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

If you have jJf uestions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
(586fflR6 

Attachments 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) at 



OBP 50/1 .1.2-C 

FEBO 2 20!2 

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Chief Patrol Agents 
All Division Chi • 

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Washington, DC 202 29 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

FROM: 

~~ Chief 
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
• Other fac ilities where education is conducted, as determined by field leadership; 
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
approval, agents are expected to exercise common sense and good judgment while taJcing the 
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

Staff may direct questions to Acting Associate Chie-dWMf\Pfllrf the Strategic Planning, 
Policy and Analysis Division, Policy Branch, at (202~-Uffl/ 



ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP 

TO: (Name, office symbol, room number, 

bj i 't) 
1.ACP ~'JIMnetroit Sector 

2 . 

.., 

.). 

4 . 

5. 

D Action 

D Approval 

LJ As Requested 

□ Circulate 

D Comment 

□ Coordination 

REMARKS 

File# 
(b) (?)(E) CRCL 

D 
D 
LJ 

□ 
~ 

□ 

File 

For Clearance 

For Correction 

For Your Infonnation 

Investigate 

Justify 

Class 
3 

□ 
LJ 

LJ 

□ 
LJ 

Date 2/17/12 

Initials 

Note and Return 

Per Conversation 

Prepare Reply 

See Me 

Signature 

Station 
Detroit 

Date 

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

~ rJ -.:;QG.10 0 ~ 1i10 u 



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

or e-mail me an electronic copy ... lf1@f9PPll@r1hs.gov 

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

·-· This complaint was received from the Office for Civil Rights and Civi l Liberties (CRCL). 

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
(202) • office) 
(202) cell) 
202 fax) 

dhs. ov 



From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) , HQ.OHS.GOV] 
15 2012 6:46 PM Sent: Wednesda I • 

To: 
Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: CRCL SHORT FORM COMPLAINT NO. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) 
This is a CRCL Short Form Complaint: On November 14, 2011, CRCL received the below report from the Alliance for 

Immigrants Rights & Reform Michigan (AIR), alleging that on October 15, 2011, in a community park known as Riverfront Park, 

two Border Patrol agents interrogated five Latino youth and detained one (nam;:%■• w_ho the agents deter~ ined to 

be undocumented. The account goes on to say that Border Patrol agents used l.lul.li■l■Jro lure his mother to the station, 

thinking she was coming to pick him up. When she arrived at the Border Patrol station, it is alleged that she was also 

questioned about her lega l status and was subsequently arrested. Bo! • ffl!Wnd his mother were then placed in 
deportation proceedings. 

Please make an attempt to identifo/PffllffllTand his mother, and provide CRCL with an account of the incident, including the 
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
ordered to stay together for interrogation. Agents detaine-'-:'ast name withheld), who admitted to 
being undocumented, and two other youths who told the officers that they had Green Cards. At the station, 
the youths who held Green Cards were held for over an hour, and were eventua!'n released after their status 
had been verified . They were apparently held because they only spoke Spanish ~mpp vas told that his 
mother would have to come pick him up Pfflf111sked the officers if his mother could get in trouble, and 
the officers assured him that there was no problem. Whenf!P,Wlhother arrived to pick him up, she was 
questioned, detained, and now both she andffmff:re in deportation proceedings. Agents mocked 

001-··hen is mother arrived, saying that they'd "changed their minds." 

Thank you. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Headquarters 

Washington, DC 20005 

202Mfl,n 
ru>UJmJrAi@dhs.gov 

dhs-signatu re 

lli 

WARNING: This document 1s SE ONLY (FOUO). It conta ins information that may be exempt from public release 

under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It 1s stored, handled, t ransmitted, distributed, and 

disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to e ubl ic or other 

personnel who do not have a va lid " need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. 

(b) (?)(E) 



(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21 , 2012 8:47 AM 

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Attachments: (b) (7)(E) 

[-
I will address the attached one now and will get back to you on the others when I gather some info on 
them. As for this one, we show no arrests on Oct 15, 2011 . No l-44's showing anyone brou.,r,, 
station to determine status for the entire month of October. We show nobody with the name • 
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
Det · atrol Station 
313 Office) 
313 Cell) 
313 Fax) 

2/21/2012 
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FW: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 11:54 AM 

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Civil Rights/Civil liberties rquests 

Nada from 9/10/11-11/15/11 

(b ) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 

From: (b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 
Sen~2, 2012 11:29 AM 
To:~ 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

I know, give me another 15 days each direction please, thanks. 

~~~iilltllP" 
Sent: Wed Feb 22 11:23:32 2012 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

I looked at the entire month of October 

~~~---
Sent: Wed Feb 22 11:14:56 2012 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

,r:-z-::rr:·, reference to your data search torMfffllfflM1and his mom", and the two others in that group that 
were brought to the station to verify status, did you search 30 days before and 30 days after (1-44, 1-213, 
Tickets issued) just to make sure we covered it all (no ICAD search)? 

~:lDIIIIP' 
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

Also I talked to sr.oifMPM/vho was the second agent assigned toll;JIDiel.vhich St Stephens is 
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

From:ltiJIQJE)lflK!)J 
2/23/2012 
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FW: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

Sent: Tue~ Februart 21, 2012 10:59 AM 
To:WVJJFllm)] 
Subject: RE: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (?)(E) 

Page 2 of2 

I contacted radirnr:i%hlCAD reports for each date bu :e:rr:rit! aid that the system only has them stored going back to 
November 2011 · · · as older copies archived but he wont be back until Friday. 

As for the other complaints, The St Anne's complaint was all OFO, we respon~nd observed for officer safety while 
OFO did whatever they do.~ok no action, OFO supervisor advised SBP~hat they were going to do an SIR (not 
sure if they ever did or not_,otified me at home that night via text message to advise that they took no action, he 
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

From:liDUIQJIUQ) 
Sent: Tuesda Februa 21 2012 7:27 AM 
To 
Cc: 
Subject: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

mw1 
Review the attached PDFs and address each, I am trying to avoid M 
you find out, we ma not e that luxury. I have the email from SB 
pfilkmg . 
thanks. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

U.S. Border Patrol/ Detroit Sector 

26000 South St., Bldg 1516 

Selfridge ANGB, Michigan 48045 

586 

586 

2/23/2012 

Ofc 

Cell 

o,.,n,.," Inquiries, but depending on what 
n the 07/25/2011 OFO Church 

· ut anything together for it, 



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

Downtown Dctroil, Mt. Elliou 10 /unbassador Dridge 

Downtown Detroit, Mi. Ellioll to Ambassador Bridge 

Downtown Dctroil, Mt. Elliou 10 Ambassador B.ridge 

bassador Bridge to Rouge Ri\'er 

,nbassador Bridge lo Rouge River 

Off Dut1• 

OffDutr 

Off Duty 

Off Durr 

ContinuMcc Of Pay 

Annual Lc:ve 

Adn>inistralive Leave 

Detail Our S1a1iou 

Detail Out Station 

Fleet II Siar # Agent Name Shilt 

0700-1500 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-160,0 

0800-1600 

0S00-1600 

0800-1600 

OS00-1600 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA. 

NIA 

0&00-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection 
Sensitive But UncJnssifi'l'nla.f.!l'l..i ... ~n:11 

Total Manpower is: 14 Examined and Approved by: 

(b) (?)(E) 

Comments 

Plain-clo1hcs 

Pl1>in-clo1hes 

Prostculion 

8/10/201 l 



ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP 

TO: (Name, office symbol, room ttumber. 
buildin . A enci•/Pnft) 

I .ACP • Detroit Sector 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

D Action 

Approval 

As Requested 

Circulate 

Comment 

Coordination 

REMARKS 

File# 
(b) (?)(E) CRCL 

□ File 

For Clearance 

For Correction 

For Your Information 

Investigate 

Justify 

Class 
3 

Date 2/ 17/ 12 

Initials Date 

Note and Return 

Per Conversation 

Prepare Reply 

Sec Mc 

Signature 

Station 
Detroit 

DO '\JOT use this form as a RECORD of approvals, concurrences, disposals, 
clearances, and similar actions 

FROM: (Name. org. symbol. A.gency/Posl 
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

or e-mail me an electronic copy ~•lllflPi'tf@rihs.gov 
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

aJdhs. TOV 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) r.1 From HQ.OHS.GOV] Sentllliiiriiiary 15, 2012 5:06 PM 
To: • • • 
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

IIWE 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

~dhs.gov 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
exempt from public re lease under the Freedom of Information be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to 



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

SBP61W1WWI 
St. Anne' s Church is located at the intersection of Lafayette Street and St. Anne (42. 19' 13.03" 
NI 83.04'23.82" W). The have a parish parking lot across the street from the church that borders 
the U.S. Customs Port of Entry compound and is separated by a wall. 

On July 25th at about 7: 12 P~b>,ervisom Border Patrol Agent (SBPA:\,,,,91- ~ceived a 
call from Customs Superviso,.@• JOIP}lwherein she told them that two of her Officers had 
detained two suspected MS 13 gang members in the aforementioned parking area. The Officers 
were conducting an external perimeter check of the Customs property. SBP/f!Mtl :lvised 

iffflWJYiffll liICE f h d . d h 'd h Id d d h h tu not1 . Agents o t e etent1on an s e sa1 t :mwou not )ion ue to t e our 
of day. SBP · · · ent Border Patrol Agents (BPAs)BI-JEID]llto the area as 
back-u~ for the Customs Officers on scene. Ufijn arrivin.met with Customs Office1 111f'!ltltti1' 
iWfPW·vho had a subject nameda&>l:DJUJ etained - the other subject is 
unknown. According to the responding BP As, they saw at least four marked Customs vehicles on 
the scene when they arrived. 

While there, a Church representative advised all Officers and Agents that th:•firrf lot 
belonged to the church. Upon hearing this, the BPAs on scene notified SBP · · · BP~ 
told them not to take enforcement action, but remain for officer safety reasons until the Customs 
Officers received word from their chain of command as to how to resolve the incident. SBP A 

ITT hen , . e Customs office at the U.S./Canada tunnel and personally advised 
Superviso~nd her Superior, of the circumstances. As the incident unfolded, parishioners 
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

nrnnn s AgenfflMWIPP};,e now on the mid-night shift. Agents?P-!1Pnd Agent\W•---th stated 
they were there near St. Anne Church. The Agents got call from their SBPA to back-up CBP-OFO 
Officers at a parking lot adjacent to the church. The Agen~rved a least four CBP-OFO Officers, 
one individual in handcuffs by a CBP-OFO vehicle. SBPA....,ill email the details. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2/23/2012 

Page 1 of 4 



Supervisory Border Patrol Agent 
Detroit Station 
"II segreto dello case fatte e di agire!" Dante Alighieri 
-----------·---- ---- --···---···----·- - -·--··--
From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent: Wednesda~ Spiember 21, 2011 4:09 PM 
To:IMIOJH:UlJI 
Subject: RE: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

iWMPIR 

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
26000 South St. , Bldg 1516 Se., Michigan 48045 
58 . fc 
58 - ell 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Se • in-..,.._.,.....,. 1 11 · PM 
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
Sent Wed d S t ber 21, 2011 3:49 PM I 

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Here you g~ soon as you can, thanks. 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Se Tomi_,.~ 
Cc 
Su 

We need better then tha- ave someone check the logs or enforce and see if you had any arrests that day at 
the church, or within a quarter mile of it, and get back to us with any particulars, thanks. _ .____ _ _ _ ___ ______ _ 

2/23/2012 



From: 
Se 
To: 
Su 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Have no clue what its about. I haven't met with them in a while. 

IIWII 

Fro · 
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

From (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent Wed d S t be 21 2011117 PM I 

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

IWWP!MiPI 
■iiiriii~nim.m~r.iiiiiL-----~--·-----

From. dhs.gov> 
To 
Sent: Wed Sep 2113:12:28 2011 
Subject: FW: Faith leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • From: cbsradio.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 20111:09 PM 
To: dhs.gov 
Subject: Faith leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Take a peak -- let me know if you have any comment! Thanks, 

Contact:-DJIUJEmill-rnichiganimmigrationreform.org 

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

-Dill')astor, St. Anne's Church k J !}%undl on American Islamic Relations - Michigan 
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

or e-mail me an electronic copy atN@WM@1hs.gov 

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
fjJm • dhs.gov 





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



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • From HQ.DHS.GOV] Sen-ary 15, 2012 5:06 PM 
To: • • • 
Cc: IA) 
subject: Request for Information and Documents in Short Form Complaint 

I have been assigned three complaints (redacted, 

The first complaint [redacted]. 

(b) (7)(E) and redacted) for follow up. 

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

••• 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

[m~dhs.gov 

NG":,-t,is..ClQC:ument is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release u 1CR:",-=-rreedom of Information Act (S U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, an in accordance with OHS policy relating to 
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other'ln:!T'!E~i.eLwho do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. 

------------------ --------------------------------------------



(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Wednes:;nFeb, 22, 2012 2:56 PM 
lltDl(aJmim . . RE: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

I reviewed apprehension logs, vehicle stop logs, ICAD reports, and schedules. All were negative 
for a11activity in the surrounding zones for A~ ust 6. 2011 . There was one agent assigned to 

WQ~7where the church rs located (BPA[l.fJlil€>JN::u1d one agent assigned to next zone to 
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
8/6/11 and the pastor said he confronted agents (plural) They also allege that the agents left in a 
car. The nearest sedan assigned to the area was inW)Jdrullwhfch is well south of the area (1 2 
½ miles} Fort Street and Outer drive where the church is located 1s out of our Primary Operating 
Domain (POD}. Toe wes1ern edge of the POD 1s located a rox1matelv two miles to the east of 
the location of the alleged incident. 

The information given in the allegation does not match the ~ecords I have. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Patrol Agent In Charge 
USBP/ Glbraltar Station 
Phone: (73- ' • atlon 
Phone: (734 esk 
Cell; (586) ' ' ' 

From: • • • 

Se nllll9~ ~-~ 2012 10:59 AM 

CC: 
Subject: PW; Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests ..,, 
Please re, iew the attached IA complaint and run it to ground on )OUr \!nd. I am trying to 

a, oid a Management Im1uiry. but it will be dept:ndcnt on ,vhal you find out. thanks. 

As:,i::. 1ct11t Chkf Patrol ,½-,J'C'rll 



G-48 1 Shift (33) Page I of 1 

G-481 Daily Unit A<10: ignment Log, Shift 33 

Office: DT\11/GlB Salurday, Augusl 06, 2Ol l 

Assignment Fleet # Star ti Agent Name Shift Comments -------------- ......... -------------------

NONU 

NONE 

NONE 

NONt 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONI:. 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE: 

Supervisor) Border Pmrol Agent 0800-1600 

P~trnl Border 

l'auol Border 0800-1600 43 

Patrol Borcl.:r 0800-1600 44 

Patrol Border 0800-1000 Grosse fie 

Patrol Border 0800-1600 45 

Pauol Border 0800-1600 46 

Patrol Bord!!r 0800-1 600 46 

V Cl;sel Crewman 0800-1600 vessel Cre\,111an w/01\M 

1•7!1 Monroe Cuunr,· Ct1rrldor O!I00-1600 1-75 Munro,: County 

Sick Lc&vc: 

Off Duty 

OITDuty 

OITOuty 

OtTDut-• 

OITDuly 

Off Duty 

Amua1 Le.we: 

OITDLty 

OITDu1v 

Travel Status 

OffOu1y 

Annual Leave 

OITDucy 

OIIO~ 

OITDUIY 

Off Uuty 

OfTOi.r.v 

OITDmy 

Travel Status 

0800-16/)() 

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

Total Manpower is: I 0 E.xammed and Approv~d by.------------------

(b) (7)(E) 



ROUTING AND TRA ~SMITT AL SLIP 

TO: (Nome, office symbol, room number, 
bulltlln{;jAi ncv/Post) 

l.ACPP.WilflWl)etr<>it Sector 

2 . 

., 

.). 

4. 

s. 

LJ Action 

u Approval 

u As Requested 

u Circulate 

D Comment 

u Coordination 

REMARKS 

File# 
(b) (?)(E) CRCL 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
~ 

□ 

File 

For Clearance 

For Correction 

For Your lnfonnation 

ln-.estigate 

Justif} 

Class 
3 

LJ 

D 
□ 
u 
D 

Date 2/16/12 

Initial 

"lote and Rerum 

Per Conversation 

Prepare Reply 

See Me 

Signature 

Station 
Detroit 

Date 

DO NOT use this form as a RECORD of approvals, concurrences. dispo~als. 
clearances. and similar actions 

FROM: (Name. org, 5) mbol. Agc:ncy/Posl 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Assistant Chief BP/IA 

5041-102 

u.S. GOVERNMLNl PRTh TING OFFICE 1990-255-941 

Room l'\o. Bldg. 
RRB Sic. 8.3D 

OPTIONAL FORM 41 (Rev. 7-76) 
Presc:ri~ b~ GSA 

" .1 .. 1111 



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

or e-majl me an electronic copy r@M@W@r:dhs.gov 

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
(2021 office) 
(202: 'cell) 
(202 Jax) 

1dhs. o, 



2/17/12 

[ti)JUB 
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
(202 {office) 
(202 (cell) 
202 (fax) 

'£l)dhs.gov 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) from HQ.DH .GOV] se- •rv 1s, 2012 5:06 PM 
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

(b) (?)(E) for follow up. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) The third complaint alleges that on August 101 2011 a church elder at St. St phen's 
Lutheran Church in Detroit, Michigan, arrived at the church at appro imately 12:30 pm. He found a 
single Border Patrol vehide stationed In the parking lot. M fff'nP!' "legedly pproached the agents in 
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

B s , 

-· 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights nd Civll Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

--~dhs.gov 

<fflit't11ffi9.Qj:j.U'FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release under t of Information A t (5 U.S.C. 552). It Is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distribu ed, and disposed1liT"n'HK;cru'dance with OHS policy relating to 
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personoe.nivir,,e..4W1J ot have a valid 
''need-to know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS offi lal. 

============:=----==================~-================= 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
• (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Wednesdm Februa122, 2012 11 00 AM 

MNEltAtm 
I • FW Civil R1ghlS/C1vil Liberties rquests 

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

Also I talked to BPA,_ 1ho was the second agent assigned to[-t9lwhich St 
Stephens ,s located. he stated that he was nowhere near that church at any ttme We had two 
agents assigned, each 1n separate vehicles In that zone and both say they were nowhere near 
the church 

The other listed complaint in Lincoln Park rs m GIB's area 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From:li;>RmlUil!JI 
Sent: Tues~ ebrua121 1 201? 10·59 AM 
TolllDIGm•mt(,J 
Subject: RE: Civil Rights/CiVil Liberties rquests 

I contacted radio to get ICAD reports for e- '\ . bu- aid that the system only has 
them stored going back to November 201 as older copies archived but he wont be back 
until Friday 

As for the other complaints, The St Anne's complaint was all OFO, we responded and observed 
for otrycer spfety Whtie OFO did whatever they do. We took no action, OFO s:iirrtor advised 
SBP~ hat they were going to do an SIR (not sure if they ever did or not) otified me at 
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

As for the St Stephens Church complaint. without an address listed, I can only assume it's the 
one listed at 1235 lawnd- wht h ts 1 • . That day we only had 2 j®~nts assigned to that 
zone (481 attached) BPA . . nd BPA • • I talked to BPA::UW-f11' •(1d he said he 
was never there during that trme,BP ·s off duty sol will have to follow up when he 
returns to duty. 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

from: W>JMQJIQKI 
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 

... I .. t • 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Subject: Ctvil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests ... 
Re" icw the attached PDFs and a<ldress each. 1 am trying tu a, oi<l l\1anagcmcnl Inquiries, 
but ucoendir;ig on what you Ii.nu out. we may not have that luxury. I have Lbe email from 
SBP~ n the 07/15/2011 OFq C_hurch parking lotarresLjt1sl verify that there is 
noLhim.! else on it. for exam le. did ut nnythin, to ether for it. thanks. << Fi le: 

(b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 
l\8siHI ant Chief Pu I rol Aw•11t 
U,:-;, Border Pat ml/ l),,1roi 1 S1•1·1or· 

:26000 ... outh St.. Bldr 1516 
St•lrritle:r '-··w;B. \l id11ga11 180 1;) 

,,86 .. 0 fr 
;m; ( 1·ll 
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

(b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
. . • t a I .. 

I. t . . 
Complaint Referrals 
Liberties 

(b) (7)(E) ivi l Rights and Civil 

~ find the Detroit Sector Border Patrol's response to Complaint Referrals 
11111111:1.111. After a thorough review, I concur with the findings. 

g§~Wfifestions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol AgentC@IWIRWJS,l~t 

Attachments 



DTM I 00/10-C 

FEB 2 3 2012 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

(b) (6).~ ~?](C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Chief Patrol Agent 
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

(b) (7)(E) • The first complaint, RCL, alleges that on the morning of October 15, 2011, 
two U.S. Border Patrol Agents in separate vehicles approached five Latino youths at the 
Riverfront Park and proceeded to interrogate them. One of the youths, identified as 
fW-·vas found to be an illegal alien, and was detained and transported to the Border 
Patrol Station along with two of the other youths who claimed to have immigration 
documents which were not within their possession. The undocumented alien identified as 

IWll!Yi!I · · · was supposedly told that his mother would have to come to the station and pick 
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

(b) (7)(E) • The second complaint, CRCL, alleges that on July 25, 2011, at least four 
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

On July 25th at about 7:12 PM, SBPt PH eceived a call from Customs 
Superviso..ruJJWIIPIJlll,.,herein she told them that two of her Officers had 
detained two suspected MS 13 gang members in the aforementioned parking area. The 
Officers were conducting an external perimeter check of the Customs' property. SBP A 

'"Mffl' tvised-o notify ICE Agents of the detention, and she replied that they 
would not rejtind due to the hour of day. SBP~ent Border Patrol Agents (BPAs) 

lt;JJmOJJi [Q)I to back-[g the Customs Officers on scene. Upon arrivi■, thefj 
met with Customs OfficersW>J;lfPJPIW} who had a subject named [QJIGIIDJKI me, 1etained - the other subject is unknown. According to the responding BP As, 
they saw at least four marked Customs vehicles on the scene when they arrived. 

While there, a Church representative advised all Officers and Agents that the parking lot 
b l d h h h U h . th. h BPAs ·5 d SBPAIW!21219if91 e on~ e c urc . pon earmg 1s, t e on scene not1 1e 1•••••■■11 
SBP ~old them not to take enforcement action, but remain for officer safety 
reasons until the Customs Officers received word from their chain of command as to how 
to resolve the incident. SBP Pilllhen dro:re, to the Customs office at the U.S./Canada 
tunnel, and personally advised Superviso-nd her Superior, of the circumstances. 
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
detained subject, and all uniformed personnel left the scene. SBP Allllidvised the 
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

• The third complaint,IQJJUIGIJ::RCL, alleges that on August 6, 2011 , a Border Patrol 
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

The church identified in the allegation is located in -Ifl the Gibraltar Border Patrol 
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

• The fourth complaint, alleges that on August 10, 2011 , a (b) (?)(E) (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

church elder at St. Stephen' s Lutheran Church in Detroit, Michigan, arrived at the church 
at approximatelv 12:30 PM. He found a single Border Patrol vehicle stationed in the 
parking lot. W Sfflf!fP!i Hegedly approached the Agents in the car to ask them what they 
were doing at the church. The Agents allegedly replied that they were making a U-turn 
(despite being stationary), and drove off. 

The church identified in the allegation is located in[QJIUBnTS's AOR, but west ofI-
75, out of their POD. According to the G-481, two agents (BPA "Wl'!lffl' .nd 

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

If you have annc.auestions, please contact Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
(586·ifRJ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) at 

Attachments 



OBP 5011 .1.2-C 

FEBO 2 20t2 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

All Chief Patrol Agents 
All Division Chiefs 

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

Staff may direct questions to Acting Associate Chie-+' .. rf the Strategic Planning, 
Policy and Analysis Division, Policy Branch, at (202, .:, • .:,..:, 1_ 
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

or e-mail me an electronic copy atWSIIIMl!@rJhs.gov 

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
Subject: CRCL SHORT FORM COMPLAINT NO. (b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C ), (b) (7)(E) 
This is a CRCL Short Form Complaint: On November 14, 2011, CRCL received the below report from the Alliance for 

Immigrants Rights & Reform Michigan (AIR), alleging that on October 15, 2011, in a community park known as Riverfront Park, 

two Border Patrol agents interrogated five Latino youth and detained one (named P8Wfll who the agents determined to 

be undocumented. The account goes on to say that Border Patrol agents usedMlf■I• J lure his mother to the station, 

thinking she was coming to pick him up. When she arrived at the Border Patrol station, it is alleged that she was also 

questioned about her lega l status and was subsequently arrested. Both!f PC nd his mother were then placed in 
deportation proceedings. 

Please make an attempt to identif W,TfT nd his mother, and provide CRCL with an account of the incident, including the 
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
ordered to stay together for interrogation. Agents detained PRf "ast name withheld), who admitted to 
being undocumented, and two other youths who told the officers that they had Green Cards. At the station, 
the youths who held Green Cards were held for over an hour, and were eventual~ released after their status 
had been verified . They were apparently held because they only spoke Spanish.I{-! vas told that his 
mother would have to come pick him up fflPPi!h-,ked the officers if his mother could get in trouble, and 
the officers assured him that there was no problem. Wher !lllffl,-ther arrived to pick him up, she was 
auestioned, detained, and now both she and"fflffl are in deportation proceedings. Agents mocked 

::1ffl8fwhen is mother arrived, saying that they'd "changed their minds." 

Thank you. 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security Headquarters 
Washington, DC 20005 

,.111.dhs.goy 
dhs-signatu re 

lli 

WARNING: 1 . OR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It conta ins information that may be exempt from public release 

under the Freedom of Information Act (5 . . . e controlled, stored, handled, t ransmitted, distributed, and 

disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information an ased to t he publ ic or other 

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

Attachments: (b) (7)(E) .,,,, 
I will address the attached one now and will get back to you on the others when I gather some info on 
them. As for this one, we show no arrests on Oct 15, 2011 . No l-44's showing anyone brouf t into the 
station to determine status for the entire month of October. We show nobody with the nameJBWI 
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

From:~J ~,0 ;c;;::~012 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

I looked at the entire month of October 

Fro 
To: 

II (b) (6). (b) (?)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Sent: Wed Feb 22 11:14:56 2012 
Subject: Re: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

-in reference to your data search for1Wflffilf0la'1d his mom", and the two others in that group that 
were brought to the station to verify status, did you search 30 days before and 30 days after (1-44, 1-213, 
Tickets issued) just to make sure we covered it all (no ICAD search)? 

~~~an-"" 
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

Also I talked to BPPeep vho was the second agent assigned tolJPDl .. hich St Stephens is 
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

From:[-

2/23/2012 

Pagel of2 



FW: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

Sent: Tues?]februad 21, 2012 10:59 AM 
To:DDft~u,Il!J 
Subject: RE: Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

== 
(b) (7)(E) 

Page 2 of2 

I contacted radi~ICAD reports for each date bu ::m:rrr aid that the system only has them stored going back to 
November 2011....,as older copies archived but he wont be back until Friday. 

As for the other complaints, The St Anne's complaint was all OFO, we responded and observed for officer safety while 
OFO did whatever they do.!fM~k no action, OFO supervisor advised ssr1n,·1at they were going to do an SIR (not 
sure if they ever did or not) otified me at home that night via text message to advise that they took no action, he 
said he also notified radio to make sure they made an ICAD entry relating to this, from what I can remember, there is an 
entry in ICAD, I remember seeing it the last time we looked into this same complaint. Don't know why whoever it is 
complaining keeps rehashing the same thing but its getting old. 

As for the St. Stephens Church complaint, w ithout an address listed, I can only assume it's the one listed .12 5 
ich is in Zone 4 . day we only had 2 agents assigned to that zone (481 h A · · · nd SPA ~ I talked to BPA~nd he said he was never there during that time,BP/'.tMel•., o uty so I will 

have to follow up when he returns to duty. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From:lg>I• • 7 
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 
Su ,,. 
Review the attached PDFs and address each, I am trying to avoid ManalzrW Inquiries, but depending on what 
you find out, we may not have that luxury. I have the email from SBPA n the 07/25/2011 OFO Church 
parkin lot arrest · ust veri that there is nothin else on it for exam le did Hall put anything together for it, 
thanks. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

U.S. Border Patrol/ Detroit Sector 

26000 South St., Bldg 1516 

Selfridge ANGB, Michigan 48045 

586 

586 

2/23/2012 

fc 

ell 



G-481 Sub Group (Days) 

G-481 Daily Unit Assignment Log, Sub Group Days 

Office: DTM/DTS 

Zone Assignmeut 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

Al' AIC, Local, Office 

SBPA, Loca!, Otnee 

Northern L.ike S1. Clair 11 Mile to 23 Mile 

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

Ocllc lslc, Mt. Elliou 10 Aller Road 

Downtown Dctroil, Mt. Elliou 10 /unbassador Dridge 

Downtown Detroit, Mi. Ellioll to Ambassador Bridge 

Downtown Dctroil, Mt. Elliou 10 Ambassador Bridge 

Ambassador Bridge to Rouge Ri\'er 

A,nbassador Bridge lo Rouge River 

Training 

Off Dut1• 

OffDutr 

Off Duty 

Off Durr 

ContinuMcc Of Pay 

Annual Lc:ve 

Adn>inistralive Leave 

Detail Our S1a1iou 

Detail Out Station 

Fleet II Siar # Agent Name 

Page 1 of l 

Wednesday, August JO, 2011 

Shilt Comments 

0700-1500 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 Plain-clo1hcs 

0800-1600 Pl1>in-clo1hcs 

0800-1600 Prostculion 

0800-160,0 

0800-1600 

0S00-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA. 

NIA 

0&00-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

0800-1600 

Department of Homeland Security, Customs and Border Protection 
Sensitive But U ncJnssifiecl 

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

or e-mail me an electronic copy a1MIMWIMJW@1hs.gov 

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
(2 fice) 

II) 
X 

ov 



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
Office of Lnternal Affairs 
(202 (office) 
(202 (cell) 
(202 (f~) mm dhs.gov 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) t1 From: HQ.OHS.GOV] 
Sent: Wednesdl'fjebruary 15, 2012 5:06 PM 

~~~WIHlJ■IA) 
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

I-P1 

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
stored, handled, t ransmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with OHS policy re a 



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

On July 25th at about 7: 12 PM~@ervisoa Border Patrol Agent (SBPA:1RflPJl~ceived a 
call from Customs Superviso,.iM1PJPJ'!11herein she told them that two of her Officers had 
detained two suspected MS 13 gang members in the aforementioned parking area. The Officers 
were conducting an external perimeter check of the Customs property. SBP~dvised 

lffllfflffljf-1 no-Agents of the detention and she said the would not res ond due to the hour 
of day. SBP ent Border Patrol Agents (BP As) to the area as 
back-u for the Customs Officers on scene. U on arrivm e met wit ustoms Officers""'::U'""1Jl""'0 f .... T""'T 
-•·Il!Jhvho had a subject named-Jl~etained-the other subject is 
unknown. According to the responding BP As, they saw at least four marked Customs vehicles on 
the scene when they arrived. 

While there, a Church representative advised all Officers and Agents that th
1

~,fiirf lot 
belonged to the church. Upon hearing this, the BPAs on scene notified SBP · · · BPAiWJffllffllfBi 
told them not to take enforcement action, but remain for officer safety reasons until the Customs 
Officers received word from their chain of command as to how to resolve the incident. SBP A 

-hen drove to the Customs office at the U.S./Canada tunnel and personally advised 
Supervis< 1&f:SIP?i! nd her Superior, of the circumstances. As the incident unfolded, parishioners 
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

lfimlT?'s Agen•@ffflWte now on the mid-night shift. Agentsfflf'llt:SI nd Agentl!PUWJPlhoth stated 
they were there near St. Anne Church. The Agents got call from their SBPA to back-up CBP-OFO 
Officers at a parking lot adjacent to the church. The Age... . rved a least four CBP-OFO Officers, 
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
Sent: Wedne.,tember 21, 2011 4:09 PM 
To: El(a • Jl:l!JJII 
Subject: RE: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

''" 

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
Selfridge A 1GB, Michigan 48045 
586 . fc 

586 ell 

From: 
Se 
To 
Cc 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

l ::...• I . • • . 1 • JI t,.· I • 

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
Sen-t: Wednesda Se tember 21, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: • • • 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Faith Leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Here you g- soon as you can, thanks. 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Sen-r 21, 20112:45 PM 
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
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C ) 

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

Fro dhs.gov> 
To: 
Sent: Wed Sep 2113:12:28 2011 
Subject: FW: Faith leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • From: cbsradio.com] 
Sent: We:::?: September 21, 20111:09 PM 
To·1\PMm•oiDJ dhs.gov 
Subject: Faith leaders Question Border Patrol Actions 

Take a peak -- let me know if you have any comment! Thanks, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Contact: •eRmIUi\i-rnichiganimmigrationreform.org 

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

Fathellm1"lPastor, St. Anne's Church - ; iundl on American Islamic Relations - Michigan 
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

or e-mail me an electronic copy atfflRJIDihs.gov 

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



(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) • From: HQ.DHS.GOV] Se-ary 15, 2012 5:06 PM 
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

Best, ... 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

~dhs.gov 

ent is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be 
exempt from public release u ·~~._ .... Freedom of Information Act (S U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, 
stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, a~B,l.li.(msed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to 
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public nr.~u, ersonnel who do not have a valid 
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. 

------------------ --------------------------------------------



Wednesdav. Februa022, 2012 2:56 PM wpm11m 
R~ \vt!R,ght;:i Lioerties rquests ,_ 

I reviewed apprehension logs, vehicle stop logs, ICAD reports, and schedules. All were negative 
for a;fflactivity in the surrounding zones for A~ ust 6. 2011 , There was one agent assigned to 
I-I1J where the church is located (BPA{fPliltlfll::u1d one agent assigned to next zone to 

the south (BPW,VJ--uring day shift. Each agent was asked 1f they recal being in 
the parking lot oec~;:~;~ agent replied tfialthey have never been in the parking lot or 
having talked to the pastor of the church Detroit Station covers the zone to the north and Detroit 
Agents do not cross over the River Rouge which separates the stations boundanes 

Of note would be the fact that there were not any agents assigned to the same vehicle during 
8/6/11 and the pastor said he confronted agents (plu, T:J_, also allege that the agents left in a 
car. The nearest sedan assigned to the area was inll!L"19 hfch is well south of the area (1 2 
½ miles} Fort Street and Outer drive where the church Is IOcated Is out of our Primary Operating 
Domain (POD}. The wes1ern edge of the POD Is located a rox1matel two miles to the east of 
the location of the alle ed incident 

The information given in the allegation does not match the ~ecords I have. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Patrol Agent In Charge 
USBP/ Glbraltar Station 
Phone: (73 atlon (b) (6). (b) (7)(C 

Phone: (73 esk 
Cell; (586) 

' (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From: ruJJGJpilQK!Jl 
Sent: Wedn;;;;:i•bruaii 201210:59 AM 
~.=rm1-t?lf(U 
Subject: PW; Civil Rights/Civil Liberties rquests 

--
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

(b) (7)(E) 2/22/2012 
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

or e-majl me an electronic copy r•WP@Vff! .. dhs.gov 

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

l:>IUUI 
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
(202) • (office) 
(202) (cell) 
202 (fax) 

fillhs.gov 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) from: ruHQ.DH .GOV] 
sent: wedne!iilebruary 15, 2012 5:06 PM 

~~=99•~1 JllrA) 
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
single Border Patrol vehide stationed In the parking lot -■1-'legedly pproached the agents in 
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

B s, ... 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights nd Civll Liberties 

De eland Security 

1~t--8';icument is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) . It contains information that may be 

exempt from public release e Freedom of Information A t (5 U.S.C. 552). It Is to be controlled, 

stored, handled, transmitted, distribu ed, a ed of in accordance with OHS policy relating to 
FOUO information and is not to be released to the public o"'""' ....... ··~ ersonnel who do not ave a valid 

''need-to know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS offi lat. 

============:=----==================~-================= 



(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
• (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

I • 

.... 2, 2012 11 00 AM 

FW Civil R1ghtS/C1vil Liberties rquests 

Attachments: (b) (?)(E) 

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

Also I talked to BP"H2fWff2fD·,ho was the second agent assigned tolmIUI@,vhich St 
Stephens ,s located. he stated that he was nowhere near that church at any time We had two 
agents assigned, each 1n separate vehicles In that zone and both say they were nowhere near 
the church 

The other listed complaint in Lincoln Park rs m GIB's area 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

From MfflQWmmilUII 
Se" Jes?m FPb, 21 1 201? 10·59 AM 
To7D:ta(IUil'1 
Subject: RE: Civil Rights/CiVil Liberties rquests 

(b) (6) (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) 

I 

I contacted radio to get ICAD reports for each date but 1'flfli1sa,d that the system only has 
them stored going back to November 201 ·:rlf"lfT7'ias older copies archived but he wont be back 
until Friday 

As for the other complaints, The St Anne's complaint was all OFO, we responded and observed 
for o. er afety while OFO did whatever they do. We took no action. OFO supeNisor advised 
SBP · · . at they were going to do an SIR (not sure if they ever did or not: T5 1otified me at 
home at night via text message to advise that they took no acbon, he said he also notified radio 
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
one listed at 1235 Lawndale which 1s m • That day we only had 2 aqents assigned to that 
zone (481 attached) BP: !PrPll!I 1d BP ' ' I talked to BPPn:fl'T?' •(ld he said he 
was never there during that trme,BP • is off duty sol will have to follow up when he 
returns to duty. 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Re" icw the attached PDFs and a<ldress each. 1 am trying tu a, oi<l l\1anagcmcnl Inquiries, 
but ucg~~~g on what you Ii.nu out. we may not have that luxury. I have Lbe email from 
SBP~ m the 07/15/2011 OFQ r hnrch park ing lotarresLjt1sl verify that there is 
noLhing else on it. for exam le. di ,ul anything to ctl1cr for it. thanks. WJIUQ 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
l\8siHI ant Chief Pu I rol Aw•11t 
U,:-;, Border Pat ml/ l),,1roi1 S 1•1·1or· 

:26000 ... outh St.. Bldr 1516 
St•lrrid r '-,G 8. \I id11ga11 180 I;) 
.,86 Ofr 
;m, 



From: (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) , 
• ;,1 I • I • • I l Se 

To (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 
ary 15, 2012 5:06 PM 

Cc (IA) 

HQ.DHS.GOV] 

Subject: Request for Information and Documents in Short Form Complaint 

I have been assigned three compla ints (redacted.L.redacted, and ■mIUIGllllfor follow up. 

The first complaint [redacted]. 

The second complaint [redacted]. 

The third complaint alleges that on August 10, 201l rmJMWJMI(!)] ;i church elder at St. Stephen' s 
Lutheran Church in Detroit. Michigan. arrived at the church at approximately 12:30 pm. He found a 
single Border Patrol vehicle stationed in the parking lot- Wfl8Jflb11egedly approached the agents in 
the car to ask them what they were doing at the church. The agents allegedly replied that they were 
making a u-turn (despite being stationary), and drove off. 

Please provide me with the following information : 

• Copies of all documents related to any investigations, apprehensions. detentions. and/or 
removals related to these incidents. includ ing but not limited to l-213s and TECS records. 

• Copies of all documents related to any internal investigations related to these complaints; 

• Names and statements of all CBP employees involved in these encounters: 
• CBP orders. policies. SOPs. and/or training materials regarding enforcement activities at 

sensitive locations, including but not limited to churches. 

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

iRIPI 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

[~dhs.gov 

ment is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY FOUO . It contains information that ma be 
exe rmation Act 5 U.S.C. 552 . It is to be controlled 
sto ce with DHS olic relatin to 
FOUO information and is not to be rele 
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------~-------------------------------------~--~------
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3. TITLE 

SENSII IVE 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Office of Professional Responsibility 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

Page 1 of4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

2. REPORT NUMBER 
001 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) .. UPVY BORDER PATROL AGENT (PAIC)/1201 Falsification-Investigation 
Related/SANDUSKY, ERIE, OH 

4. FINAL RESOLUTION 

5. STATUS 
Initial 

Report 

6. TYPE OF REPORT 
Allegation 

7. RELATED CASES 

8. TOPIC 

Alleged use of derogatory language in email and sworn testimony 

9. SYNOPSIS 
On March 1, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington D.C., received an anon~mous email 
r ardin .S. Customs and Border ~ BP) Patrol Agent in Charge (PAIC)\]lf8Jfif 

• andusky Bay, OH. PAIC as allegedly referred to illegal aliens with 
offensive and dero~at~ terms in an email. As part of a lawsuit filed against the Sandusky Bay 
station, PAlc\@J@f{JMf also reportedly stated under sworn testimony that the term "wets" is a 
commonly used Border Patrol term and is not considered offensive. 

10. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Joint Intake S ecialist 
12 . A PPROVED BY(Print Name & TiUe) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) oint Intake S ecialist 

11. COMPLETION DATE 

02-MAR-2012 
13. APPROVED DATE 

02-MAR-2012 

14. ORIGIN OFFICE 

Joint Intake Center 
15. TEL EPHONE NUMBER 

THIS DOCU O YOU FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY AND REMA NS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. ANY FURTHER REQUEST FOR 
DISCLOSURE OF THIS DOCUME CONT A NED HEREIN SHOULD BE REFERRED TO HEADQUARTERS, DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, TOGETHER WITH A 
COPY OF THE DOCUMENT. 

S DOCUMENT CONT A NS INFORMATION REGARD NG CURRENT AND ON-GO NG ACTIVITIES OF AS TIS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF OFFICIAL U.S. 
VERNMENT AGENCIES AND REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY IT CONTAINS NEI ATIONS NOR CONCLUSIONS OF THE 
PARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN LIMITED AND FURTHER DISSEM NATION OR EXTRACTS NT MAY NOT BE 

E WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE ORIGINATOR. 
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10. NARRATIVE 

S!NSFft\<E 

DEPARTMENTOFHOMELANDSECU~TY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
CONTINUATION 

HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION 

Page 2 of4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 

PREPARED BY 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

On March 1, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington D.C., received an anonrbimous email 
r:aardi} U.S. Customs and Border Protection CBP) Patrol Agent in Charge (PAIC'JMIWftll 

\tuJl@I«@,andusky Bay, OH. PAIC • · • as allegedly referred to illegal aliens with 
offensive and terms in an email. As part of a lawsuit filed against the Sandusky Bay 
station, PAIC lso reportedly stated under sworn testimony that the term "wets" is a 
commonly used Border Patrol term and is not considered offensive. 

The following is a recreation of the information provided in the anonymous email. No spelling, 
grammar or formatting changes have been made. 

<BEGIN> 

This letter is to inform CBP Joint Intake Center of serious misconduct by United States Border 
Patrol Agent Agen~m--; stationed at The Sandusky Bay Station in 
Sandusk~ Ohio. 
Agen~Wlflis the station's Patrol Agent in Charge (PAIC). PAIC 
is in a position of leadership and is in control of station policy. 
The Sandusky Bay Station is in the middle of a lawsuit alleging civil rights violations of racial 
profiling. Durin the discovery phase of this lawsuit, an email written by PA1rNM·vas found 
to having PAIC · · · refer to illegal Hispanic aliens as a derogatory/racial term of "wets". 
Further, PAI · · · nder sworn testimony stated that the term "wets" 
is NOT a derogatory term and that it is a Border Patrol term. This is an insult to other Border 
Patrol Agents. If that statement were true than the whole Border Patrol is using a 
racist/derogatory term. PAlrflMl8iW/,tated that is allowed to use the derogatory/racial term of 
"wets" because the Hispanic community uses it to refer to thi,m~lvi~ 
This statement is an insult to the Hispanic community. PAl,J[ 0[ 1'ed under oath to cover up 
the fact that hffi,u~d a racist/derogatory 
term. PAlf'd lWas taken zero accountability for his actions. 
Anybody in a leadership position should be held to the highest of standards and thus should NOT 
use derogatory/racial. The Border Patrol's motto is "Honor First" and clearly PAIC-W-es 
not follow this and should be held accountable for his actions. 
I have included the docket text for document 130 in the case of MUINIZ, et al. vs. GALLEGOS, et 
al. case number 3:2009-cv-02865 as evidence. 

Thank you, 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY SENSffN'E 
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I wish not to state my name for fear of retaliation against me 

<END> 
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1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 
PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 



OFFICIAL t-JSE ONLY 

None 

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
Subject: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) @gmail.com] 
Thursday, March 01 , 2012 4:51 PM 
JOINT INTAKE 
Use of a derogatory/racial term by PAIC (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

This letter is to info.rm CBP Joint rntake Center of serious misconduct by United States 
Border Patrol Agent Agent\WWJIPJM!/-' s stationed at The Sandusky Bay Station 
in Sandus~ Ohio. 
Agenr Pf&f?l·-s the sj:ac:.ion' s Patrol Agent in Charge {PAIC). PAIC 
is in a position of leadership and is in concrol 0£ station policy_ 
The Sandusky Bay Station is in t he middle of a lawsuit al l e~ing civi1 rights violations of 
racial profilins. During the discover~ phase of this lawsuit, an email written by PAIC 

Mf@IPl···as found to having PArcpfE~efer to illegal Hispanic aliens as a 
derogatory/racial term of ''wets " . 
Further, PAirfllfPJWJMfflhnder sworn testimony stated that the term ''wets '1 

is NOT a derogatory term and that it is a Border Patrol term. This is a n insult to other 
Border Patrol Agents. If that statement were true than the whole Border Patrol is using a 
racist/derogatory term. PArr·M11R9l-: ':ated that is allowed to use the derogatory/racial 
term of "wets" because the Hispanic community uses it to refer to themselves . 
This statement is an insult to the Hispanic community. PAiclJWJ\PJMfflh ied Wlder oath to 
cover up the fact that he used a racist/derogatory 
term . PAIC'l1fBJ\PJMff211tas taken zero accountability for his a ctions. 
Anybody in a leadership position should be held to the highest of standards and thus 
should NOT use derogatory/racial. The Border Patrol' s motto is 11 Honor First" and clearly 
PAirlJWIW!RfWr~es not follow tbis and should be held accountable for his actions . 
I have included ~be docket t ext for document 130 in the case of MUINIZ, et al. vs. 
GALLEGOS, et al. case number 3:2009-cv-02865 as evidence . 

Thank you, 
I wish not to state my name for fear of retaliation against me 

Full docket text for document 1 30: 
SEALED Motion to vacace Voluntary Dismissal and Reinstate Claims Against the Local 
Defendants and Memorandum in support [101] filed by Jose Calderon, Rosa Carrillo- Vasquez, 
Jose Samuel Contreras Garcia, Farm Labor Organizing Committee, AFL - CIO, Maria de Belen 
Martinez-Castro, Maria Muniz-Muniz, E meterio Nieto-Medina, Ohio Immigrant Worker Project:, 
Alfonso Palafox, Jesus Rodriguez-Perez, Rocio Anani Saucedo-Carrillo, Belinda Vega. 
Related document(s) (101]. 
(Attachments : # (1) Exhibit Att ica Response to Plaintiffs RFPD, ff (2) Exhibit BP I-213 
Incident Reports from Attica PD Referrals, t (3 } Exhibit Attica PD I ncident Reports to BP, 
if (4) Exhibi t BP Contact List and Roster,# (5) Exhibit Norwalk. Response to Pl ain tiff s 
RFPD, ff 
(6} Exhibit BP I - 213 Incident Reports £rom Norwalk PD Re£erral s, # \7} Exhibit Norwal k PD 
Incident Report s to BP , # (8) Exhibit Norwalk PD E-mail re BP, fl (9) Exhibi t BP Agent i,n 
Charge -- Wets, * {10) EY.hibit Plymouth PD Incident Report, # (ll) Exhibit Plymouth 
Response to Plaint iffs RFPD, ft (12} Exhibit Plymouth PD Manual) (Mollo, Eugenio) 

l 



This letter is to inform CBP Joint Intake Center of serious misconduct by United States Border Patrol 

Agent Age,r,:&f P! ► stationed at The Sandusky Bay Station in Sandusky, Ohio. 

Agent111P1fl!fflh the station's Patrol Agent in Charge (PAIC). PAIC is in a position of leadership and is in 

control of station policy. 

The Sandusky Bay Station is in the middle of a lawsuit alleging civil rights violations of racial profiling. 

During the discovery phase of this lawsuit, an email written by P~ ·tjifffllfflP Nas found to having PAIC 

MfRJ&JPt-fer to illegal Hispanic aliens as a derogatory/racial term of "wets". 

Further, PA1cffllfflf8i! ,rider sworn testimony stated that the term "wets" is NOT a derogatory term and 

that it is a Border Patrol term. This is an insult to other Border Patrol Agents. If that statement were 

true than the whole Border Patrol is using a racist/derogatory term. PA11-p3lffljffl ·ated that is allowed 

to use the derogatory/racial term of "wets" because the Hispanic community uses it to refer to 

themselves. This statement is an insult to the Hispanic communi . PAI ied under oath to 

cover up the fact that he used a racist/derogatory term. PAIC 

for his actions. 

Anybody in a leadership position should be held to the highest of standards and thus should NOT use 

derogatory/racial. The Border Patrol's motto is "Honor First" and clearly PAI oes not follow 

this and should be held accountable for his actions. 

I have included the docket text for document 130 in the case of MUINIZ, et al. vs. GALLEGOS, et al. case 

number 3:2009~cv-02865 as evidence. 

Thank you, 

I wish not to state my name for fear of retaliation against me 



Full docket text for document 130: 
SEALED Motion to Vacate Voluntary Dismissal and Reinstate Claims Against the Local 
Defendants and Memorandum in Support [101] filed by Jose Calderon. Rosa Carrillo-Vasquez, 
Jose Samuel Contreras Garcia. Fann Labor Organizing Committee, AFL-CIO, Maria de Belen 
Martinez-Castro, Maria Muniz-Muniz, Emeterio Nieto-Medina, Ohio Immigrant Worker Project, 
Alfonso Palafox, Jesus Rodriguez-Perez, Rocio Anani Saucedo-Carrillo, Belinda Vega. Related 
document(s)[lOl]. (Attachments:# (1) Exhibit Attica Response to Plaintiffs RFPD, # (2) Exhibit 
BP 1-213 Incident Reports from Attica PD Referrals,# (3) Exhibit Attica PD Incident Reports to 
BP,# (4) Exhibit BP Contact List and Roster,# (5) Exhibit Norwalk Response to Plaintiffs 
RFPD, #.(6) Exhi. ·b.it.BP. 1-213 Incident Reports from Norwalk PD Referrals, #i!!!!"b1.·t 
Norwalk PD Incident Re rts to BP,# (8) Exhibit Norwalk PD E-mail re BP 

. . . . . . (10) Exhibit Plymouth PD Incident Report,# (11) xhibit Plymouth 
PD,# (12) Exhibit Plymouth PD Manual)(Mollo, Eugenio) 
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Of'f'ICb\L US! ONLY SENSffN'E Page 1 of4 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 1. CASE NUMBER 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

3. TITLE 

2. REPORT NUMBER 
001 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) BORDER PATROL AGENT/0506 CRCL-Detainee/Alien 
Other /SANDUSKY, ERIE, OH 

4. FINAL RESOLUTION 

5. STATUS 
Initial 

Report 

6. TYPE OF REPORT 
Allegation 

7. RELATED CASES 

8. TOPIC 

Alleged detainee mistreatment, U.S. Border Patrol Agent (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Sandusky, OH. 

9. SYNOPSIS 
On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington, DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security DHS Office for Civil Ri hts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) for an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

10. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Joint Intake S ecialist 
12 . A PPROVED BY(Print Name & TiUe) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Joint Intake S ecialist 

11. COMPLETION DATE 

02-JUL-2012 
13. APPROVED DATE 

02-JUL-2012 

14. ORIGIN OFFICE 

CBP-IA SAC NY-JFK 
15. TEL EPHONE NUMBER 

No Phone Number 

THIS DOCUMENT IS LOANED TO YOU FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY AND REMA NS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. ANY FURTHER REQUEST FOR 
DISCLOSURE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR INFORMATION CONT A NED HEREIN SHOULD BE REFERRED TO HEADQUARTERS, DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, TOGETHER WITH A 
COPY OF THE DOCUMENT. 

S DOCUMENT CONT A NS INFORMATION REGARD NG CURRENT AND ON-GO NG ACTIVITIES OF A SENSITIVE NATURE. IT IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF OFFICIAL U.S. 
VERNMENT AGENCIES AND REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY IT CONTAINS NEITHER RECOMMENDATIONS NOR CONCLUSIONS OF THE 
PARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN LIMITED AND FURTHER DISSEM NATION OR EXTRACTS FROM THE DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE 

E WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE ORIGINATOR. 
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10. NARRATIVE 

SENSFFl\«E 

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
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (OHS , Office for Civil Ri hts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) for an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

Details are reported herein. 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION: 

On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington, DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security DHS , Office for Civil Ri hts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) for an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

The following email was created by 
forwarded to the JIC: 

<BEGIN> 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Senior Policy Advisor, CRCL and was 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) , HQ.OHS.GOV] 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (7)(E) 

m laint alleging that on March 23, 2011, a Ms. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
was approached by a CBP agent on a bus in Toledo, Ohio. 

Allegedly, the agent asked her if she was a citizen of the United States and then detained her. 
When she asked to use the bathroom, several officers followed her into the Toledo bus station and 
stood guard outside the bathroom until she was finished. She eventually was led to a van, where 
they waited for several hours until they were taken to the Seneca County Jail station for 
processing. At the station, she sat in a holding cell, waiting for an officer to respond to her request 
to use the bathroom. At this point, she allegedly had spent almost 8 hours waiting in the van and 
en route to the station. She eventually urinated on herself. She stayed in her urine-soaked 
clothes overnight and the next day until she was transferred to a detention facility where she was 
allowed to bathe. 

Would you please send me any documents you have regarding the questioning and detention of 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY SENSll lvE 
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2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

Mr-fffPfffi•, particular, I would like to know when CBP transferred custody of M 1flf!$to 
ICE. Did CBP maintain custody at the Seneca County Jail station? If so, please send me 
information about the set-up of the holding cell, including whether it is a dry cell. If it is a dry cell, 
please provide me with information about how people in the holding cell are supposed to go to the 
bathroom. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, 

'''" (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

~dhs.gov 

<END> 

<ATTACHMENTS> 

OFFICIAL USE ONL"f SENSrrlVE 
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1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 

PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 



Subject: FW: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (7)(E) 

Fror@IPfWJW/on Behalf Of CBPTASKING 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:09 PM 
To: IATASKING 
Cc: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (7)(E) 

IA: please see below and respond directly. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Office of t he Executive Secretariat 
U.S . • d Bo,de, PmtecHo, 
(202) Desk) 
{202) Cell) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) , 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (7)(E) 

HQ.OHS.GOV] 

We recently received a complaint alleging that on March 23, 2011 , a Ms. as 
approached by a CBP agent on a bus in Toledo, Ohio. Allegedly, the agent asked her if she was a citizen of the United States and 
then detained her. When she asked to use the bathroom, several officers followed her into the Toledo bus station and stood guard 
outside the bathroom until she was finished. She eventually was led to a van, where they waited for several hours until they were 
taken to the Seneca County Jail station for processing. At the station, she sat in a holding cell, waiting for an officer to respond to 
her request to use the bathroom. At this point, she allegedly had spent almost 8 hours waiting in the van and en route to the 
station. She eventually urinated on herself. She stayed in her urine-soaked clothes overnight and the next day until she was 
transferred to a detention facility where she was allowed to bathe. 

Would you please send me any documents you have regarding the questioning and detention of Ms 1Wffflffflfflitll In particular, I would 
like to know when CBP transferred custody of Mi fflffl 'ffl' · :> ICE. Did CBP maintain custody at the Seneca County Jail station? If 
so, please send me information about the set-up of the holding cell, including whether it is a dry cell. If it is a dry cell, please provide 
me with information about how people in the holding cell are supposed to go to the bathroom. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, 

:nr::rm 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Libert ies 

Department of Homeland Securit y 

~ dhs.gov 
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(b) (7)(E) 7/2/2012 



U.S. Department or 1-lornelanu Security 
Bureau or Customs and Border Protection 
U.S. Border Patrol Detroj t Sector 
26000 South St., bldg 1516 
Selfridge ANGB. Ml 48045 

REPORT OF INVESTlGATlON 

Subject: Alleged detainee mistreatment File Number: Report Number; 1 

Name: 
TitJe: 
Station: 

Name 
Supc 
Nam e 
Assist. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Border Patrol Agent 
Sandus Bay, Ohio 

Approved By (Name & Tit 

r 29, 2012 
Office: 
GlB/DTM 

Office: 
DTM 

SYNOPSIS 

On .lune 29: 20 12. the Join t Intake Center (JIC) received an a llegation rererred from the U.S. 
Department of Homeland Security Office of Civil Rinhts and Civi l Liberties against US Border 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Pat rol Agents 
-Rft)r an alleged incident or detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Bay Border Patro l Station 

(SBY). On July 24, 20 12, I, Supervisory Border PatroJ Agem, a designated Fact 
f inder, was directed to conduct a management inquiry into this allegation. I conducted the interviews 
of the subjects at the Sandusky Bay Station. 

DETAILS OF THE JNQUJRY 

An Immigration and Customs Enforcement ( lCE) Office of Professional Responsibi lity (OPR) Report 
of Investigation (ROl) was received bv the re orting officer ou July 24, 2012, detailing the allegation. 
It states that on Marth 23, 201 l , Ms. alleges that she was 
held in a van for approximately eight hours, and was denied use of a restroom wh il e being processed al 
the Seneca County Jail, resuJting in her minating on hersel f. M~ ISl!11Jeges that she remained in 
her soi led garments overnight and into the next clay unt il she arrived ma detention facil ity. 
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Sandusky Bay Station (SBY) Agents conducted a two-week transportation check operation at the 
Toledo, Ohio Greyhound Station in March of201 l. The bus station is located 54.1 miles west ofSBY 
at 811 Jefferson Avenue. Toledo, Ohio. According to Google Maps, it takes approximately an hour to 
drive to the bus station from SBY. A ents artici atin in the o eration worked a 12 p.m. to 8 p.m. 
shift. On March 23, 20 I I, Agent arrested five subjects, 
three males and two females, including M ' ' &irrviewed were unable to recall the 
exact time of arrival, de&arture or time of arrest of Ms According to ICAD III-Dispatch 
Report (lCAD), Ager f/§fteft the bus station at 3:54 p.m. with two female ' s enroute to SBY 
for process· . i unclear how long Mi !ffllfflin:Nas in the van but it was substantially less than 8 
hours. MsMtates in her complaint that she used the restroom before leaving the bus station. 

arrived at SBY at 4:40 .m, Agen·WPfflhas unable to recall transporting the 
females. is time stamped 4:54 p.m., as to when processing began. 
At the time of the allegation, the Sandusky Bay Station was located in a renovated building in 
Sandusky, Ohio and has since moved to a new facility in Port Clinton, Ohio. 

Upon arrival at SBY, the five subjects were placed either in cells or on benches in the processing area. 
These areas are in full view of the processing agents. Both verbal and non-verbal communication is 
easily achieved. SBY's holding cells are not equipped with toilet facilities and detainees must be 
escorted a short distance to use a restroom. There were eight to ten people present at any one time 
during processing. Later that evening, other agents arrived with more subjects, increasing the number 
of agents and detainees present. 

Agen-an record checks concerning M:l!f!!Ht!' through sector dispatch at 7:41 p.m. [ he;,;,;li..,ev.,.;e.....,._­
the actual processing of M IIBTIJP'legan at or near this time. Age-f PflfPJWftrocessed Ms­
and had direct communication with her for an ex1ended period. Neither the processing agent nor any 
o!her agent_s present, _remembers M~~questing to use ~i,fh.e restroom. Agents present 
did not notice any evidence of Ms~ihng herself. Ms-■"d1d not make any statements to 
the agents indicatin that she had soiled herself. No detainee present made any indications verbal or 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) non-verbal that M eeded to use restroom or urinated on herself .• 
went off duty with sector dispatch at 3:54 a.m., Ag~n · · · eft at 3;55 a.m. 

Af?lllil,egan transporting Mf17t]ffi! 1d four others at 9:26 a.m. to Seneca County Jail. Agent 
:,; ;~ at l 0:38 a.m. Seneca County Jail is located at 3040 Ohio 100, Tiffin, Ohio. The jail is 

located 42.7 mile southwest of SBY. According to Google Maps, it takes approximately an hour to 
drive to the jail from SBY. 

According to the I-216 Record of Persons and Property Transferred, five subjects including Ms. 
Mf&flUlff··ere transported to the jail on March 24, 2011. The 1-216 was signed on March 24,2011. No 

time is noted. ICE and the jail assume custody from CBP when the subjects are brought to the jail and 
the 1-216 is signed. Seneca Coun\YmJail has 10:45 a.m. as the booking time. Seneca County Jail does 

h k 1 d th M '.!l±Wfff!j ·1 d h . fb . al not ave any now e ge at ! was s01 e at t e time o er arnv . 
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Seneca County Jail's booking area has holdinffi cells with large windows and benches, and is equipped 
with toilets. A memorandum fromfWIFJllAssistant Director for Detention Management, 
assigns the Seneca County Jail an "acceptable" rating for the 2011 final review. 

During the booking process M d the opportunity to make a statement regarding her 
condition, which she did not ;elf-completed an intake · ire and no complaints, 
medical or otherwise, were noted by her or the booking officer. M booking record does not 
note anything unordinary. 

The reP.ortin officer visited Seneca County Jail during the course of the investigation. ICE Liaison 
Office • • and Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) rovided additional 
details of Ms · · d the jail's procedures. Following is a summary of their statements. 

Upon arrival, detainees are searched and placed in holding cells until booking. It is Seneca County 
Jail ' s procedure to immediately shower and clothe persons who have soiled gannents. Documentation 
of the inmate's condition is then noted. The booking time may differ from arrival time depending on 
the volume of incoming inmates. 

OfficerflPW emembered her well. Office ' ' ' arched Ms and said she was 
definitely not soiled. Officer aid that Ms · id not make ant complaints to her 
concerning her treatment while at SBY. Officer' ' ' escribed M: Fld!a~ very polite, but 
something was wrong or off about her. Ms · · as booked and placed in a cell. 

LPNa.iverified the following information. Sometime on March 25, 2011, M: flm 
complained of dizzi.ness, arm numbness-and was gettinlJ;;,z; was taken to a hospital and was 
subsequently diagnosed with having a mild stroke. Ms · · · etumed to the jail several days later, 
where she was placed on medical watch until her release (OR). 

CONCLUSION 

The facts gathered, and the evidence provided indicates that these allegations are 
UNSUBSTANTIATED. It is found that the sub·ects of the alle ation Agents (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) did not mistreat Ms. Both the named Agents and 
Seneca County Jail Officials agree that this event did not happen. The available timeline information 
does not support the allegation that she was held in a van eight hours at any point while in U.S. Border 
Patrol custody. Furthermore, Ms .,,i{ates that she u.sed the restroom at the Toledo, Ohio 
Greyhound Station before departure. Ms ••,■'3ffl ras not taken to Seneca County Jail for processing 
as stated in the complaint. Processing was completed at the Sandusky Bay Station. All agents 
interviewed deny that M: "'11S::UP1was not allowed the use of the restroom. The agents present all 
stated that she or any.one else would be allowed to use the restroom ifth:-sced. ients present 
did not notice any evidence ofM :rrrrTsoiling herself at any point. tm:m IDIUJ ~the 
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent (SBPA) on dut. y, states that he did not know of ;r:,~ints or 
requests from M 1Mffl1and did not see evidence of her soiling herself. SBPA11!Jl!•Il!JIUJdid not 
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field any calls from the jail regarding Msfffllffl-ondition or complaints. The agents do not recall 
hearing anything about anyone soiling himself or herself at SBY. The Agents named left SBY at 
approximately 4:00 a.m. Seneca County Jail officials did not note an,.ual or record any 
complaints regarding M~ l&Jlffflfj• n fac½ the officer who searched Ms ' · tated that she 
definitely did not have soiled clothing when she arrived. Further, if she had been soiled, she would 
have been given the opportunity to shower and change immediately. The above-mentioned 
inaccuracies and refuted allegations in the complaint, along with the number of agents and detainees 
present not witnessing any abnormalities associated with M n,,■)ffl;L,pport the finding of 
UNSUBSTANTIATED. 

EXHIBIT LIST 

A. Email from (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) t ffice for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties, to CBP Tasking 
outlining the allegation(s). 

8. SPA acket including; DHS ROI Case Required Appearance (b) (6), (b) (7)(C} 1 (b) (7)(E) 
and Sworn Testimony, Warning and Assurances, Weingarten, Union Advisory, and Affidavit. 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) C. BPA packet including; DHS ROI CaselQ>IUIBIRequired Appearance and 
Sworn Testimony, Warning and Assurances, Weingarten, Union Advisory, and Affidavit. 

D. BPA acket inc.luding; OHS ROI Case Required Appearance and (b) (6). (b) (7)(CJ
1 (b) (?)(E) 

Sworn Testimony, Warning and Assurances, Weingarten, Union Advisory, and Affidavit. 

E. BPA acket including; OHS ROI Case Required (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • (b) (7)(E) 
Appearance and Sworn Testimony, Warning and Assurances, Weingarten, Union Advisory, and 
Affidavit. 

F. SBPAW>ImlG)IUIUJJpacket including; Required Appearance and Sworn Testimony, Warning 
and Assurances, and Affidavit. 

G. EID/Enforce Record and 1-213, Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien. 

H. ICAD III Dispatch Report (pertinent portion). 

1. SBY G-259 Duty Assignment Sheet. 

J. I-216, Record of Persons or Property Transferred. 

K. Seneca County Sherritrs Office packet including; Booking Form, Intake Questionnaire, Medical 
Screening, and Memo. 

L. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) CE Assistant Director for Detention Management, Seneca County Jail Annual 
Review 2011 
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M. Google Map directions. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Designated Fact Finder Supervisory Border Patrol A[ient, of the Gibraltar Station, 
14801 Middle Gibraltar Rd., Gibraltar, MI 48173, and (734 'lfBPfL--an testify to the contents of 
this investigation. 
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1m1m1m11tw1 
Subject: FW: Request re: Cornplafnt No. (b) (7)(E) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
1 From n Behalf Of CBPTASKING 

Sent: Friday, June 291 2012 2:09 PM 
To: IATASKING 
Cc: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No (b) (7)(E) 

IA: please see below and respond directly. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Office of the Executive Secretariat 
U.S. 111• Bocdec Pcotectio, 
(202) Desk) 
(202) Cell) 

From: 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No (b) (7)(E) 

HQ.DHS.GOV] 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) We recently received a compla int alleging that on March 23, 2011, a Ms. was 
approached by a CBP agent on a bus in Toledo, Ohio. Allegedly. the agent asked her if she was a citizen of the United States and 
then detained her. When she asked lo use the bathroom, several officers followed her into the Toledo bus station and stood guard 
outside the bathroom until she was finished. She eventually was led to a van, where they waited for several hours until they were 
taken lo the Seneca County Jail station for processing. At the station, she sat in a holding cell, waiting for an officer to respond to 
her request to use the bathroom. At this point. she allegedly had spent almost 8 hours waiting fn the van and en route to the 
station. She eventually urinated on herself. She stayed in her urine-soaked clothes overnight and the next day until she was 
transferred to a detention facility where she was allowed to bathe. 

Would you please send me any documents you have ra~arding the questioning and detention of M~ Rf!!l'MW! In p.articular, I would 
like to know when CBP transferred custody of M 111' P,o ICE. Did CBP maintain custody at the Seneca County Jail station? If 
so, please send me information about the set-up of the holding cell, including whether it is a dry cell. If it is a dry cell , please provide 
me with information about how people in the holding cell are supposed to go to the bathroom. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, ,,,., 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

Department of Homeland Security 

(202:MWil 
IG>JRGJIUK!J)?dhs.gov 



:unriel'rt+.~).llJ:).fjF~ICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public 
release under the Freedom of Information . It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, 
and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO in o is not to be released to the public or other 
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorize · · I. 
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7/6/12 

(b) (7)(E) 

This complaint was received from the Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL). 

Please follow your normal procedures for completing the management inquiry and 
coordinating with LER. but return a copy of the Management Inquiry (Ml) to me at: 

1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 8.3D 
Washington, D.C. 20229 

or e-mail me an electronic copy c1a,@'9dhs.gov 

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
Special Agent 
Office of Internal Affairs 
(202) • office) 
(202) cell) 
202 fax) 

dhs. ov 



���������	



OFFICblcL USE ONLY 

;!J.~ 
'T.~~ 

-:; - -C. ... 
~ ~ 
~Y.Yos\:" 

3. TITLE 

eENSITPrE 

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
(Other)/SANDUSKY, ERIE, OH 

4. FINAL RESOLUTION 

5. STATUS 

Initial 
Report 

6. TYPE OF REPORT 

Allegation 

7. RELATED CASES 

8. TOPIC 

Alleged detainee mistreatment, U.S. Border Patrol Agen , (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) Sandusky, OH. 

9. SYNOPSIS 
On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington , DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security DHS , Office for Civil Ri hts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) or an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

10. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

(b ) (6 ), (b) (7 )(C) Joint Intake Specialist 
12. APPROVED BY(Print Name & Tille) 

Joint Intake Specialisl 

11. COMPLETION DATE 

02-JUL-2012 
13. APPROVED DATE 

02-JUL-2012 

14. ORIGIN OFFICE 

CBP-lA SAC NY-JFK 
15. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

No Phone Number 

NED TO VOU FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLV AND REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURIIV ANY FURTHER REQUEST FOR 
CUMENT OR INFORMATION CONTAINED HERE! SHOULD BE REFERRED O HEADQUARTERS, DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, TOGETHER 'MTH A 

NT 

HIS DOCUMEN CONTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING CURRENT A DON-GOING ACTIVITIES OF A SENSITIVE ATURE IT IS FORT HE EXCLUSIVE USE OF OFACIAL U.S 
-.,OVERNMENT AGE CIES AND REMAINS THE PROPERTY o-THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY IT CONTAINS NEITHER RECOMME DATIONS NOR CONCLUSIONS OF THE 

i:PARTMENTOF HOMELANDSECURITV. DISTRIBUTIO OF HIS DOCUMENT 1-iAS BEEN UMITEDANDFURlHER DISSEMINATI ON OR EXTRACTS FROM THE DOCUMENT MA OT BE 
DE W TH-OUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHO RIZATION OF THE ORIGI NATOR. 
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10. NARRATIVE 

&limilTIVli 

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

On Friday , June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington, DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (D~ Office fftlhts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL}, against U.S . Border Patrol Agent (BPA)■tiJ;m&JJ __ for an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH . 

Details are reported herein . 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION: 

On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (J IC), Washington, DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security OHS Office for Civil Ri hts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) amill for an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

The following email was created b-m0>JUI(9] Senior Policy Advisor, CRCL and was 
forwarded to the JIC: 

<BEGIN> 

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (7)(E) 

HQ.OHS.GOV] 

We recent! received a com laint alleging that on March 23, 2011 , a Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
was approached by a CSP agent on a bus in Toledo, Ohio. 

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
processing. At the station, she sat in a holding cell , waiting for an officer to respond to her request 
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

GFFICli!tL USE ONLY !ENSITl!Je-



OFFIGliltL USE ONLY 

10. NARRATIVE 

SENSITIVE 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
CONTINUATION 

HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

Page 3 of 4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 

PREPARED BY 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

MsMWlil·n particular, I would like to know when CBP transferred custody of M-m,,) 
ICE. Did CBP maintain custody at the Seneca County Jail station? If so , please send me 
information about the set-up of the holding cell including whether it is a dry cell. If it is a dry cell , 
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

---dhs.gov 

<END> 

<ATTACHMENTS> 
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None 

SE~ISITl'o'E 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
Exhibit List 

HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

SE~jSITIVE 

Page 4 of 4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 



YOUR REQUIRED APPEARANCE AND SWORN TESTIMONY 

You are hereby directed to personally appear on Tuesday July. 31. 2006 
(Date) 

before SBPA{FIIR1Mtkl1 at Sandt1skv Bay Border Patrol Stati on (w, 
(Name and Tille) (Location) 

You are advised that your willful refusal to appear, as directe<l herein, and provide sworn 
testimony in accordance with the aULhority outlined in 8 CFR 103.1 (e) and 8 USC 
1357(6), may be construed to be insubordination, which in and of itself could result in 
revocation of any security clearance you may hold and the inst itution of discipli11ary 
action against you, up to and including removal. 

You wi ll be questioned concemin 
Alle eel detainee mistreatment ot 
201 1 at the Sandusky Ba Station. was 
made to stay in a van for 8 hours and not allowed to use the restroom, allegedly urinating 
on herself. 

Jfyou are in a bargaining unit, you have a right lo Union representation. 

Y oui- appearance is requested as: 

A Witness 
XX A Subject 

~ (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Title 

Signature I--- - ---

-... Acknowledgement of Receipt ~- - ----
(Employee Signature) 

Date: "1- 3 (- l-:L 



WARNING AND ASSURANCES TO EMPLOYEE REQUIRED TO 

PROVIDE INFORMATION 

"D1is is an official administrative inquiry regarding allegations of misconduct or 
improper performance of official duties. Jn accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974, you 
are advised ihat the au thority to condt1ct this inlervie'vV is contained in 8 CFR 100.2(a). 

The purpose of this imerview is to obtain inl'ormation. which will assist in the 
determination or whether administrati ve action is warraDtcd. 

You are going lo be asked a number of specific qt1eslions regarding the 
performance of yoLLr official duties. You have a du ty to reply to these questions and 
disciplinary action, including dismissal, may be undertaken if you refuse to answer or fail 
to reply fully and rruthCu lly. 

Neither your answers nor any information or evidence gained by reason of your 
answers can be used against you in any criminal proceeding, except Lhal if you knowingly 
and v.11llfully provide fa lse statements or infonnalion in yo ur answers. you may be 
criminally prosecuted for that action. The answers you furnish and any information or 
evidence resulting therefrom may be used in the course of any disciplinary proceeding 
which could result in disciplinary action, including dismissal. 

Acknow ledgement 

l have read and understa11cl rn)' rights and obligations as set forth above. 

~%?A--
Fact Finder Conducting lnquiry: 

- ----Witness: 

(Januu.ry 2004) 

(b) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 

Employee·s Signature: 

i(J ~0 <!J O..M 7 /31 /2.012-

Time/Oate 



Fonn 

APPENDIX H 
WEINGARTEN RJGHTS 

Department or 1-lomelaod SecLu·ity 
U.S. Customs and Border Protec tion 

EMPLOYEE NOTLFlC/\ TION REGARDfNG UNJON REPRESENTATION 

Pursuant to 5 USC 7 l 14(a)(2)(B) you have the right to be represented during the 
interview about to take place! by a person designated by tbe exclusively recognized labor 
organization for the unit in which you work. if, 

(a) you reasonably believe that the resu lts of this interview may result in 
disciplinary action against you; and 

(b) you request representation. 

I acknowledge receipt of the aforementioned noti fica tion of' my right 10 representation. 

__ ....__ _ __ l_-3_1__,-l'--'-'L ___ __ _ 
Signature of Employee Date 



U.S. Border Patrol 
Office of Internal Audit 

Advisory to Union Representative 

A U. S. Border Patrol employee has requested that you participate as a union 
representative in an interview being conducted by the Office of Internal Audit 
(OIA). This interview is part of an official investigation being undertaken 
pursuant to the OIA's authority under 8 CFR 103.1 (e). 

The OIA is conducting th is interview in order to obtain the employee's account of 
the matters under investigation . The OIA understands that you are entitled to 
assist the employee during the course of the interview, and may pose questions 
and attempt to clarify issues. In order to facilitate your representation of the 
union , you will be afforded a reasonable opportunity to confer with the employee 
during the course of the interview. 

The OIA expects that you will refrain from any action that would interfere with the 
OIA's legitimate interest in achieving the objective of the investigation or would 
compromise its integrity. The OIA is interested in obtaining the employee's own 
account of the matters under investigation. Accordingly, please do not attempt 
to answer questions on behalf of the employee, dictate. the employee's answers 
to questions asked, or otherwise to take charge of this proceeding. In order to 
maintain the integrity of this investigation, the OIA requests that you not reveal to 
anyone not present at this proceeding the purpose of the interview or the 
questions asked and the answers provided. 

We expect that any disagreement regarding this interview or your role as a union 
representative will be resolved amicably during the course of this proceeding. 
However1 in order to avoid an adversarial confrontation and to achieve the 
objectives of the investigation, the OIA reserves the right to (1) terminate the 
interview, or (2) afford the employee the choice of either proceeding without your 
participation or foregoing the opportunity to be interviewed in this matter. 

Certification 

I hereby certify that ■-- appeared at an official OIA 
investigative interview as a union representative and has been provided a copy 
of this Advisory. 

Name of OIA Investigator Date 



ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Nor FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 

I, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) being duly sworn, do hereby depose and say: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) I have been asked by Supervisory Border Patrol Agent U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection (CSP), Management Inquiries Unit, to make the following statement: 

Q: Mr-please stand and raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or affirm 
that the information you are about to provide will be true and correct to the best of your 
knowledge and belief? 
A: Yes. 

Q: You have been provided a form titled Warning and Assurances, did you understand 
this form? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Do you understand that this is a compelled statement and that you are obligated to 
answer all questions fully and truthfully? 
A: Yes. 

Q: our full name and s ell your last name. 
A: 

Q: Are you feeling well today? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Is there any reason you would not be able to answer my questions today? 
A: No. 

Q: Do you have any questions before we begin? 
A: No. 

Q: What is your title, pa~iade and duty station? 
A: Border Patrol Agen~ IB tmisandusky Bay Station (SBY) . 

Q: When di~u enter on duty with the United States Border Patrol? 
A: {IPWIP•ll 
Q: Were you working on the day of March 23, 2011? 1fftft·,as shown a 259 for 
the time period in question.* 
A: Yes. 

Q: What was your assignment for the day? 
A: Bus station. 

Q: Did you perform transit check operations at the Toledo Greyhound stat ion? 
A: Yes. 

- 1-H-(l 
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ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 
FOR OFFICIAL U SE ONLY NOT FOR P UBLIC DISCLOSURE 

Q: With whom were you working with? 
A: I can't remember. 

Q: Did you make any apprehensions that day? 
A: I can't remember. 

~ .ll or any other agent present, detain or apprehend an 
[ID ■; 

A: I can't recall the specifics of that day. 

At this tim-\fflPlwas shown Ms. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 1-213. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Q: After receiving the form titled "Your Required and Sworn Testimony", did you review 
or research the events of that day? 
A: No. 

Q: Do you remember this individual? 
A: No. 

Q: Does she speak English? 
A: l don't know. 

Q: At approximately what time was she apprehended? 
A: I honestly don't remember the incident. 

Q : After the apprehension, where was she placed? 
A: I don't remember. 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) apprehended with any others? 
A: I don't remember. 

Q: Have you discussed this event with anyone else since you were notified of the 
allegation? 
A: Yes. 

Q: In what type of vehicle was Ms. 
A: I don't remember. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) transported? 

Q: Did she make any requests at any time before departure? 
A : I do not recall. 

Q: Do you recall escorting her to the bathroom at the Bus Station? 
A: No. 

- 7-H- n_ ADMINISTMTIVE INQUIRY 
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ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 

Q: Where were the subjects transported to from the Toledo Greyhound Station? 
A: SBY in Sandusky, OH. 

Q: How long does the trip from the Toledo Greyhound Station to SBY take? 
A: About 70 minutes. 

Q: Who transported the detainees? 
A: I don't know. 

Q: Were any stops made along the way? 
A:~o. -Q: At what time did you arrive at SBY? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Upon arrival at SBY, where were the subjects placed? 
A: In the holding area or annex, processing area. 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) isolated from the others while at SBY? 
A: No, 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) able to communicate with the others while at SBY? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) able to communicate with Agents while at SBY? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Are detainees in full view of Agents while in the processing area? 
A: Yes. 

Q: As for the previous questions regarding processing, do you recall this specific event? 
A: No. 

Q: Are your answers regarding the previous processing questions, what is regarded as 
normal SOP? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Were you present during the processing of Ms_ 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Who was the processinj Aient? 
A: By the 213 looks likP\%1ffiWI 
Q: How long did the processing take? 
A: Do not recall. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

fflffN{!j 1 sl - 11. 
A DMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 
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A DMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

F OR OFFICIAL U SE ONL Y N OT F OR P UBLIC D ISCLOSURE 

Q : Does SBY have restroom facilities available to detainees? 
A: Yes. 

Q : Are the restrooms freely available, as in their cell or holding area, or do they have to 
be escorted to another area to use the restroom? 
A: They have to be escorted. 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) offered by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A: I don't recall. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Was Ms. denied by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A : I don't recall denying her, we don't deny people access to the bathroom. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. make any request to yourse lf or any others present, to use 
the restroom while at SBY? 
A: I don't recall. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. use the restroom while at SBY? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Did any of the other four detainees use the, restroom? 
A: I don't reca ll. 

Q: Did you at any time notice the appearance that Ms 
herself? 
A: No. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) may have wet 

Q: Did Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) at any time make any statements to you or others present 
that she wet herself? 
A: No. 

Q: At what time was Ms 
A: I do not recall. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) transported to the Seneca County Jail? 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) offered the use of the restroom before departure? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Who transported Ms. 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Did you transport Ms. 
A: I don't recal l. 

WSIP,-< l-( 1-

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C} 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
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A DMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

F OR O FFICIAL U SE ONLY NOT F OR P UBLIC D ISCLOSURE 

Q: How long is the trip to Seneca County Jail? 
A: About an hour. 

Q: Upon arriving at the Seneca County Jail, did Ms. 
herself? 
A: I don't reca ll. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) appear to have wet 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Upon arriving at the Seneca County Jail , did Ms make any 
statements to you or others present that she wet herself? 
A: No, I didn't hear that and I don't remember anyone saying anything like that. I don't 
remember any alien ever-saying that. 

MPRII 
Q: Is there anything else pertain ing to this incident I may not have asked and you would 

like to add? 
A: No. 

Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the information provided in this affidavit is true and 
correct to the best of your knowledge and belief? Yes. 
I have read the foregoing statement consisting of 5 pages, each of which I have initialed 
or signed. I fully understand this statement and it is true, accurate and complete to the 
best of my knowledge and belief. I made the corrections shown and placed my initials 
opposite each. Should I become aware of any additional information regarding the 
matter for which I provided this statement, I wi ll promptly contact the investigator and 
provide such information. I made this statement freely and voluntarily without any threats, 
reward or promises of reward having been made to me in return for it. 

- !-----Signature of affiant 

Subscribed and sworn to before me th is 31st day of 

July, 2012. 

Signature of Management 
Inquiry investigator: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Signature of Management 
Inquiry witness: 

- 7-?(-(2_. 
(AFFIANT'S INITIALS AND DATE) 
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(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
HB 4200-01 (37). Special Agent Handbook 

3. TITLE 

Page 1 of 4 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) : ORDER PATROL AGENT/0506 CRCL-Detainee/Alien (Other)/SANDUSKY, 
ERIE, OH 

4. FINAL RESOLUTION 

5. STATUS 
Initial 

Report 

8. TOPIC 

6. TYPE OF REPORT 
Allegation 

7. RELA TEO CASES 

(b) (?)(E) 

Alleged detainee mistreatment, U.S. Border Patrol Agent (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

9. SYNOPSIS 

Sandusky, OH. 

On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington, DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (D~ Office for Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA)■tDJIIDMW■for an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

10. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Joint Intake S eciallst 
12. APPROVED BY(Print Name & Title) 

(b) (6), (bl (7)(C) oint Intake Specialist 

11 . COMPLETION DATE 

02-JU 1:.-2012 
13. APPROVED DATE 

02.JUL-2012 

14. ORIGIN OFFICE 

CBP-IA SAC NY-JFK 
15. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

No Phone Number 

THIS OOCl.l!o1El"1' IS LOANED TO YOU FOR OFFICIAi. USE ONLY AND RE!olAJNS THE PRQPERTY OF THE OEPARTP.lfNT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. ANY FURTHER REQUEST FOR 
OISClOSURE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SHOUU) BE REFERREO TO HEADQUARTERS, DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. TOGETMER WITH A 
COPY·OF TtiE DOCUMENT. 

HIS DOCUMENT CONTAlNS INFOR'-'ATION REGARDING CURRENT ANO OW-GOING ACTMf lES OF A SENSITIVE NATURE. IT IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF OFFICIAL U.S. 
RNMENT AGENCIES ANO REIAAJNS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY IT CONT AJNS NEITHER RECOMMENDATIONS NQfl CONC\.USIONS OF THE 

EP,t.RTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS OOCUME.f(r HAS BEEN LIMITED AND FURTHER DISSEMINATION OR EXTRAC'TS FROM THE DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE 
E WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE ORIGINATOR, 
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10. NARRATIVE 

6EN61Tl'.'E 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
CONTINUATION 

HB '1200-01 (37). Special Agent Handbook 

Page 2 of4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 

PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington, DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DH\ Office for Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (SPA) ■Ul:mmIUiliJlfor an alleged 
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
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (OHS , Office for Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties {CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (SPA) or an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

The following email was created by 
forwarded to the JIC: 

<BEGIN> 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Senior Policy Advisor, CRCL and was 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) • HQ.OHS.GOV] 
Sent Friday, June 29, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: CBPTASKING 
Subject Request re: Complaint No (b) (7)(E) 

ived com laint alleging that on March 23, 2011, a Ms. (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 
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
processing .. At the station, she sat in a holding cell, waiting for an officer to respond to her request 
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

01iiF'ICIAL YSE ONLY Sl!!NSl'fl'/1! 
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1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (?)(E) 
PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

Ms PPPffflj·n particular, I would like to know when CBP transferred custody of Ms. -o 
ICE. Did CBP maintain custody at the Seneca County Jail station? If so, please sen~ 
information about the set-up of the holding cell, including whether it is a dry cell , If it is a dry cell, 
please provide me with information about how people in the holding cell are supposed to go to the 
bathroom_ 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, 

111:rrm 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

~dhs.gov 

<END> 

<ATTACHMENTS> 

8FFJGIAL UGE ONLY SENSl'flVE 



OFFICIAL 1:16E ONLY 

None 
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1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 
PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 



YOUR REQUlRED APPEARANCE AND SWORN TESTIMONY 

You are hereby directed to personally appear on Tuesdav July. 31. 2.oeti' 2-012, 

before SB!' Algmptpum 
(Name and Title) 

(Dace) 
at Sanduskv Bnv Border Patrol Station (a). 

(Location) 

You are advised that yo ur willfu l rc;;fusa l to appear, as directed herein, and provide sworn 
testimony in flccordancc with the authority outlined in 8 CFR I 03. I (e) and 8 USC 
1357(6), may be conslruuJ to be insubordination, which in and or itself could result in 
revocation of any security clearance you may hold and the institution of discipl inary 
action against you, up to and including removal. 

You will be questioned conccrnin 
Aile ed detainee mistreatment o 

· ating to: 

2011 at the Sandusk Ba Station. ,vas 
made to stay in a van for 8 hours and not allowed to use the restroom, allegedly urinatinQ. 
on herself. 

If you are in u bargaining unit, you have a right to Union represen tation. 

Your appearance is requested as: 

A Wit11ess 
XX A Subject 

Signature -----
~ (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Ti lle 

Acknowledgement of Receipt: 
(Employee SignatUJc) 

Date: J/J,J/20(2. 



WARNING AND ASSURANCES TO EMPLOY EE REQUIRED TO 

PROVIDE INFORMATION 

This is an orficiuJ administrative inquiry regarding allegations of misconduct or 
improper performance of official duties . ln accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974, yo Lt 

are advised that the authority lo conduct this interview is contained in 8 CFR I 00.2(a). 

The pmpose or this interview is to obtain information, which wi ll assist in the 
determination of whether administrative actjon is warranted. 

You are going to be asked a number of specific questions regarding the 
pe1fom1ance of you r official duties . You have a duty to reply to these questions and 
disciplinary action, including dismissa l, may be undertaken i [ you reruse to answer or fai l 
to reply fully and truthfull y. 

Neither your answers nor any information or evidence gained by reason of your 
answers can be used against you in any criminaJ proceeding, cx<.:ept that if you knowingly 
and willfully provide false statements or information in yo ur answers, yo u may be 
criminally prosecuted [or that action. The answers you furn ish ,u1d any information or 
evidence resulting therefrom may be used in the comse of any disciplinary proceeding 
which could result in disciplinary action, including dismissal. 

Acknowledgement 

I have read and understand my rights and obligations as set forth above. 

- f-----Wimess: Time/Date 

(January 2004) 
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APPENDIX H 
\iVEINGARTEN RlGHTS 

Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

EtvlPLOYEE NOTlFICATlON REGARD ING UNJON REPRESENTATlON 

Pursuant to 5 USC 7114(a)(2)(B) you have the right to be repTesented during the 
interview about to take place by a person designated by the exclusively recognized labor 
organization for the unit in which yo u work, iC 

la) you reasonably bel ieve Ll1at lhe results of this in terview may result in 
disciplinary action against you; and 

(b) you request representation. 

I acknowledge receipt of the aforementioned notilication ofmy rigbt to representation. 

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

The OJA is conducting this interview in order to obtain the employee's account of 
the matters under investigation. The OIA understands that you are entitled to 
assist the employee during the course of the interview, and may pose questions 
and attempt to clarify issues. In order to facilitate your representation of the 
union, you will be afforded a reasonable opportunity to confer with the employee 
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
to answer questions on behalf of the employee, dictate the employee's answers 
to questions asked, or otherwise to take charge of this proceeding. In order to 
maintain the integrity of this investigation , the OIA requests that you not reveal to 
anyone not present at t11is proceeding the purpose of the interview or the 
questions asked and the answers provided. 

We expect that any disagreement regarding th is interview or your role as a union 
representative will be resolved amicably during the course of this proceeding. 
However, in order to avoid an adversarial confrontation and to achieve the 
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

I hereby certify that [mll!JIIPIUK!J] appeared at an official OIA 
investigative interview as a union representative and has been provided a copy 

-

ofthisAdvisor. 

I • I ,/31/1& 
s Iga or Date 



ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

F OR OFFICIAL U SE 0NL Y NOT F OR PUBLIC D ISCLOSURE 

I, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) being duly sworn , do hereby depose and say: 

I have been asked by Supervisory Border Patrol Agen•ftlM-@111.S. Customs and 
Border Protection (CSP), Management Inquiries Unit, to make the following statement 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7 )(C) Q: please stand and raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or 
affirm that the information you are about to provide will be true and correct to the best of 
your knowledge and belief? 
A: Yes I do. 

Q: You have been provided a form titled Warning and Assurances, did you understand 
this form? 
A: Yes. 

Q : Do you understand that th is is a compelled statement and that you are obl igated to 
answer all questions fully and truthfully? 
A: Yes. 

Q : ·-. - .- . . ... - ... ,- .. 
A: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Q: Are you feeling well today? 
A: Yes. 

name. 

Q: Is there any reason you would not be able to answer my questions today? 
A: No. 

Q: Do you have any questions before we begin? 
A: No. 

Q: What is your title, pfflf•pand duty station? 
A: Border Patrol Agent, · · · Sandusky Bay. 

Q: When dj!u enter on duty with the United States Border Patrol? 
A: ,,w,m ug 
Q: Were you working on the day of March 23, 201 1? 
A: Yes, I believe so. 

Q: What was your assignment for the day? 
A: Assigned to bus check detail. 

Q: Did you perform transit check operations at the Toledo Greyhound station? 
A: Yes. 

- 1131/, :L 
=-:NITIALS ANO DATE) 

PAGE 10F5 



ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL y Nor FOR PUBLIC D ISCLOSURE 

Q: With whom were 
A: Agent 

Q: Did you make any apprehensions that day? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Did liou or any other agent present, detain or apprehend an 

ffllki 
A: Yes. 

Q: Do you remember this individual? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Does she speak English? 
A: Yes. 

Q: At approximately what time was she apprehended? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Was Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: How many? 
A: I don't recall. 

apprehended with any others? 

Q: Were any of the other individuals female? 
A: I believe so. 

Q: After the apprehension, where was she placed? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: At any time was she placed in a van? 
A: I don't recall, some sort of unit. 

as there periodically. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: How long was she in the transport vehicle before you departed for the Sandusky Bay 
Station (SBY)? 
A: I don't recall . 

Q: Did she make any requests at any time before departure? 
A: I don't remember. 

Q: Did Ms. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) request to use the restroom? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Did Ms. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) use the restroom? 
A: I don't recall. 

ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 

PAGE 2 Of 5 



ADMINI STRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR OFFICIAL U SE ONL Y NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 

Q: Where were the subjects transported to from the Toledo Greyhound Station? 
A: To SBY . 

Q: How long does the trip from the Toledo Greyhound Station to SBY take? 
A: Roughly an hour, hour 15 minutes. 

Q: Who transported the indiviuals? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Were any stops made along the way? 
A: Not that I recall. 

Q: At what t ime did you arrive at SBY? 
A: I don't reca ll. 

Q: Upon arrival at SBY, w here were the subjects placed? 
A: In the processing detention area. 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) isolated from the others while at SBY? 
A: Not that I recall. 

Q: Was Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) able to communicate with the others w hile at SBY? 

Q: Was Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) able to communicate with Agents while at SBY? 

Q: Are detainees in full view of Agents wh ile in the processing area? 
A : Yes. 

Q: Were you present during the processing of Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q : How long did the processing take? 
A: I don't recal l. 

Q: Who was the processing Agent? 
A: I was. 

0 : Was Ms.~IUI(!J]in your v iew the whole time? 
A: WheneveFwas present in the processing room, there was a significant amount of 
people; she wasn't the only one I processed . 

Q: While processing did you have s ignificant d ia logue with Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

7/3 11- ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 
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ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

F OR OFFICIAL U SE ONLY Nor F OR P UBLIC DISCLOSURE 

Q: Does SBY have restroom facHities available to detainees ? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Are the restrooms freely available, as in their cel l or holding area, or do they have to 
be escorted to another area to use the restroom? 
A: They are available in the processing area which they have to be escorted to. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Was Ms. offered by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Was denied by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A: Not that I recall . 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. make any request to yourself or any others present, to use 
the restroom while at SBY? 
A: I don't recall. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. use the restroom while at SBY? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q : Did you at any time notice the appearance that Ms [WNIQJIQRl},ay have wet 
herself? 
A: Not that I recall. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. at any time make any statements to you or others present 
that she wet herself? 
A: No. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: At what time was Ms. transported to the Seneca County Jail? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Did you transport Ms. 
A : No. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: Was Ms (b) (6), (b) (?)(C), 
A: I don't recall. 

ffered the use of the restroom before departure? 

Q: Who transported Ms 
A: I don't know. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: How long is the trip to Seneca County Jail? 
A: Approximately 45 minutes to an hour. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C 

•• 
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Q: When was the last time you saw M~ [mI-III'I} 
A: Whenever I processed her. 

Q: At that time, did she appear to or make any statements that she wet herself? 
A: No. 

Q: Is there anything else pertaining to this incident I may not have asked and you would 
like to add? 

A: No. 

Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the information provided in this affidavit is t rue and 
correct to the best of your knowledge and belief? Yes. 

I have read the foregoing statement consisting of 5 pages, each of which I have initialed 
or signed. I fu lly understand this statement and it is true, accurate and complete to the 
best of my knowledge and belief. I made the corrections shown and placed my initials 
opposite each. Should I become aware of any additional information regarding the 
matter for which I provided this statement, I will promptly contact the investigator and 
provide such information. I made this statement freely and voluntarily without any threats, 
reward or promises of reward having been made to me in return for it. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

• • .,. • - - •I 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31st day of 

July, 2012. 

Signature of Management 
Inquiry investigator: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

: • • (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Signature of Management _ ... 
Inquiry witness: 

f--- -

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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) .. UPERVISORY BORDER PATROL AGENT/0506 CRCL-Detainee/Alien 
(Other)/SANDUSKY, ERIE, OH 

4. FINAL RESOLUTION 

5.STATUS 

Initial 
Report 

6. TYPE OF REPORT 

Allegation 

7. RELATED CASES 

(b) (7)(E) 

8. TOPIC 

Alleged detainee mistreatment, U.S. Border Patrol Agent (b) (6), (b) (7)(C).,. andusky, OH. 

9. SYNOPSIS 
On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington, DC, received an allegation 

· referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHrce for Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) DDI • ■IDIDil9lfor an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

10. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Joint Intake S eciallsl 
12. APPROVED BY(Print Name & Title) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Joint Intake S eclalist 

11. COMPLETION DA TE 

02-JUL-2012 
13. APPROVED DATE 

02-JUL-2012 

14. ORIGIN OFFICE 

CBP-IA SAC NY .JFK 
15. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

No Phone Number 

THIS DOCUMENT IS LOANEO TO YOU FOR OFFlCIAL USE ONLY AHO REMAINS THE PRO~TY OF THE OlaPARTMENT OF HOMElANO SECURITY. ANY FURTHER REQUEST FOR 
DISCLOSURE OF THIS OOCUMENT OR INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SHOULD ae REFERRED TO HEAOCIUARTEAS, Dl;PARTMENT OF HOMEI.AND SECURITY. TOGETHERv.n'H A 
COP'V OF THE DOCUMENT. 

HIS OOCUMENT CONTAINS INFORMATION REGARDING CURRENT ANO ON-GOJNG ACTIVITIES Of A SENSITIVE NATURE. IT IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF OFFICIAL U.S. 
RNMENT A.GENCiES AND REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF THE OEPARTl,IENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY IT CONTAINS NEITiillR RECOMMENOATIONS NOR CONCLUSIONS OF THE 

EPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, DISTRIBUTION Of THIS OOCUMENT HAS BEEN LIMITED ANO FIJRl'l1ER OISSEMINATION OR EXTRACTS FROM THE OOC:UMENT M/\Y 1,/0T BE 
. AOE Yl1l'l10UT PRIOR ~TTEN AUTHORIZATION Of THE ORIGINATOR. 
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
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (DHSbJ Office for Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA)ilml(■l91fll(9Jfor an alleged 
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
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security f!S), Office for Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) IDimIG)IDilmfor an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

The following email was created by 
forwarded to the JIC: 

<BEGIN> 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) Senior Policy Advisor, CRCL and was 

From: (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) • HQ.OHS.GOV] 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (7)(E) 

We recent! received a com laint alleging that on March 23, 2011, a Ms. (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 
was approached by a CBP agent on a bus in Toledo, Ohio. 

Allegedly, the agent asked her if she was a citizen of the United States and then detained her. 
When she asked to use the bathroom. several officers followed her into the Toledo bus station and 
stood guard outside the bathroom until she was finished. She eventually was led to a van, where 
they waited for several hours until they were taken to the Seneca County Jail station for 
processing. At the station, she sat in a holding cell, waiting for an officer to respond to 'her request 
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

OFFIOIAL l:il6E ONL¥ SENGlll\<E 
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1. CASE NUMBER 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

Ms mm ·n particular, I would like to know when CBP transferred custody of Ms.-to 
ICE. Did CBP maintain custody at the Seneca County Jail station? If so, please send me 
information about the set-up of the holding cell, including whether it is a dry cell. If it is a dry cell , 
please provide me with information about how people in the holding cell are supposed to go to the 
bathroom. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, 

(b) (6 ). (b) (7 )(C ) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 
202 I 

<END> 

<ATTACHMENTS> 

OFROIAL ~GE ONL¥ 

dhs.gov 

SENSITl~E 
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1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 
PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 



YOUR REQU IRED APPEARANCE AND SWORN TESTIMONY 

You are hereby directed to personally arpear on Tuesday Jtily, 31. ?006 

before SBPtlNl@­
(Name and Title) 

(Dote) 
m San<luskv Bav Border Patrol Stati on (@ 

(Location) 

You are advised that your wi ll fu] refusal to appear, as directed herein, and provide sworn 
testimony in accordance with the authority outl ined in 8 CFR 103. l(e) and 8 USC 
1357(b ), may be construed to be insubordination, which in and of itsel r could result in 
revocation of any security clearance you may hold and the institution of disciplinary 
action against you, up to and including removal. 

You will be questioned concerning our knowled e of allela!.ed misconduct relating to: 
Al ie ed detainee mish·eatmen t ol on March 23 
201 1 at the Sandusk Ba Station. S ccificall v it is alle ,ed that Ms. 1as 
made to stav in a van for 8 hours and not allowed to use the restroom, allegedly urinating 
on herself. 

lf you are in a bargaining -unit, you have a right to Union representation. 

Your appearance is requested as: 

__ A Witness 
XX A Subject 

.,.:::.n...o l\ T-·¼F; ----._/ v, r'\. , , Signature 

Acknowledgement of Receipt:----
(Employee Signature) 

Date: 7 /31 / rz. 



ADMINISTRATIVE WARNING ACKNOWLEDGMENT - NON­
BARGAJNING UN1T EMPLOYEES 

Form 
Departmenl of Homeland Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

For Non-Bargaining Unit Employees 

I, the undersigned employee or United States Customs and Border Protection, hereby 
acknowledge receipl orthc Administrative Warning. l understand: 

Thal SBPAf PIWIPJRf . acting as the Designated Agency Fact Finder, has been 
charged with conducting an official inquiry. 

I have been i11fonned this iJ1quiry is solely administrative in nature. 

I understand J have a duty lo respond to written or oral questions fully , truthfully, and 
under oath. I also must provide doctunents and other materials concerning matters of 
official interest when directed to do so by the Designated Agency Fact Finder. 

J have been informed thal I may be s ubject to discipl inary action, up to and including 
removal from the agency (termination of employmen1) fo r my fa ilure or refusal to answer 
proper questions relating to the perfom1ance of my duties as an employee of U.S. 
Customs and Border Proleclion. 

I have been informed that I may also be subject to criminal prosecution and/or 
administrati ve disciplinar action for an I fa lse answer that 1 give to any questions. 

Signature of Employee: 

11 I A • 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 



WARNIN G AND ASSU RANCES TO EMPLOYEE JlEQUJRED TO 

PROVLDE INFORMATlON 

This is an official administrative inquiry regardjng al legati.ons or misconduct or 
improper performance of oflic ial duties. In accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974, yOL1 

are advised that the authority to conduct this interview is contained in 8 CFR L00.2(a). 

The purpose of this interview is to obtain information, wh ich will assist in the 
determination of whether administrati ve action is warranted. 

You are going lo be asked a number or specific questions regarding the 
performance of your official duties. You have a duty to reply to these questions ttnd 
disciplinary action, including, dismissal , may be undenaken iJ you refuse to answer or fail 
to reply full y and truthfully. 

Neither your answers nor any info rmation or evidence gained by reason of your 
answers tan be used against you in any criminal proceeding, except that if yo u knowingly 
and wi ll fully prov ide false statements or information in your answers. you may be 
criminally prosecuted fo r that action. The answers you furnish and :,my information or 
evidence resu lting therefrom may be used in the course of any disciplinary proceeding 
which could result in discipli nary action, induding dismissal. 

Acknowledgement 

J have read and Lu1dcrstand my rights and obligations as set forth above. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Employee's Signatu re: • • - ::ta 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Time/Date 

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

Q WPMWII d d · · h h d D I I ff. : •-•-•-•■please stan an raise your ng t an . o you so emn y swear or a ,rm 
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

Q: Please· state our full name and spell your last name. 
A: 

Q: Are you feeling well today? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Is there any reason you would not be able to answer my questions today? 
A: No. 

Q: Do you have any questions before we begin? 
A: No. 

Q: What i~ your title, pay grade and
1

r:fflfflrfton? 
A: Supervisory Border Patrol Agent Sandusky Bay. 

Q: When di~ u enter on duty with the United States Border Patrol? 
A: [O)JOJJID;Dq 
Q: Were you working on the day of March 23, 2011? 
A: Yes. 

Q : What was your assignment for the day? 
A : Transportation check in Toledo. 

Q: Did you perform transit check operations at the Toledo Greyhound station? 
A: Yes. 

- 7/31/12 
(AFFIANT'S INITIALS AND DATE) 
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Q: 
A: 

Q: Did you make any apprehensions that day? 
A: I don't specifically remember if I made any arrests, but I was there. 

~ : Di~ ou or any other agent present, detain or apprehend an rm;wea, 
A: Yes. 

Q: Do you remember this individual? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Does she speak English? 
A: Yes. 

Q: At approximately what time was she apprehended? 
A: I want to say around 4 , but I'm not exactly sure. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C). Q: Was Ms pprehended with any others? 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

A: She was travelling alone, but there were several other apprehensions. 

Q: How many? 
A: 4 to 5. 

Q: Were any of the other individuals female? 
A: Yes, I believe there was one other female. 

Q: After the apprehension, where was she placed? 
A: Much of the time she was outside the station sitting next to the wall. 

Q: Was she placed in a van at anytime? 
A: She probably was . 

Q: How long was she in the van before you departed for the Sandusky Bay Station 
(SBY)? 
A: I don't specifically recal l. 

Q: Did she make any requests at any time before departure? 
A: I know we escorted her to the bathroom at least once. 

Q: At what time was Ms (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) allowed to use the restroom? 
A: I don't recall the specific time. 

Q: Where were the subjects transported to from the Toledo Greyhound Station? 
A: Directly to Sandusky Station on Market St. 

- 713 l I 12 ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 
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Q: How long does the trip from the Toledo Greyhound Station to SBY take? 
A: About an hour 15 minutes. 

Q : Were any stops made along the way? 
A: No. 

Q: Did you transport? 
A: I believe AgerrrllfPYffl:' ·ansported. 

Q: At what time did you arrive at SBY? 
A: I don't recall specifically. 

Q : Upon arrival at SBY, where were the subjects placed? 
A: They were placed in our holding area where we do our processing. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Q: Was Ms. isolated from the others while at SBY? 
A: She was sitting on a bench not in one of the cages. 

Q: Was Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) able to communicate with the others while at SBY? 

Q: Was Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) able to communicate with Agents while at SBY? 

Q: Are detainees in fu ll view of Agents while in the processing area? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Were you present during the processing of Ms. 
A: At times, not the whole time. 

Q: Who was the[irocess:[!J Agent? 
A: I believeW>ljfWJPlJ 

Q: How long did the processing take? 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

A: I don't know specifically how long her processing took because we had several other 
cases going on. 

Q: Does SBY have restroom facilities available to detainees ? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Are the restrooms freely available, as in their cell or holding area, or do they have to 
be escorted to another area to use the restroom? 
A: It's in the processing area and they can use it. 

- 7131//2. 
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Q : Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), ffered by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A : As always, we always do. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Was Ms. denied by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A: Definitely not by myself and I'm not aware of anyone else doing either. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Q: Did Ms. make any request to yourself or any others present, to use 
the restroom while at SBY? 
A: I don't specifically recall but, if she asked she would have been allowed to. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Q: Did Ms. use the restroom while at SBY? 
A: I'm not sure. I would assume so. 

Q: Did anyone in that group use the restroom? 
A: They always do, yes. 

Q: Did you at any time notice the appearance that Ms. 
herself? 
A : No. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) may have wet 

Q: Did Ms {f>NMJPDt any time make any statements to you or others present 
that she wet herself? 
A: Not that I'm aware of. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Q: At what time was Ms. transported to the Seneca County Jail? 
A: I'm not sure, it would be after 11 :30 pm or so. 

Q: Was Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C). ffered the use of the restroom before departure? 

Q: Who transported Ms. 
A: I'm not sure. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: Did you transport Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
A: I believe I may have, I looked back at my T&A it showed that I transported to Seneca. 

Q: How long is the trip to Seneca County Jail? 
A : Slightly over an hour, about the same as Toledo. 

Q: Did notice the appearance that Ms. 
arrival at Seneca County Jail? 
A: No. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

~ 7/J!/1'?_ 
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Q: Did Ms [ml--make any statements to you or others present that she wet 
herself upon arrival at Seneca County Jai l? 
A: No .. 

Q: Is there anything else pertaining to this incident I may not have asked and you would 
like to add? 

A: Just that I'm not aware, theres no way she wouldn 't be allowed to use the bathroom, 
it's common practice to allow them to use the restroom prior to transport. 

Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the information provided in this affidavit is true and 
correct to the best of your knowledge and belief? I do. 

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
provide such information . I made this statement freely and voluntarily without any threats, 
reward or promises of reward having been made to me in return for it. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Signature of affiant 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31st day of 

July, 2012. 

Signature of Managemem­
lnquiry investigator: 

SBPA • • • 

Signature of Manageme 
Inquiry witness: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

- 7 /J //12 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 1. CASE NUMBER 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
HB 4200-01 (37). Special Agenl Handbook 

2. REPORT NUMBER 
001 

BORDER PATROL AGENT/0506 CRCL-Detainee/Alien 
(Other)/SANDUSKY, ERIE, OH 

4. FINAL RESOLUTION 

5. STATUS 
Initial 

Report 

6. TYPE OF REPORT 

Allegation 

7. RELATED CASES 

(b) (7)(E) 

8. TOPIC 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Alleged detainee mistreatment, U.S. Border Patrol Agent Sandusky, 
OH. 

9. SYNOPSIS 
On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington, DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security {OHS , Office for Civil Ri hts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) lil,jlllJilill for an 
alleged incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

10. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

ciallst 

Joint lnlake Specialist 

11. COMPLETION DA TE 

02-JUL-2012 
13. APPROVED DATE 

02-JUL-2012 

14. ORIGIN OFFICE 

CBP-IA SAC NY.JFK 
15. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

No Phone. Number 

THIS DOCUMENT IS LOANED TO YOU FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY AHO REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. ANY F\JRTHER REQueST FOR 
DISCLOSURE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR INFORMATION CONTAINl:D HEREJN SHOULD BE !'lEFERRED TO HEADQUARTERS, DEPARTMENT Of HOMEl.A/IID SECURITY, TOGETHER \l'IITH A 
COPYOFTME DOCUMENT. 

IS DOCUMENT CONTAINS INFORMATION REGARDING CURRENT ANO ON-GOING ACTMTIES OF A SENsmvE NATURE:, IT IS FOR TI-IE EXCLUSIVE USE OF OFFICIAL U.S. 
RNMEHT AGENOll:S ANO REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTIIIE'NT OF HoME.1.ANO SECURITY IT CONTAINS NEITHER RECOMMENDATIONS NOR CONCLUSIONS OF TME 

EPAATMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS OOCUMENT !'{AS SEEN LIMITED ANO FUR1'4ER OISSEMINATION OR EXTRACTS FRO~ THE DOCUMENT Mff,Y NOT BE 
IMTHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE ORIGINATOR. 
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1. CASE NUMBER 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center(JIC}, Washington, DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (OHS . Office for Civil Ri hts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) for an 
alleged incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

Details are reported herein. 

DETAILS OF INVESTIGATION: 

On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington, DC. received an allegation 
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

We recent! received a com laint alleging that on March 23, 2011 , a Ms. (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
as approached by a CBP agent on a bus in Toledo, Ohio. 

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

QFFIGIAL l:IGE ONLY 6ENSITI¥£ 
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10. NARRATIVE 

SEN61Tl\<E 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
CONTINUATION 

HB ~200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

Page 3 of4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 

PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

Ms ff PP 'n particular, I would like to know when CBP transferred custody of Ms.-o 
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

(b) (6) . (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

~dhs.gov 

<END> 

<ATTACHMENTS> 

8FFIGIA:L '=!SE QNU" SENSITiYE 
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001 



YOUR REQU IRED APPEARANCE AND SWORN TESTIJYIONY 

You are hereby directl:d ro personal l y nppcar on Tuesdav October 16, 201 2 
l D,1tc) 

m Sancluskv Bav Borui:r Patrol Station QJ befon.: __ SBP,4@1\Vlf>WI" 
(Name anJ Tille) ( Locati on) 

You ai-e advised that your w il lful refusal to uppear, ns J i rectcd herein. ,md provide sworn 
tesiimony in accordance witJ1 the authority outlined in 8 CFR I 03 .1 (e) and 8 USC 
I 357(b), n1ay be construed to bi.: insubordit wlion, which in and of itsel r could n:sult in 
revocation or any security clearance you may hold and the institution of dis<.:ip linary 
a..:t ion agai nst you. up to and in-:-luding removnl. 

You \Viii be que.stiorn:d concern in your knowlecl 1e or a ll eged misconduct relating to : 
Aile ;eel detaine~ mistreatment ur rn March 2J 
20 I I a t che Sundusk v Bav Station. ~ 

ma1.Je tu st:w in a van lo r 8 hours and not al lowed 10 usL· rile restroom. a ll e ld.ed lv urinnting 
on herself. 

If yo u are in a bargaining unit, you have a right tu U nion rcpn.:senlat ion. 

Your appearance fa requested ::is: 

A Wi tness 
__KX_/\ Subject 

r. n es ,~y' k,.. 

Title 

Acknowledgement o f Receipt. 
( Employee Signature} 

Datt?: 1°1! '/ 1~ / -,-~ ( 

.---- Signnture 



WARNfNG ANO A SSURAN CES TO EMPLOYEE REQUlRED TO 

PROVIDE INFORMATION 

This is an official adrninis!Tative inquiry regarding allegations of misconducl or 
improper perfo1mance of official duties. In accordance with the P1ivacy Act of I 974, you 
are advised that the authority to conduct this interview is contained in 8 CFR 100.2(a). 

The purpose of this interview is to obtain information, which will assist in the 
detennination of whether administrative action is warranted. 

You are going lO be asked a number of specific questions regarding the 
performance of your o fficial duties. You have a duty 10 reply lo these questions and 
disciplinary action, including dismissal. may be undertaken if you refuse to answer or fail 
to reply fully and 1ruthful ly. 

Neither your answers nor any in lormation or evidence gained by reason or your 
answers can be used against you in any criminal proceeding, except that i r you knowingly 
and will Fully provide false statements or information in your answers, you may be 
criminally prosecuted for tha1 action. The answers you Cumish and any information or 
evidence resulting therefrom may be used in the course of any disciplinary proceeding 
which could result in disciplinary action, inclucUng dismissal. 

Acknowledgement 

I have read and understand my rights and obligations as set forth above. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
::,<?>?~ 

Fact Finder Conducting Inqt · • • • _ ,_ ___ _ 
Witness: 

tl.5--CJ I 10-10 - 12-
Timclnatc 

(January 2004) 



Form 

APPENDIX H 
vVErNGARTEN RIGHTS 

Depart111ent of Homeland Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

EMPLOYEE NOTifJCATION REGARDING UN lON REPRESENTATION 

Pursu~rnt to 5 USC 7114(a)(2)(B) you have the right to be represented during the 
interview about to take place by a person designated by the exclus ively recognized labor 
organizalion for the unit in which yo u work, iJ: 

(a) you reasonably believe that the resu lts of this interview may result in 
discipl inary action aga inst you; and 

(b) you request representation. 

I acknowledge receipt of the aforementioned notification of my right to representation. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

. • • I 



ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

F OR OFFICIAL U SE ONL y Nor FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 

I, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) being duly sworn, do hereby depose and say: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) I have been asked by Supervisory Border Patrol Agent U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection (CBP), Management Inquiries Unit, to make the following statement: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
I Q: please stand and raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or affirm 

that the information you are about to provide will be true and correct to the best of your 
knowledge and belief? 
A: I do. 

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
A; Yes. 

Q: Please state our fu ll name and spell your last name. 
A: 

Q: Are you feeling well today? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Is there any reason you would not be able to answer my questions today? 
A: No. 

Q: Do you have any questions before we begin? 
A: No. 

Q: What is your title, pay grade and duty station? 
A: U.S . Border Patrol Agenf iffllR!8i!and Sandusky Bay. 

Q: When J ou enter on duty with the United States Border Patrol? 

A: tmW•fl-] 
Q: Were you working on the day of March 23, 2011? 
A: Yes. 

Q: What was your assignment for the day? 
A: Was assigned to transportation check. 

Q: Did you perform transit check operations at the Toledo Greyhound station? 
A: Yes. 

PAGE 1 OF5 



A DMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY NOT FOR PUBLIC D ISCLOSURE 

Q: With whom were • ou working with? 
A: I believel@1@f121Jff!hnd can't remember the others. 

Q: Did you make any apprehensions that day? 
A: Yes. 

Q: How many apprehensions that day? 
A: Can't remember sir. 

f Pwit!or any other agent present, detain or apprehend an 

A: Yes. 

Q: Do you remember this individual? 
A: Yes. 

Q: At approximately what time was she apprehended? 
A: I don't remember. 

Q: After the apprehension, where was she placed? 
A: She was placed in the unit and brought back to the station. 

,(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: How long was she in the service vehicle before you departed for the Sandusky Bay 
Station (SBY)? 
A: Don't know. Don't even remember if I was the one who brought her back. 

Q: Did she make any requests at any time before departure? 
A: Don't remember. 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) allowed to use the restroom? 
A: Don't remember. 

Q: Did Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) request to use the restroom? 
A: Don't remember. 

Q: Where were the subjects transported to from the Toledo Greyhound Station? 
A: To SBY. 

Q : How long does the trip from the Toledo Greyhound Station to SBY take? 
A: Approximately an hour. 

Q: Were any stops made along the way? 
A: No. 

Q: At what t ime did you arrive at SBY? 
A: Again, I don't remember if I transported her. 

ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 
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ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

F OR OFFICIAL U SE ONLY NOT F OR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 

Q: Upon arrival at SBY, where were the subjects placed? 
A : Holding cell. 

Q: Were you present during the processing of Ms. 
A: Don't remember. 

Q: Who was the processing Agent? 
A: I don't remember. 

Q: How long did the processing take? 
A: Probably 3 or 4 hrs, I don't remember. 

Q: Did you process anyone that day? 
A: Don't remember. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

Q: Does SBY have restroom facilities available to detainees ? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Are the restrooms freely available, as in their cell, or do they have to be escorted to 
an other area to use the restroom? 
A: They have to be escorted. 

Q: Was Ms [Q>IWMJMIWhttered by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A: I do not remember. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Was Ms . denied by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom whi le at SBY? 
A: No. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. make any request to yourself or any others present, to use 
the restroom while at SBY? 
A: No. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. use the restroom while at SBY? 
A: Don't know. 

Q: Did you at any time notice the appearance that Ms 
herself? 
A: Don't Know. 

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

F OR O FFICIAL U SE O NL y Nor F OR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 

Q: At what time was Ms. 
A: I have No idea. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ransported to the Seneca County Jail? 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), ffered the use of the restroom before departure? 
A: I have no idea. 

Q: Who transported Ms. 
A: I have no idea. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: How long is the trip to Seneca County Jail? 
A: Approximately an hour I believe. 

Q: Upon arriving at the Seneca County Jail, did Ms. 
herself? 
A: I have no idea . 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) appear to have wet 

Q: Upon arriving at the Seneca County Jail , did Ms.WJIGJIG>IQIWlnake any 
statements to you or others present that she wet herself? 
A: No. 

Q: Have you heard of anyone soiling themselves at SBY at anytime? 
A: No. 

Q: Is there anything else pertaining to this incident I may not have asked and you would 
like to add? 

A: It's been over a year and a half, I don't remember any specifics. 

Do you solemnly swear or affirm that the information provided in this affidavit is true and 
correct to the best of your knowledge and belief? 

I do. 

ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 
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ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL y NOT F OR P UBLIC D ISCLOSURE 

I have read the foregoing statement consisting of 4 pages, each of which I have initialed 
or signed . I fully understand this statement and it is true, accurate and complete to the 
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

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 16th day of 

October 2012. 

Signature of Management 
Inquiry witness: 

ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 
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OCT-16-2012 15:30 From:NTC-2-ACAS sri,,,., To: 173"'1ft1J9P3! 

YOUR REQUIRED APPEARANCE ANO SWORN TESTIMONY 

You arc hereby directed TO jpieor,honicelly on_ W-=<ln~~duy, Octoher 17a ?012@ 

1400, before _S.DPA{@ jfm•JI .. 
You are udvised thnt your- willfitJ rcfuSNI lo appe-ar. as directed herein, and providi:- sworn 

Lt:stimony in accordance with the Ollthority outlined i11 8 CFR I 03 .1 (~) und 8 USC 

1357(b), may b~ ~onstrued to be insubordination, which in imu of itsdf could result in 

1·evocotion of any security c.lcnritucc you m11y hold and the in$timtion of disciplinary 

action against you, up to ond includin~ removal. 

You will be t(lll'Stiuucc.J c:oncemin 
Alie d detni mistreatmenl 
201 l at the Sandusky Bay Stotion. Specifically, jt is ;1ll~_gc:<l lhal Ms. ns 

made to :»l!!.Y..i!l.~ _y;m for 8 hours and not nllowcd to use Lhc rcstroo,n, alJsgc:~ly _uJjnati11g 

on hc:rs~lf. 

If you arc in a harg11ininp, unit, you hn\lc; H right lo Union represcnration. 

XX A Witness 
__ A Subje<.:l 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Acknowledgement of Receipt: 
(Umploye~ Signature) 

Dnte: ;tJ//::ia .l.. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

P.1"'1 



OCT-17-2012 14:ql From:NTC-2-ACAS 
To : 173q\lMPVII 

W ARNTNG ANT> ASSURANCES TO EMPLOYEE REQUIRED TO 

PROVIDE INFORMATION 

This is un offidnl udmini~tmtive inquiry rcgnrcfing all<."gatiuns of mi~conducl or 

improper performance or oflicial duties. In acc,mfance with 1'ht.• Privacy Act of 11174, you 

an: udv1scd 1h,t1 the .iulhority to l'ont.htct lhis interview is contained in 8 CFR I 00.2(n). 

Thi! pu1110:,e of lhis interview is to obtain in1ct11mdiu11, whid1 will a~si~I in lhc 

Jclcrminalion of whdher administrative action is wll.rranted. 

You m-e- going to be nsked o number of Sp(:1:ific 4uc~tions rt=gan.liog lhe 

performance of your official duties. You hove fl.duty tv reply to lhci.c quc-~tions and 

diisciplinary aclion, including dismissal, may be undennkcn if yc,o r~fos~ to nnswcr 01 fail 

10 reply fully ttm.1 truthfully. 

Neither your answers nor any informaJion or evidrncc gain1..·d by reason of your 

u11:1w..:ri1 <.:an be ust.:<l againsl you in any criminal proceeding, exce.pr thol if you knowincly 

w1d willfully pn;,vidc fa ls1,; SlcHt.:mculs ur infoomtlion in yo,1r answers. you may be 

criminally r,rosecuted for that acrion. The nnsw~rs you furnish and ony intonnulion or 

evidence resulting therefrom may be used in the cour.;e of any di!-cinlmnry p,oce1..•di11g 

which c:o\.lld i-~sult in Jisciplimtty a1;liou, including <lismissal. 

Acknowledgement 

I havt.' read and understand my righLc; a 

SRP1PMN 

I I ♦ 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Paci FimJer Conducting Inquiry: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

,, .. ' 
me/Date 

(Januw-y 2004 ) 



OCT-17-2012 14:41 From:NTC-2-ACAS s1•WfflJP To: 173"ftefWP 

Unsworn Declaration"' 

I, (b) (6/, (b) (7)(C) , n dt~signntcci Fact finder for ll. S. Cuslums Hnd Bun.Jt.'r Prolt.'etion 

:? (C'AP), do hereby !litate: 

J On Oclub1.~r 17, 2012 , l 1.\0nductcd a telephonic interview with (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

4 of the U.S. Border PnlTOI . I asked SBPA MIST · '1c fo llowin(~ questions and he 

~ provided the following answers: 

6 

7 
R 
'/ 

10 

II 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

Ill 

19 
20 
.! I 
22 
23 
:l4 

'lj 

26 
27 
211 
29 
JO 
31 
)2 

JJ 

34 
JS 

Q: You have been provided a form titled Warning and Assurances, did you 

understand this form? 

A: Yes. 

Q: Do you understand that this is a compelled statement and that you are 

obligated to answer all questions fully and truthfully? 

A: Yes. 

Q: Please state your full name and ~II your last name. 

A: tl!IE 1st name speller lfPf PftP•'J1 
Q: Are you feeling well today? 

A: I am thank you. 

Q: Is there any reason you would not be able to answer my questions today? 

A: No. 

Q: Do you have any questions before we begin? 

A: No. 

Q: What is your title, P.-ade and duty station? 

A: Operations Officer, · TC-Cargo. 

Q : When ~ou enter on duty with the United States Border Patrol? 

A: ••w•~•tw• 
Q: Were ymJ working on the day of March 23, 2011? 

A: I assume so. 

)<i Q : Where was your place of employment loc-.ated at that tirrm? 

.11 A. Sandusky Bay Station . 

.111 

JQ 

"' In accordance with lhc provisions ot'Tillc 28, Part V, Chapter 115, Section t 746 

f Un.sworn Dc~l~riitiun:s Uud1:r Penalty ul' Pc.:rjury) 

rnic I or_r.:~:i, __ _ 

01:chtnmt •~ lniti11l·B@r-



ocr~17-2012 14:41 From: NTC-2-ACAS s1·1rm To:1r·ffflffl 

lJnsworn Declaration* 

40 Q: What was your title at that time? 

41 A: SBPA. 
,n 
43 a: Did you perfonn transit check operations at the r oledo Greyhound station on 

44 that day? 
4:i A: I don't believe so. 
4(i 

47 Q: Did you supervise agents who performed transit check operations at the 

.ilK Toledo Greyhound station? 

49 A: I don't believe so. my recollection is that there was an operation going on at 

50 the bus station. 

SI 
~2 Q: Were any apprehensions made that day? 

S.l A: According to the f.213 yes . 

.S4 
ss 
56 
57 

Q: How many? 
A: According to the event there are 6 names. 

58 ~ou or aJlother agent present, detain or apprehend an Wfiffldfl) 
5V ~!I~ 7UUO) 
60 A: Yes. 
61 
tJ2 a: Do you remember this indMdual? 

,;·1 A: No. 
t'i4 
65 Q: At approximately what time was she apprehended? 

66 A: I don't recollect. 

67 
6K Q : After the apprehension. where was she placed? 

c,y A: I do not know. 

10 
11 0 : Did she make any requests at any time before departure? 

11 A: To my knowledge no. 

73 
74 Q: Where were the subjects transported to from the Toledo Greyhound Station? 

7~ A: SBY. 
76 
77 a: How long does the trip from the Toledo Greyhound Station to SBY take? 

711 A: On average about 45 minutes to an hour. 

79 
so a: War~ any stops made along the way? 

111 A: I do not know. Typically no. 

• r n accordance with the provjsions of Title 28, Part V, Clmr,tc, 1 I 5, Sc<:tion J 746 

( Unswurn Dec.;lar.ttions Under Penul ty of P~rjury} 

Pug~ 2. or~ 
P1:dnn111t's Initial!\ 
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Unsworn Declaration* 

s2 Q: At what time did they arrive at SBY? 

83 A: I do not know. 

114 
ss Q· Upon arrival at SBY, where were lhe subJects placed? 

86 A: They would have been taken to detention. 

IH 
¥11 Q: Were you present during the processing of Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

1N A: I do not recollect. 

?O 
91 Q: Who was the processing Agent? 

'J'l. A: I do not recollect. 
<n 
?4 Q: How long did the processing take? 

9S A: I do not recollect. 

96 
97 Q ; Does SBY have restroom facilities available to detainees? 

1>11 A: Yes. 
99 

100 Q : Are the restrooms freely available, as in their cell. or do they have to be 

to I escorted to another area to use the restroom? 

1u2 A: It requires an escort. 

I (IJ 

104 

105 
IU6 

107 

10ft 

109 

IIU 
111 

112 

113 

"" II' 
11 Ci 

117 
IIK 

11 0 

l2U 
l:ZI 

122 
I:?) 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(CJ • 
Q: Was Ms. ffered by yourself or any others present, the use 

of the restroom while at SBY? 
A: She should have been. 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) . 
Q: Was Ms. enied by yourself or any others present, the use of 

the restroom while at SBY? 

A: By myself No. I do not recollect others. I see no reason why they would 

have. 

0: Did Mstl$1BlmJUK!Jmake any request lo yourself or any others present, 

to use the restroom while at SBY? 

A· I do not recollect 

a: Old Ms-WU,Il!JLse the restroom while at SBY? 

A: I do not recollect 

a: Did you at any time notice the appearance that Ms. 

have wet herself? 
A: No. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) may 

• In nccorclnnce with the provisions of Titk 28. P~,rl V, Chapter I l5. Section 1746 

{l.Jnsworn C>cdnrations (.lndc, Penalty uf'l•c:, j ~1ry} 



ocr~11-20!2 14:41 From:NTC-2- ACAS 571-

Unsworn Declaration* 

ll-1 

12~ 

126 

127 
128 

11.9 
130 
131 
IU 

133 
IJ4 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. at any time make any statements to you or others 

present that she wet herself? 
A: To my recollection no. 

Q: Did anyone at any time make any statements to you or others present that 

she wet herself? 
A: I do not recollect. 

0 . Did you r'eview Ms.ruJJmltiJIUK!)]fi1e? 
A: I assume so but I I do not recollect. 

l'.l'I Q: At what time was Ms. (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) transportecJ to tt1e Seneca County 

13r, Jail? 
137 A: I do not recollect. 
I JI! 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) t w Q: Was Ms. offered the use of the restroom before departure? 

140 A: Typical procedure is yes but, I do not recollect. 

141 
111 
143 
144 
l cl5 
M6 
147 
148 
149 

Q: Are detainess routinely placed in transport vehicles ror e,ctended periods of 

time before being transported? 
A: No. 

Q: Was M$ WWIWJMil!JJheld In a transport van for an extended period of 

lime before leaving for Seneca County Jail? 
A: I do not recollect. 

1~0 Q ; Who transported Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) to Seneca County Jail? 

1 s I A: I do not recollect. 
IS2 
1~·1 Q: How long Is the trip to Seneca County Jail? 
t.~4 A: A little over an hour. 
1.5.S 
1,t> Q: Upon arriving at the Seneca County Jail, did Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) appear to 

1 n have wet herself? 
I .SIi A: I do not know. 
159 
160 Q: Upon arriving at the Seneca County Jail, did Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) make any 

161 statements to you or others present that she wet herself? 

162 A: I do not recollect. 
l(,J 

164 Q ; Does Seneca County Jail have bathroom facilities in the cells? 

lt>s A: Yes. 

• In c1ccordaoce with the provisions of Title 28. Part V, < 'h::ip1ct 1 15, Si:(;tion I 746 
{ U11swurn Dcdimtliom; Under Penalty nf Pe,jwy} 

Pugc __ ..:::i_._ of _f,nw;S.,,. .... ,u .. , 

Dccluru11C11 lmllHls -
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166 

167 

16¥ 
I fi9 

170 
171 

172 
173 
174 
175 

176 

177 
17¥ 

179 

IRO 

Unsworn Declaration* 

0 : Did Seneca County Jail call SBY to n::;tlou or another Supervisor of any 

discrepancies or problems with Ms. lG)Il!J JIUKIJ 
A: I do not recollect. 

Q : Have you heard of anyone soiling themselves at SBY at any time? 

A: No. 

Q: ts there anything else pertaining to this Incident I may not have asked and 

you would like to add? 
A: Typically, when subjects are transported from the Toledo Bus Station and 

before transportation to a detention facility. they are offered the use of the 

restroom. Anyone can request the use of the bathroom at any time. 

181 t declare under penalty of perjury ll1al Lh~ foregoing infommtion 1 have provided is truc­

lit2 und co1Tect to lh-.: bcsl of my knowledge 11nd belief. 

1113 

IIM 

IBS 

186 

1117 

188 

189 

190 

Sigmllur<! of'Declaront: _ 

Excct,rcd on the _l.Lth <lay of Octohcr 2012. 

!1111.= Signature of Witm:ss 

Prinled Noone ofWi~ 

1 Jn accordance with the provi~ions of Tille 28. Part V. Chapter t 15, ~Ct~tit1n 1746 

fUu::1wom Dedarntions Undc-r J'cn~lty of Perjury} 
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.S. D1·p11rt111(•t11 ofllumcla11d Scrurity Subject: rnlG)mnaJ Record of Deporta blc/lnmlmissible AJien 

l' ut.mlr.· Of C-111 fl!l),Jvr 

CAMEROOl-1 

l' S f\udrat 

Pli:.ol,J'YT1 Nt.u:Mlh:/ b!J Cou.tllh ufl ~w 

See Narrative 

.\lldctk Sn 
F 

fl.ii , 

BLK 

\\'<1,;hl 

120 

Star~ 11ml M:uU 

l;.Y('°9' 

BRO 

0&:11r,11on 
.LA.BORER 

SENECA COUNTY JAIL 3040 SOOTH STATE ROUTE 100 T IFFIN, OtilO, 44883 SCAR FOOT , RIGHT 

O.ati:. r,~c.. Time 11nd .\IJulllct ofu.11 Entr) 

03/15/2005, 1207 , 0 milo(o) A of NE~, B2 VISA 

lnuni~n,,l)on Rnurtl 

POSITIVE - See Na.xrative 

['ntllt:r ). N11n1i:, Nuf1Wil!h1)' 1t11.J ,\ UdJc»i II Kn<>w11 

See N;,.rrat:ive 

MomlSc Dut1PNJ~lty in US Nol 111 IIH11tt•di:1ht J'ds~c.~MUn 

None Clai:med 

U.ue,of Acaon 
03/23/201.1. 

L0<11MnC-oci,­

DTM/Sl!Y 

.S.oc:ul S'c.-tunry Att'Du:nl N:tm-e 

l'ommal Rotnrtl 
None Known 

TOLE:llO, Oil 

l)A1~H-l1u 

03 / 23 /2011. 1 654 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) 

Stb!Ul .ll ERlt) 

.Non- InunlgTant 
L¢n~th o(T1n1c lllrgtltv in ll 5 

OVER l YEAR 

(',urtilxr Jnd r-i:+11«01':.1!i1y !llr \1111,11 O ultfh•n 

NONE 

\ Joli\-!!' l 'tef:l!rl! i1l.\d M:lld..-.n ~ ~Jfl6, Ntutona.ht), t-li!J AJd1~. 1rh.tw\\l\ 

See Narrative 
f1nttrpnmod'1 @ Y cs D NI• C'h:uii~ ( od, \Vol(f~, I 

R1B 

Iii 

N,111,m, c (Oti1hhi' p:inh:ul<11 !1> t.1ndcp-.lud1 .iJ11."n- \\-.:C. lo-:Alet1111rp1eht•udc.J IJtdii1h! .lctml, nn1 sJ,,,,\n -:ii~\---.: rq;urdmt, ·um~. r 111.£e: And 111.lmh."f Q( 1~ 1 \'ntry·. 1:1oc1111,ic·~ , . ...-rnr)', \SIT .tn.y 1Jlher <Jllr), iUld 
l.'lcineulS \\lllt.'h L''lflrlbbr;h ad11111\IS!I t!IW ancVor CfllllutQI v1ol .!1 11un l11.J.1c;11c Mk."1Ul'i l'md rQ\lli.' urcm, d lO lnlt"UClf ) 

PINS ti ' 

ARREST COORDINATES: 

Latitude: tmldtl;t] 
Longitude: 

PASSPORT ITTIM'.BER ANO CODNTRY OF ISStTE: 

PASSPORT U: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) CAMEROON 

f"ATF£ER NAME AND ADDRESS : 

Nat ion a li ty: CAMEROON (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Dtilnbuh\'ln 

A-F.IL.E 
STATION 
SECTOR 

Left Index Print 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Berdar Pacrol Agen~ 

om«r (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
_M_a_r_c_ h_ 2_3_, _ _ 2_o_u __ a_ c_ 2_3_3_l _ ________ l 1111,. I 

Warrant of Arrest / Notice to Appear 

tliBIIUK!Jl 



r 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
DOUALA, LITTORAL, CAMEROON 

MOTHER NAME AND ADDRESS: 

National~ NIGERIA 
IG)mJlm:t411 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

DOUALA, LITTORAL, CAMEROON 

FUNDS IN POSSESSION: 

United States Dollar 101.80 

RECORDS CHECKED: 

NARRATIVE: 

ENCOUNTER INFORMATION: 

Continuation Page for Form ·••1 Dat~l/23/2011 
Event N~ ~UlU,. 

I213 

roximately 1515 hours, Border Patrol Agents (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

were performing a transportation check at the Greyhound 
Bus Station in Toledo, Ohi o when they e.ncountered two individuals on a bus bound for New 
York City, New York who freely admitted to Agen · ,_,that they were not citizens of the 
United States, and that they were not in possession of any documents that would allow them 
to enter, transit, or remain in the United States legally. Both individuals were taken 
into custody and transported to the Sandusky Bay Border Patrol Station for processing. 
Both subjects entered the United States in between the ports of entry and had not been 
inspected, admitted or paroled by an immigration officer. Neither of the subjects was in 
possession of any immigration documents permitting them to enter, travel through or remain 
in the United States. The two subjects were placed under arrest and transported to the 
Sandusky Bay Border Patrol Station for processing. 

One of the subjects was identified as 
COB: Ghana, COC: Cameroon). 

PROCESSING INFORMATION: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (DOB: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) fingerprints and photograph were entered into the [lQIUit;ll 
Signature itle 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) Border p.atrol Agont 

2 4 ___ of ___ Pages 

Form 1-831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01/07) 



., 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

. . .. .. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

CRIMINAL HISTORY: 

Continuation Page for Form 

Date 
03/23/2011 

I213 

e ow. 

Fingerprint analysis :revealed no prior criminal history for (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
is being issued FBI -(DJUrut■as a result of today's arrest. 

IMMJ:GRATION HISTORY: 
Record checks revealed that bad been issued a Non Immigrant B2 Visitor for 
Pleasure Visa and entered the United States legally on 03/15/2005 by plane at Newark 
Liberty International Airport Port of Entry in Newark, New Jersey. (~failed to 
depart the United States when her Visa expired on September 13, 2005, J\J ]ct1 did 
apply for an adjustlllent of status. That application was denied on 03/29/2006 and the 
denial notice was sent to her on 03/29/2006. was previously assigned A#' (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

PlfRIRII 
TRAVEL: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) claims that she left her home in Douala, Littoral, Cameroon on approximately 
March 12, 2005 and boarded .. a commercial airline. flight from Douala, Littoral, Cameroon to 
Brussels; Belgium, She then states to have boarded another commercial airline flight from 
Brussels bound for Newark, New Jersey. then claims to have been admitted 
i nto t~e United States as a Non Imm.igrant B2 Temporary Visitor for Pleasure at Newark 
Liberty International Airport Port of Entry in Newa.rk, New Jersey on 03/15/2005 at 1207 
hours. After Entering the United States claims that she traveled to New 
York c1CNew York where she lived and worked since her arrival in the United States, 

lmJW•~-~Il!)J claims that she was traveling back to New York City from a funeral in 
Minnesota when she was encountered by Border Patrol Agents in Toledo, Ohio. 

RESIDENCE/ EMPLOYMENT HIST-ORY: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) claims to have resided in New York City, New York since her arrival in the 
United States. She also states to have worked as a nanny since she arrived in the United 
States. 

DISPOSITION: 

A Notice to Appear is being executed on 
the Immigration and Nationality Act. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) as per Section 212 (a) (6) CA) (i} of 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) and her property were turned over to the Seneca County Jail for the duration 
of his proceedings. 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) was advised of his right to speak with a consular officer of her native 
country of· Cameroon, which she declined. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) did not clai.m any fear of returning to her native country of Cameroon ► 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) was advised of and offered but de.cl.ined a Stipulated Order of Removal . 

Signature itle 
(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Border Patrol Agent 

3 4 ___ of ___ Pages 

Fonn 1 ·831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01/07) 
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r. 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security Continuation Page for Form I213 

_..._,c_,..::2'1 Dat~3/23/2011 

Event No • IDIB-
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) was not offered a bond due to her inability to provide a permanent address 
or substantiate any of her claims of residence. 

Signature itle 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Border Patrol Agent 

4 4 ___ of ___ Pages 

Form 1-831 Continuation Page (Rev. 08/01/07) 
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10- 013 

l0 - 041 

10-050 

10-041 

10-019 

10-097 

US Department or Homeland Security - Sensitivity Level 3 
SENSITIVE BOT UNCLASSIPI ED, SECURITY LEVEL:HIGH 
USBP Detroit sector - Thu Mar 24 06:10:56 2011 

S ta.:-'fjfi',Wfff!Rc: s Unit. : Group : 
Area ! Location:OS 

10 / ~~~e OS , .,,,,..,, 
St.a RC:S Onitllll Group: 
Area Location: 
Starlllllll'Rc: Unit: Group: 
Area: Location: 
Database 50/51/52 

LAST NAME (b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) 

FIRST Nl\ME 
.00B/SSNIJ 
CIS Al! 
CCH FBI/SID# 
IBIS 

FAXED TO SBY 
ORG SHFRED 

starl 
Area 
starl 

RC: Unit: 
Location, 

RC: nnit: 

Area. Location: 
Star RC: Unit : 
Area: t.ocacion: 

Group: 

Group: 

Group : 

ICAD I II - Dispatch Report 

2011 03/23 15:15 SBY Opr 
Shift: Ticl<et:No 

2011. 03/23 
Shift : 

2011 03/23 
Shift : 

2011 03/23 
Shift: 

2011 03/23 

Shift: 

15: 22 DTS Opr 
Ticket : No 

15:30 SBY Opr 
Ticket:No 

15 :30 SBY Op 
Ticket:No 

15:30 Sl'!Y Oprl 
Ticket:No 

20 11 03/23 15:34 SBY Op 
Shift.: Ticket:N'O 

Subject T ra.nspo·rr. 
segment# 1 - operate~ 

Undetermined : O Total : 2 Subjects - Adult Fem: 2 Adiut Male: O Juv: O 
Sta.rt - DTTM:03/23/ll 15:33 Odometer:l.4959.0 Location:toledo bus station to os 

Segment:: - ouratioo : OO:OO Mileage:O.O 
• Total - Duration:00:00 Mileage: O.O 

1 0-015 Sca-W111'flf'lffi\?p-:: : Un i t : Group : 20ll 03/23 
Shift: Area: Location : SBY 

3 MALES FROM TOLEDO BUS STI\TION TO SBY 

10-oso Sta IM$ll$ff,c,s Unit: Group: 
Area: Location: 
Da tabase 50/51/52 

LAST l)!AME 
FIRST NAME 
DOB/SSN~ 
CTS Aff 

CCH PBI/SID# 
IBIS 

2011 03/23 1s,50 SBY opffllMW 
Shift: Ticket:No 

- Page 14 -



l0- 041 

10-04 1 

10- 041 

10- 04 l 

10-041 

10-041 

10 - 041 

l O - 04 l 

10 - 098 

10-041 

10-0•ll 

10-041 

10-041 

10-0•ll 

10- 041 

10-041 

10-04..1 

US Department ot Homeland Secur:u:y - Sen:nt:iv:ity Level 3 
SE:NSr TIVB BUT UNCLASSIFIED, SECURITY LEVEL:HlGH 
USBP Detroit Sector - Thu Mar 24 06:l0:56 2011 

RC: Unit 
Area Location 
Star RC: Uni.t 
Area Location 
Star RC: Unit 
Area Location 

RC: Unit 
Area Locaci on 
Star RC: unic 
Area Location 
Star RC: Unit 

Location 
RC: S Ur.ic 

Area Location 
RC: trnit 

iUea 
Star- RC: U~i t : 
Area: LOcat1.on, 

Group: 

Group: 

Group: 

Grou_p: 

Group: 

Group, 

Group: 

Group: 

G-co,1r1· 

ICAD III - Dispatch Report 

2011 03/23 
Shift: 

2011 03/23 
Shift: 

2011 03/23 
Shift: 

2011 03/23 
Shift; : 

20ll. 03/23 
Shi.ft: 

2011 03/23 
Sbiit: 

2011 03/23 
Shift: 

2011 03/23 
Shift: 

16:38 SMM Opr 
Ticket:No 

16:JB SMM Opr 
Ticket:No 

16:38 SMM Opr 
Tick.ec. :No 

-16: 38 SMH Opr 
Ticket:t~o 

16:38 SMM Opr 
Ticket:No 

16:39 SMM Opr 
Ticket :No 

16 :39 SMM Opr 
Ticket:No 

1 6:39 SMM Opr 
Ticket:No 

7.01 1 Ol/21 16·40 SBY Opr 
Shift: Ticket·: No 

Record Last Opdaced: 03/23/11 16:50:24 by operatorffpl3J8il 
Subject Transport 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E) Segment~ 1 - Operator _______ _ 

subjects - :Adult Fern: 2 Adult Male : O Juv: O Oodetermined: 0 Total: 2 
Start - DTTM,03/23/ll 15:33 

End - DTTM:03/23/ll 16:39 
Odometer:14959.0 
Odometer:15022 . 0 

Mi.leage:63.0 
Milea.ge: 63. 0 

Location , t:oledo bus station coos 
Location:os 

Segmen t -
• Total -

Duration, Ol:06 
Duracion :01:06 

star- RC:S Unit Group : 
Location 

Star- RC: unit Group; 
Location 

Star- RC: Unit Group: 
Location 

Star- RC t Unit Group: 
Location 

Star- RC: unit Group : 
Location 

Star- RC, Unit Group : 
Locatio,;,: 

Sta RC: Unit. : Group: 
toca.tion: 

Stu RC: unit: Group: 

2011 03/23 1 6 :43 SB'< Opr:I 
Shift: Ticket:No 

2011 03/23 16:43 SBY Opr:: 
Ticket:No Shift: I 

,2011 03/23 16 :43 SBY Opr:i 
Shift: Ticket:No 

2011 03/23 16:43 SBY Opr~ 
Shi ft : Ticket: No I 

2011 03/23 16:44 SBY Opr:1 
Shift: Ticket:No I 

I 

2011 03/23 16:44 SBY Opr:1 
Shift , Tickec:No 

2011 OJ/23 .17:07 GU Opr:1 
Shift: Tioket:No 

2011 03/23 1.7:07 GIB Opr:-
- Page 16 -

.., 



1· 

10-019 

10-019 

10-019 

10- 098 

10 - 042 

10- 050 

us Department ot Home.I.and Security - Sensitivity Leve.I. 3 
SENSITIVE BO'I UNCLASSIFIED, SECURITY LBVEL:HIGll 
USBP Detroit sector - Thu Mar 24 06:10:56 2011 

ICAO rII - Dispatch Report 

PLATE/VESSEL~ 
R/0 NAME 

NIIPW 
NO RECORD -~-~= 
PASSED ro PM21Patli 

Unit , Group: Sta :r:mr: RC: 
Location: 

20ll 03 /23 19: 19 SBY Op WRlfflWI 
Shift: Ticket:No 

OPS POST OFF OF EXIT 250 ON 80/90 

Undetermined: o Total: 3 

Location:MM 114 80/90 TO MM 250 80/90 Start: -
Segment -
• Total -

Duration: oo: 00 
Duration: oo: oo 

Male : 2 JUV: 0 
Odometer: 28211.0 

Mi lease:0.0 
Mileage: o. o 

RC: Unit: 
Area Location: 
Star RC: Onit: 
Area Location: 
star RC: Unit : 
Area Location: 
Star RC : Unit: 

Location: 
Subject Transport 

SegmentU 1 - Operator 

Group, 2011 03 /23 19: 1.9 D'I'S Opr! 
Shift: Ticket:No I 

Group: 2011 03/23 19: 19 DTS Opr! 
Shift: Ticket :No 

Group: 201-1 03/23 19,1.9 SBY 0prl 
Shift: Ticket:No 

Group: 2011 03/23 19:25 SBY Opr! 
Shift: Ticlcet:No 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) 

subjects - AduJ.t Fem: l Adul t Male: 2 Juv: 0 Undetet:'lllined: 0 Total: 3 
start - OTTM:03/23/11 19:18 Odometer:28241.0 Locacion :MM 114 eo/90 TO MM 250 B0/90 

&nd - DTTM : 03/23/11 19:25 Odometer:28251.0 Location:ac osp mm 118 
Segment -
• Total -

Duration:00:07 
Duration:00:07 

Star RC: Unit: Area- Location , 
Star RC: Onit: 
Area: Location: 
Database 50/51/52 

LAST NAME 
PIRST NAME 
OO8/SSNI! 
CIS Ail 
CCI-! FB!/S!Djj 
IBIS 

Group: 

Group : 

Mileage: 7 . 0 
Mileage:7.0 

2011 03/23 
Shift: 

2011 03/23 
Shift: 

19:25 CTS Opr 
Ticlcet:No 

19:n SBY Opr 
Ticket:No 

- Page 25 -



OS Department ot Homeiand Security - Sensitivity Levei 3 
SENSITIVE BUT tlNCLASSIFJ:ED, SECORITi' LEVEL:RIGH 
OSBP Det.roit Sector - Thu Mar 24 06: 10: 56 201.l 

!CAD Ilt - Dispatch Report. 

10-042 Star RC: Unit, Group: 2011 03/24 OJ :54 MRV Oprl 
Area Location: Shift: Ticket: No 1 

10-042 star RC:S Onit : Group: 2011 03/24 03:54 SMM Oprl 
Area Location: Shift: Ticket :No 

10-042 Star RC, Onit: Group: 2011 03/24 OJ:54 SMM Oprl 
Area Location: Shift, Tioket:No ' 

10- 042 Star RC: onit: Group: 2011 03/24 03:54 SMM Oprll 
Area Location: Shift , Tiok et:No 

10-042 Star RC: Unit: Group: 2011. 03/24 03: 54 SI-IM Opr! 
Area Location: Shift.: Tickec:No 

1 

10-042 Star RC: Unit: Group: 2011 03/24 03 : 54 SMM Oprl 
Area Location: Shift: Ticket :No I 

10-042 Star RC: Unit: Group: 2011 03/24 03 :54 SMM Opr 
Area Location: Shift: Ticket :No 

10- 042 Scar RC: Uni t: Group , 2011 03/24 03 r 54 SMM Opr! 
l\rea r.ocation: Shift: Ticket :No ! 

10 - 042 Star RC: Unit: Group: 2011 Ol/24 03 :51 SM!1 Opri 
Area Location: Shift , Ticket,No 

10-042 St.ar RC: Unit: Group: 2011 03/24 03 :54 SMM Oprl 
Arca Location: Shif·t : Ticket:No ! 

10-042 RC:S 1Jnit: Group: 2011 03/24 03 :54 SBY Opr! 
Location, Shift: Ticket :No I 

1 0 - 042 St.a.r RC : Unit : Group: 2011 03/24 03 :54 SBY Opr: 
Area Locati o.n: Shift: Ticket:No ' 

1 0-042 Star RC: Unit : Group: 2011 03/24 03:54 SBY Opr! 
Area Location: Shift: Ticket :No I 

10- 042 Star RC: unit.: Group: 201.1 03/24 03:54 SBY Oprl 
Locat i on: Shift: Ticket :No I 

1.0-042 RC: Unit : Group: 2011 03/24 03:54 SBY Opr! 
Area Location : Shift: Ticket :No ' 

10-042 Star RC: Unit: Group: 201.1 03/,24 03:54 SBY Opr! 
Area LOcation: Shift: 'l'icket:1-/o i 

10-042 Star RC: Unit: Group: ,Oll 03/24 03:54 SBY 0pr! 
Area Location : Shi.ft: Ti cket: No I 

10-042 Star RC: Unit: Gr oup: 2011. 03/24 03 :54 SBY Opri 
Area Location: Shift: Ticket:No I 

10-042 scar RC: Onit: Group: 2011 03/24 03:55 SBY Opr 
Area Location: Shi ft: Ticket:No 

1 

.l.0-042 Star RC: Onit: Group: 2011 03/24 03:55 SBY Oprl 
1U:ea Location: Shift: Ticket:No j 

10-041 Star RC: Onit.: Gr oup: 2011 03/24 05:15 OTM Op.r! 
Area : Location : Shift, Ticket::No I 

- Page 40 -



US Department ot Home! anq Security - Sens1t1v1ty Leve! 3 
SENSITIVE er.rr UNC!.J\SSIFI.ED, SECURITY LEVEL,HIGH 
USBP Detroit Sector - Fri Mar 25 06 :1.5:23 2011 

ICAD III - Dispatch Report 

Area: 
10-042 Star:I 

Area 
1.0-042 Star 

Location: 
RC: Unit: 
Location: 

RC: Unit: 

Group: 

Group:· 

Shift: Ticket.No 
2011 03/24 08:58 SBY Opr 

Shift : Ticket:No 
2011 03 / 2~ 09:11 SB¥ Opr 

Shift: Ticket ,·No Area■ Location: 
10- 097 Staxc RC: Unit : G1:oup: 2011 03/24 09:27 SBY Opr 

l◊-041 

10 - 028 

10-0H 

10-0H 

10-007 

10-095 

10 -007 

10-098 

Area. Location: 
Subject Transport 

Segment# 1 - Operator (b} (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) 

Shift: Ticket:No 

Subjects - Adult Fem: 2 Adul t Male: 3 Juv: O Undetermined: O Total: 5 
Start· DTrM:03/24/11 09:26 Odometer:15113 . 0 Location:SBY TO SENSCA CO JAIL 

Segment - ouration:00:00 Mileage:O.O 
• Total - ouration:00:00 Mileage:O.O 

Stari 
Areal 
Star 

RC: Unit , 
Location: 

RC: Unit: 
Area: Location: 

Group: 

Group: 

2011 03/24 
Shift: 

2011 03/24 
Shift: 

0 9: 38 DTM Opr'"' 
Ticket : ~7o 

09:39 MM Opr 
Ticket,No 

Database 2 8/29/32 
YEAR/MAKE 2010 00006 
MODEL/LENGTH 4 DOOR 
PLATE/VESSEL~ 
R/0 NAME 

' 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
STERLING HEIGHTS.MI 
PASSED VIA 700 

Star RC: Unit: Group: 20ll. 03/24 09:42 DTM Opr 
Are.a Location: Shift.: Ticket:No 
Star RC:S Unit: Group , 20ll. 03/24 09:42 DTM Opr 
Area Location: Shift.: Ticket:No 
Star RC: Onie: Group: 2011 03/24 09:55 DTM Opr 
Area LOcation:COMMUNICATIONS Shift: Ticket:No 
Star RC: Unit: Group: 2011 03/24 10:32 DTM Opr 
Al;ea: Location: Shift: Ticket :No 
Record Last Updated: 03/24,11 10:40:27 by operator DL 
C!? POLICE, BADGE lla1ao~ GWIWMI CALLED TO REPORT ONE VEHICLE, 
DETROIT THRU THE SOUTH TUNNEL •ro CHANGE A CAMERA, FOR 1. 5 HOURS. 
Sta■· RC: Unit: Group: 2011.03/24 10:37 lYI'M Opr 
Are Location: Shift: Ticket: No 
Sta RC: Unit: Group: 2011. 03/2~ 10:38 SBY Qpr 
Area: Location: Shift: Ticket:No 
subject Transport 

S,egmentn 1. - Operar.ori 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E) 

- Page 8 -
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10-006 

10 - 006 

1.0 - 028 

10 - 006 

10-006 

l0-028 

10 - 00? 

10-050 

US Deparr.ment. ot Homeland Secun.t.y - Seruutivity Leve1 J 
SENSI TIVE BUT ONCU\SSI?ll01 SECURITY LEVEL:H!GH 
OSBP Detroi t Sector - Fri Mar 25 06:15:23 20l 1 

ICAf) III - Di::lpatch Repo?:'t 

Subjects - MtUt Fem: 2 Adult Male : 3 Juv , O Undetermined: 0 Total : 5 
Start - OTTM:03/2<1/ll 09:26 Odometer:l5l1J.0 Locati.on:SBY TO SENECA CO JAI.L 

End - OTl'M:03/24/1 1- 10:37 Odomecer:l.SlS2.0 Locatior.:SENECA CO JJ"1t. 

Segment:. - Ouration:Ol:11 Mileage:39.0 
• Total - Dur a t i on: 01 : 11 Mileage: 39. o 

Scar 
JO.rea 
Star 

RC: Unit:.: 

Location: 
RC: Un it: 

Area-, --- Location:611 
PUBLIC I\SSIST 
Star - RC: Unit: 
JO.re<11: Locati on: 

Group: 

Group : 
GLENWOOD 

Group : 

1972 COAOIME.N 
MOTOR HOME 

2011 03/24 
Shift: 

2011 03/24 
Shi ft: 

10:38 SB¥ Opr 
Ticket:No 

10:49 MRV Opr 

Ticket:No 

2011 03/24 10:52 DTM Opr 
Shift: Ticket:No 

Database 28/29/32 
YEAR/MAKE 
MODBL/ LENGTH 
PI.J.TE/VESSEL!I 
R/0 NAME 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
FAXED TO SSM 
INFO SHREDDED 

Sta.r:1 RC: Unit : Group: Area- Location: 
Star· RC: Uru.t.: Group : 
Agent. uist: MflUP) 
Area:GREY tocat~on:DET BUS DEPOT 
H+ AGEN't'S UPDATED (Query: ) 03/24/U 
Star:lllli RC: Unit: Group: 
Area: Location : 
Database 28/2.9/32 

YEAR/MAKE 2010 CHEV 
MODEL/LENGTH 4 DOOR 

2011 03/24 10: S2 DTM Opr:I 
Shift : Ticket.:No 

2011 03/24 1-0:57 DTS Opr: 

Shift: Ticket.:No 
10,s1, 26 10-006, ---m-, 1-m""'•l-w""'•l.,.I-.■=.-■-... 

2011 03/24 .ll:05 GIB Opif.-•- ■ 
Shift : Ticket.: No 

PLl\TE/VESSELff 
R/0 NAME' 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
PASSED TO 385 
INFO SHREDDED 

Starllll RC: Unit : Group: 
Area., Locaci on: 
10-8 10-l.9 StarfWtl'IIZ :C: Onit: Group: 
Area: Location: 
Databaae 50/51/52 _____ _ 

LAST NAME -

2011 03/24 ll : 35 MRV Opr -
Shi.ft: Ti cket: No 

2011 03 /24 11 : 4l DTM OpfflWflPIPMI 
Shift: Ticket;No 

- l?a.ge .9 -
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G-259 BY GROUP 

DUTY ASSIGNMENT SHEET 
STANDARD SHIFTS 

No. Hours No. 
33 0800- 1600 
41 1000-1800 
49 1200-2000 
57 1400-2200 
65 1600-0000 

LOC3lion cliv ily No. 
U.S. Border Patrol 
Sandusky Bay, Ohio 
Grau 1221 

omments: 

Remarks: 

Page 1 of2 

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS OR LEAVE 
Hours 

Sun Mon 

13 14 

X X 

X 

X TR 

X TR 

X X 

X X 

X 

AL 
X 
SL 
TR 
TS 

from (dote) 

3/ 13/201 1 

VARIATIONS 

Tue Wed Thu 

15 16 17 

X X 

X 

TR TS 33/S 

TR TR TS 

49 49 49 

X X 

X 

X X 

X X 

X X 

X 

(b) (?)(E) 

Annual Leave 
Off Duty 
Sick Leave 
Training 
Travel Status 

Fri Sat SMl · 
No. 

18 19 

AL X. 

X X 

AL X 

X X 

33/SL 

X 

o (daie) 

3/26/2011 

VAR.lATIONS 

S11 on e ed Tr Fri Sal 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

X X 49 

X X 

X X 

X X 

57 41 33 33 33 X X 

X 49 -19 49 49 X 

X X 49 49 49 49 

X X 41 33/A 

X X 49 41 33/SL 

-19 X X 

X X 

49 X X 

49 X X 

X X 

49 X X 

7/24/2012 



G-259 BY GROUP 

DUTY ASSIGNMENT SHEET 

STANDARD SHIFTS 
No. 
33 
49 

Location 

Hours 
0800-1600 
1200-2000 

U.S. Border Patrol 
Sandusky Bay, Ohio 
Grou 

NAME 

UNJTB-Dnys 

omments: 

Remarks; 

ctivity No. 

1221 

Stnr 
No. 

SBPA 

SBPA 

BPA 

BPA 

BPA 

BPA 

13PA 

BPA/f 

Hours 

SHII·- Sun Mon No. 

13 14 

X X 

49 49 

X so 

X X 

X 

AL 

X X 

Page 1 of 2 

LA 
AL 
so 
FL 
X 
SL 
TS 

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS OR LEAVE 
Administrative Leave 
Annual Leave 
Detai l Out of Sector 
Family Fairness Leave Act 
Off Duty 
Sick Leave 
Travel Status 

l'rom (date) 'o (dote) 

3/ 13/201 1 3/26/2011 

VARIATIONS VARJATlONS 

Tue d h 
1-trF Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri No. 

15 16 17 18 19 20 2 1 22 ?" _j 24 25 

X X FL 

49 49 49 X X 49 49 49 49 49 X 

X X X X 

X X SL X 

so TS X X AL SL 

SL X X 

49 LA X X 49 X X 49 49 49 

X X FL SL SL SL 

X X X 

X X X X 

X X X X 

X X 

X X X 

49 49 49 X X 49 49 49 49 49 X 

Sat 

26 

X 

X 

X 

49 

X 

X 

X 

X 

(b) (?)(E) 7/24/2012 
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:0 
C 
0 
0 

' r4 
0 
0 
0 

§I 

U.S. Dep■rtmenl •f Honielaod Scc11ril)' Sheet No. ooun-no 

Page No. 1 

Form 1-216, Record of Persons and, Property Transferred 

DATEQFTR.ANSFER:ICarc~ 1,, 2011 P'ROM: aumvan BAY BOIIDBa H.1'lOL TO: 8IDIICA COUJl'l'Y JllL 

~ -... ., 
.. 
:) 

-I 
-I 
:> 
~ 
.... ... 
~ .... ., 

A-Nmnber 

A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

N■mc or PeilOD SH 
Co1111tryor 
Clllr.aadilp DO.I 

(l) Indicate whether R ""Removal (Deport/Exclude); V .. Voluntary Return or 
Depart11re; T "' Transfer, B = Bond Out; S .,. Street Release 

(2) Explain: conviction for_, dangerous, likely to escape, etc. 

(J) Classification Level (l-3) + Restraint Group (A-C) e.g. tA, 2C, 38, etc.• 

(4) Indicate medical status: dise&St-d, epileptic, Insane, etc . 

(5) Mak~. sure the 0-589 invoice number lines up with the currency amount in 
1he next column. 

Use a separate line for each penon transfered. 

»:-:-:-

·o, 
Statu1 

(l) 
Crime 

Received t 

Signature: 

doll 

Transfer Authorized By: 

(4) 
Medical 
Stahll 

Place and Date: Ol/2&/2011 

IDEHT/ I (5) G-5191 US Doll■rts) 
PINS (1) ,onJp I J-77 

Carrcaey 

BOP 
/USM 
/'111# 

and baggage checks, 

urr,e,l-,,:;,i• 

Fonn l-2t6 liev. oi,161/07) N 



��������	




Seneca Co. Sherif.rs Office 
Tiffin, OH 

Booking Fom1 

Inmate: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

~inmate Bio Informatio~P,!i 

In~~~~-- 7,rr,im■ _ Jail m "Pltllfflf! ooe·,.JRl(M'- Booking No,l!DIIJllll 
Address: FBI#-: 

: OH 

Phone: 

Education • , 
Employer,.,. 

Church{Religion: 
Birth Place: CAMEROON 

Potentially Dangerous: 
Escape Risk: NO 
Suicidal Risk: NO 

CfassCode: MX 

Marilal Slalus: s 
No of. Children: o I 

Military: 

Occupallon N.A. 

Collnlry/Slate: / 

Housed al Unit: A~04 

f'.jmijUnmate PhysJcal Information 

Sex: ~,f4Mkr · 
Race: ~ J,,..( ~ 

Build: MEDIUM 
Skin.: DARK 

Ethnicily: Al=RICAN 
Hair: BLACK 

Hair Style: MEDIUM 
Eyes: BROWN 

Facial Hair: N 
Hei9hl: 5'09 

Weight: 150 
Glasses; Y.ES 

Release Nole: 

Arrest Date: 03124/2011 
Booking Date: 03/24/2011 

Arrest Type: FULL BOOKING 
Arresting Agency: BORDER PATROL 

Arrest location: 
Arrest City: 
Auto Make: O 
Auto Color: 

Alcohol: N 
TowedNVhere?: N 

Phone Calls: 

90H 'ON 

lias lni _ _ 

• sJ...;ul'(eOl Booking Information 

Arrest Time: 10:46 
Booking Time: 10:45 

Arresting Officer: ~ER 
8~~~:~~ g~~=~:tiilllmIBJl 

Warrant No,; 
Local Check: N 
Civil Process: N 

Resist: N 
Physical Exam: N 

Jell Rules: Y 



•-, 

-- -··-- __ .. ,..--------------,------------ - ---- ----, 
Seneca Co. Sheriffs Office 

Inmate 

NCIC Check: Y 
Physical Edl.(cation; Y 

Court Date; 

Ch-arge Code Offense 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2963.11 FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE 
Note: 

Tjffiu, OH 
Booking Form 

Run Date: 03/24/2011 - 12:50 
Jailic'i~m-,-,-m-ffl""'1m""'

1 
Booking No • 

Court Time: 

Release rime: 00!00 

ITN Docket No Bond Amt 
br>Case No 

F br> $0.00 
Dlspo:BOND 

I hereby state that I will follow 1he rules of this Jail as provided 111 the Inmate Handbook. 

Date 

(b) (6), !(b) (7)(C) 

" Date 



• I •' . . 
. ' I I 

Intake Questionnair.e 

Name: 

Phone number(s): 

Current Address: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Have you had a fever or chills in the last seven (7) days? 

l\J Q fever (100°F or higher) l..P?).._Chills 
•. 

Have you bad a cough or sore throat in the last seven (7) days? 

f\JO cough . N ct) sore throat 

Have you~ any of the following in the last seven (7) days? 

hi O runny nose · ..hl.()_body aches ~&() headache 

__ fatigue }!-l ti.) diarrhea NO nausea/vomiting 

· Other: · -- ---- --------------
Have you. been in close contact with any sick person having any of the above symptoms 
within the last two (2) wee~? · · 

__ yes _,L_no 

Do you have any of the following communicable diseases? 

t--1.n cold · N;t\ flu )lo~ pink eye 

ND lice ~.,~ scabies t--.' o foot fungus 

NO staph 'hJQ TB AJ.{j_STD 

NQ hepatitis B f:>JO hepatitis C_ 1'.tO HIV 

Other: 



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
• ::t.r.1afo 

DcJB 
ALlEN ID. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

<-Run Date:-03/24/2011 12:50 

Medical Screening 

1;~•~1111n Bookmg No-, 

_-. ,{Booking Officer ObservalionsP-:,.:,• • .· 
- -

No Question !Answer 

1 ivlSIBLE SIGNS OF TRAUMA OR ILLNESS REQUIRING IMMEDIATE EMERGENCY No 
OR DOCTOR'S CARE? IF YES, CALL NURSE AND STOP BOOKING PROCESS. 

2 PHYSICAL INJURIES, DEFORMITIES, PROSTHETIC DEVICES (LIST): IF YES, No 
CALL NURSE AND STOP BOOKING PROCESS. 

3 !APPEARS CONFUSED OR DISORIENTED? IF YES, CALL NURSE AND STOP No 
BOOKING PROCESS. 

!4 OBVIOUS FEVER, SWOLLEN LYMPH NODES, JAUNDICE OR OTHER SIGNS OF No 
INFECTION? IF YES, CALL NURSE AND STOP BOOKING PROCESS. 

5 POOR SKIN CONDITION, VERMIN, RASHES, OR NEEDLE MARKS? IF YES, CALL No 
NURSE. 

6 !APPEARS TO BE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL OR DRUGS OR HAS No 
VISIBLE SIGNS OF WITHDRAWAL? (EXTREME PERSPIRATION, PINPOINT 
PUPILS. SHAKES, NAUSEA, CRAMPING, VOMITTING) IF YES, CALL NURSE. 

7 BEHAVIOR OR STATEMENTS THAT SUGGEST RISK OF SUICIDE ORASSAUL T? No 
IF YES, CONTACT NURSE AND FIRELANDS. 

- ··, -.IOJ!!cer Detainee Queslionairef.. "l,l 
-· ,·· t ~ - - - " .· 

No Question !Answer 

1 !ARTHRITIS No 

2 !ASTHMA No 

3 DENTAL PROBLEMS No 

14 DIABETES No 

5 EPILEPSY No 

16 FAINTING No 

7 PHYSICIAN PRESCRIBED DIET OR FOOD ALLERGIES? No 

8 URINARY TRACT PROBLEMS No 

9 ULCERS No 

10 VENEREAL DISEASE (VD) No 

11 EVER TESTED POSITIVE FOR AIDS, TB, OR HEPATITIS No 

12 HAVE YOU EVER EXPERIENCED: 1. PRODUCTIVE COUGH LASTING MORE No 
THAN 2 WEEKS? 2. COUGHED UP ANY BLOOD? 3. PERSISTANT LOW-GRADE 
FEVER? 4. SWOLLEN GLANDS? 5. NIGHT SWEATS? 6. RECURRENT URINARY 
!TRACT INFECTIONS? IFYES TO 2 OR MORE CALL NURSE. 

13 IANY TYPE OF HEART OR HIGH BLOOD PRESSURE PROBLEMS No 

14 IARE YOU BEING TREATED FOR MENTAL HEALTH PROBLEMS No 

15 HAVE YOU EVER TRIED TO KILL OR HARM YOURSELF No 

16 DO YOU FEEL DEPRESSED OR SUICIDAL NOW No 

17 ~RE YOU ALLERGIC TO ANY MEDICATION? IF SO, WHAT? No 

18 ARE YOU TAKING ANY MEDICATION? IF YES, WHAT? No 

19 WHO PRESCRIBED THE MEDICATION 

20 DO YOU HAVE THE MEDICATION WITH YOU No 

21 FEMALE: ARE YOU ON BIRTH CONTROL PILLS No 

22 ARE YOU PREGNANT? IF SO, HOW MANY MONTHS? No 

23 DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER MEDICAL PROBLEMS No 

24 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: No 

~- -cc .. - ' - . ~lcohol/Drugj;_ 
-~ -c 

- -· -,_ -- - ·- - - -

No Question !Answer 

1 DO YOU USE ALCOHOL? No 

2 IF YES, HOW OFTEN? 

3 !ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: No 

4 WHEN DID YOU DRINK LAST 

5 DO YOU USE STREET DRUGS? IF SO, WHAT TYPE? No 



- .mrnate 
DOB: 

P:LJEN ID: 

Medical Screening 
1 (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) Jaili 

SSN 

LRunDate:-03/24/2011 12:501----------- -------- --- ----___J 

6 MODE OF USE? 

7 DATE AND TIME OF LAST USE? 

8 DO YOU HAVE ANY PROBLEMS WHEN YOU STOP TAKING THEM? 

9 ARE YOU HAVING WITHDRAWAL PROBLEMS AT THIS TIME? No 

- - ·- J Dlseositlon/Referraf'Jfi- ~- r- .,;;. --
- .,... . - ' . ~ ·- - --- - - -

No Question Answer 

1 GENERAL POPULATION Yes 

2 NURSE NOTIFICATION. No 

3 FIRELANDS NOTIFIED? No 

4 MENTAL ISOLATION No 

5 SUICIDE WATCH. 15 MINUTE CHECKS. No 

6 REFUSE TO ADMIT UNTIL EXAMINED BY A PHYSICIAN No 

OTHER No 

8 COMMENT No 

9 DETAINEE REFUSED ANSWER QUESTIONS No 

10 DETAINEE WAS UNABLE TO ANSWER MEDICAL QUESTIONS No 

11 REASON No 

12 DO YOU HAVE MEDICAL INSURANCE OR COVERAGE. IF YES, WHO IS THE No 
CARRIER? WHAT IS THE CARD NUMBER? 

13 EMERGENCY CONTACT INFORMATION? NAME AND PHONE NO. Yes BORDER PTL 

I hereby gi~e consent for lhe medical staff of the Seneca County Jail to supervise and administer medical 

Date 

Witness Date 



INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 

~~!9111'1-
Date: 3-25-11 
Ref: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

On the above date, around 1800 hours, I was informed that there was a female in 
A block stall that she felt dizzy aQ.d was getting sick. 0. flic---:md I found 

,wa@JPQltaying in her boat i :rrmr· Le stated that her head hurt and she felt very =· She said that her left arm felt numb and she couldn't grip anything. fffflll · 
11!JIJ851id that she was given a TB test in her left arm. The symptoms started after she 

ate her supper meal. Oflicer1mlticame to the block and started to take vitals. In the 
middle of getting a blood pressure reading started throwing up. We 
helped her down the stairs and took her to booking for further observation. 

Her vitals registered as; blood pressure 144/88, blood sugar 102, SPO2 99, and 
pulse 66. She began to throw up again while in the holdin.i cell. I called Nur~:INlfl 
and informed her of the situation and she advised to send~]IIIIJMI9ilto the hospital. 
At 1833 hours, DeputYllfllransported to the hospital. Nothing further 
at this time. · 

Sgt. lJWDJUIDJ] 

(b ) (6), (b) (7 )(C) 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Field Office Director 

• • • • • 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

/4m';;,, 

"'~ 
't: 

Office of £nfarc,um:n! (lflli R11m1JWJI Opcr,,tkms 

U.S. l>c11Hr1menl uf llumcland Securll' 
500 12'11 Street, SW 
Wushinglun, DC 20S36 

U.S. Immigration 
and Customs 
Enforcement 

Assistant Director for Detention Management 

Seneca County Jail Annual Review 2011 

The annua1 review of the Seneca County Jail conducted on October 18-20, 2011, in Tiffin, 
Ohio has been received. A final rating of"Acceptable" has be~n assigned and this review is 
closed. 

The rating was based on the Lead Compliance inspector (LCl) Summary Memorandum and 
supportil')g documentation. The Field Office Director must initiate the following actions in 
accordance with the Detention Management Control Program (DMCP): 

I) The Field Office Director, Entorcement and Removal Operations, shall notify the 
facilily within five business days of receipt of this memorandum. Notification shall 
include copies of the Form G-324A Detention Facility Review Form, the G-324A 
Worksheet., LCI Summary Memorandum. and a copy of this memorandum. 

2) The next annual review will be scheduled on or before October 18~ 2012. 

Shoyu or ~our staff have any questions regarding this matter, please contact rw,w• • IUil!IDeputy Assistant Director. Detention Division at (202)fHWWI 

cc: Official File 

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLV (bA'JJ liNfi0RCliMENT SENSITIVE) 
w_ww.ice.gov 
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Directions to 160 E Market St, Sandusky, OH 
44870 
54.1 mi - about 1 hour 12 mins 

' 811 Jefferson Ave, Toledo, OH 43624 

1. Head southeast on Jefferson Ave toward N Ontario St 
About 2 mins 

2. Turn right onto N Summit St 
About 2 mins 

3. Turn left onto Clayton St 
About 2 mins 

4. Continue onto OH-51 S/Woodville Rd 
About 10 mins 

5. Turn left onto OH-579 E/Williston Rd 
Continue to follow OH-579 E 
About 14 mins 

6. Turn right onto OH-2 E 
About 34 mins 

7. Take the OH-101 exit toward Sandusky/Castalla 

8. Turn left onto OH-101 E/Tiffin Ave 
Continue to follow Tiffin Ave 
About 6 mins 

9. Continue onto W Washington St 
About 46 secs 

10. Turn left onto Wayne St 
About 1 min 

11. Take the 2nd left onto E Market St 
Destination will be on the left 

' 160 E Market St, Sandusky, OH 44870 

·-· - ·· . - - --- ., - . . . . . .. ---

go 0.4 mi 
total 0.4 rn1 

go 0.6 mi 
total 0.9 mi 

go 0.4 mi 
total 1 .4 mi 

904.7 mi 
total 6.1 mi 

go 10.7 mi 
total 16.8 mI 

go 33.2 mi 
total 50.0 mi 

go 0.2 mi 
total 50 2 mi 

go 3.1 mi 
total 53.3 mi 

go 0.7 mi 
total 54 .0 mi 

go0.1 mi 
total 54.1 mi 

go 190 ft 
total 54. 1 mi 

These directions are for planning purposes only . You may find that construction pro1ects. traffic. weather. or other events may cause conditions to differ frorn 

the map results. and you should plan your route accordingly. You mlIst obey all signs or notices regard ing your route . 

Map data ©2012 Google 
1· -- Directions weren1t right? Please find your route on maps.google.com and CHCk 11Report a problem11 at the bottom 18ft .... ----· -------- · --- ·-· 1 



Directions to 3040 Ohio 100, Tiffin, OH 44883 
42.7 mi - about 1 hour 0 mins 

' 160 E Market-St, Sandusky, OH 44870 -------

1. Head northeast on E Market St toward Wayne St 

© 

2. Take the 1st right onto Wayne St 

3. Take the 2nd right onto E Washington St 
About 1 min 

4. Continue onto Tiffin Ave 
About 1 min 

5. Turn left onto Sanford St 

6. Slight left onto Anderson St 

7. Continue onto W Perkins Ave 
About 1 min 

8. Turn right onto OH-4 S/Hayes Ave 
Continue to follow OH-4 S 
About 32 mins 

9. Turn right onto OH-162 W 
About 11 mins 

10. Turn left onto OH-67 W/S Kilbourne St 
Continue to follow OH-67 W 
About 5 mins 

~ 11. Turn right onto US-224 W/Benjamin Franklin Hwy 
About 6 mins 

'100' 12. Turn left onto OH-100 S/Melmore St 
~ Destination will be on the right 

' 3040 Ohio 100, Tiffin, OH 44883 

go 190 ft 
total 190 ft 

go0.1 mi 
total 0.1 mi 

go 0.7 mi 
total 0.8 mi 

go 1.1 mi 
total 1.9 mi 

go 0.2 mi 
total 2.1 mi 

go 0.3 mi 
total 2.4 mi 

go 0.8 mi 
total 3.2 mi 

go 22.6 mi 
total 25.8 mi 

go 8.2 mi 
total 34.0 mi 

go 3.6 mi 
total 37.6 mi 

go 5.1 mi 
total 42. 7 mi 

go 128 ft 
total 42. 7 mi 

These directions are for planning purposes only. You may find that construction projects, traffic, weather, or other events may cause conditions to differ from 
the map results, and you should plan your route accordingly. You must obey all signs or notices regarding your route. 

Map data ©2012 Google 

I Directions weren't right? Please find your route on maps.google.com and click "Report a problem" at the bottom left. 
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DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 1. CASE NUMBER 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

3. TITLE 

IO>ltlilaJ 
PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 
001 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) /BORDER PATROL AGENT/0506 CRCL-Detainee/Alien (Other)/SANDUSKY, 
ERIE, OH 

4. FINAL RESOLUTION 

5. STATUS 
Initial 

Report 

6. TYPE OF REPORT 
Allegation 

7. RELATED CASES 

llffllIBI 

8. TOPIC 

Alleged detainee mistreatment, U.S. Border Patrol Agent (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) , Sandusky, OH. 

9. SYNOPSIS 
On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington, DC, received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (OHS), Office for Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) , for an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

10. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

• , • - Joint Intake S ecialist 
12 . A PPROVED BY(Print Name & TiUe) 

. . . - Joint Intake S ecialist 

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

OFFIGIA.l USE ONLY SENStTl\iE 
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10. NARRATIVE 

SENSff'N'E 

DEPARTMENTOFHOMELANDSECU~TY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
CONTINUATION 

HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

Page 2 of4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

IO>IUIBI 
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
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA , for an alleged 
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

, Senior Policy Advisor, CRCL and was 

@HQ.OHS.GOV] 

We recently received a complaint alleging that on March 23, 2011, a Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) was approached by a CBP agent on a bus in Toledo, Ohio. 

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

OFFICIAL USE ONLY SE!NSFFt¥E 
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10. NARRATIVE 

SENSfffV! 

DEPARTMENTOFHOMELANDSECU~TY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
CONTINUATION 

HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

Page 3 of4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

IO>IUIBI 
PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

Ms. \Wlf!ftll In particular, I would like to know when CBP transferred custody of Ms. ftfl@W to 
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

'"'"' 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Senior Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 

~@dhs.gov 

<END> 

<ATTACHMENTS> 

Ol'l'ICIAL USE ONLY SENSfFl¥E 



OFFIGIAL YSE ONLY 

None 

OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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



■WXWS-tW■ 
Subject: FW: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (?)(E) 

From: fllWfPW On Behalf Of CBPTASKING 
Sent : Friday, June 29, 2012 2:09 PM 
To: IATASKING 
Cc: CBPTASKING 
Subj ect: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (?)(E) 

IA: please see below and respond directly. ,,,,,, 
Office of t he Executive Secretariat 
U.S. C~stoms and Border Protection 
(202- · · (Desk) 
(202) · . · (Cell) 

From: (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
Sent : Friday, June 29, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (?)(E) 

@HQ.OHS.GOV] 

We recently received a complaint alleging that on March 23, 2011 , a Ms. was (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
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

Would you please send me any documents you have regarding the questioning and detention of Ms. fffZ:!Tif! In particular, I would 
like to know when CBP transferred custody of Ms. -- to ICE. Did CBP maintain custody at the eneca ounty Jail station? If 
so, please send me information about the set-up oT'ffie"'Fiolding cell, including whether it is a dry cell. If it is a dry cell, please provide 
me with information about how people in the holding cell are supposed to go to the bathroom. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Best, 

"!fi'T-::Uitt: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Libert ies 

Department of Homeland Security 

(maa.1@dhs.gov 
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7/2/2012 



7/2/2012 



7/2/2012 



7/2/2012 



U.S. Department ofllomeland Security 
Bureau or Customs and Border Protection 
U.S. Border Pau·ol Detroi t Sector 
26000 Soutll St. , bldg 1516 
Selfridge ANG B, Ml 4804S 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 

Subject: 
Name: 

A;ed detainee mistreatment 
10>=-EJIUI(!)J 

file Number: 

(b) (7)(E) 

Report Number: l 

Title: 
Station: 

Border Patrol Agent 
Sandusk , Bay, Ohio 

Name • • 
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Approved By (Name & Title): 

SYNOPSIS 

ober 29, 2012 
Office: 
GIB/DTM 

//,0d.?- Office: 
1/"' ?'/" DTM 

On June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC) received an allegation referred from the U.S. 
Department of Homeland Securit 1, Office of Civil Rights and Civi l Liberties against U .S. Border 
Patrol Agents' 

iWlfflffl'."J; an alleged incident of detai nee mistreatment at the Sandusky Bay Border Patro l Station 
(SBY). On July 24, 2012, 1, upervisory Border Patrol Agent, a designated Fact 
f inder, was directed to conduct a management inquiry into this allegation. I conducted the interviews 
of !'he subjects at the Sandusky Bay Station. 

DETAILS OF THE INQU[RY 

An lmmigration and Customs Enforcement (lCE) Office of Professional ResponsibiJity (QPR) Report 
oflnvestigation (ROI) ,,vas received b I the re ortino officer on Julv 24, 2012, detai ling the allegation. 
lt states that on March 23.20 11 , Ms. alleges that she was 
held in a van for approximately eight hours, and was denied us~ of a restroom while being processed ar 
the Seneca County Jai I, resulting in her urinating on hersel C M~ 1fflfffllffl?i! 'l eges that she remained in 
her soiled garments overnight and into the next day until she anived at a detention faci lity. 

1 



Sandusky Bay Station (SBY) Agents conducted a two-week transportation check operation at the 
Toledo, Ohio Greyhound Station in March of201 I. The bus station is located 54.1 miles west ofSBY 
at 811 Jefferson Avenue, Toledo, Ohio. According to Google Maps, it takes approximately an hour to 
drive to the bus station from SBY. A ents artici atin in the o eration worked a 12 p.m. to 8 p.m . 
. shift. On March 23, 2011, Agents arrested five subjects, 
three m. ales and two females, including Ms. Wfflf■! \Rents interviewed were unable to recall the 
exact time of arrival, departure or time of arrest of Ms.[f PIIHl!According to ICAD III-Dispatch 
Report (ICAD)1 AgentMllflfl',eft the bus station at 3:54 p.m. with two female's enroute to SBY 
for processin . It is unclear how long M: :Wfflfffl? as in the van but it was substantially less than 8 
hours. Ms.-tates in her complaint that she used the restroom before leaving the bus station. 

arrived at SBY at 4:40p.m. Agen·WWW-vas unable to recall transporting the 
females. s time stamped 4:54 p.m., as to when processing began. 
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
easily achieved. SB Y's holding cells are not equipped with toilet facilities and detainees must be 
escorted a short distance to use a restroom. There were eight to ten people present at any one time 
during processing. Later that evening, other agents arrived with more subjects, increasing the number 
of agents and detainees present. 

Agen-an record checks concerning Ms.~ough sector d3;tch at 7:41 p.m. I be-lie_v_e_­
the actual processing of M~egan at or near this time. Agent fSS-rocessed Ms­
and had direct communication with her for an extended period. Neither the processing agent nor any 
other agents present, remembers M~s-equesting to use o-the restroom. Agents present 
did not notice any evidence of Ms~iling herself. Ms, · · did not make any statements to 
the agents indicatin that she had soiled herself. No detainee present made any indications, verbal or 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) non-verbal that Ms · · eeded to use restroom or urinated on herself. -s 
• • • went off duty with sector dispatch at 3:54 a.m., Agent eft at 3:55 a.m. 

~egan transporting Ms ... nd four others at 9:26 a.m. to Seneca County Jail. Agent 
~ at 10:38 a.m. Seneca County Jail is located at 3040 Ohio 100, Tiffin, Ohio. The jail is 

located 42.7 mile southwest of SBY. According to Google Maps, it takes approximately-an hour to 
drive to the jail from SBY. 

According to the 1-216 Record of Persons and Property Transferred, five subjects including Ms. 
tlt1lM'were transported to the jail on March 24, 2011 . The 1-216 was signed on March 24, 2011 . No 
time is noted. ICE and the jail assume custody from CBP when the subjects are brought to the jail and 
the 1-216 is signed. Seneca Cou~ 10;45 a.m. as the booking time. Seneca County Jail does 
not have any knowledge that Ms as soiled at the time of her arrival. 

2 



Seneca County Jail 's booking area has hold\-~lls with large windows and benches, and is equipped 
with toilets. A memorandum froml@•@~_!Assistant Director for Detention Management, 
assigns the Seneca County Jail an "acceptable" rating for the 2011 final review. 

During the booking process Ms··· ad the opportunity to make a statement regarding her 
condition, which she did not. Ms. · · · self-completed an intake questionnaire and no complaints, 

d. al th . d b h bo k' fti M UU9J\PIIIilb k. d d me ic or o · erwise, were note y er or t e o mg o 1cer. s.■-••-• oo mg recor oes not 
note anything unordinary. 

The rep · 
Officer 
details 

officer visited Seneca County Jail during the course of the investigation. ICE Liaison 
nd Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN rovided additional 

and the jail's procedures. Following is a summary of their statements. 

Upon arrival, detainees are searched and placed in holding cells until booking. It is Seneca County 
Jail's procedure to immediately shower and clothe persons who have soiled gannents. Documentation 
of the irunate's condition is then noted. The booking time may differ from arrival time depending on 
the volume of incoming inmates. 

Office Mfflm~emembered her well. Offic earched Ms'ffetlfflni nd said she was 
definitely not soiled. Officd\PPPM/said t id not makiiitlaplaints to her 
concerning her treatment while at SBY. Of scribed Ms s very polite, but 
something was wrong or off about her. Ms. ed and placed in a cell. 

LPNiilfiltltTverified the following information. Sometime on March 25, 2011, M ff Pm 
complained of dizziness, arm numbness and was gettin~ was taken to a hospital and was 
subsequently diagnosed with having a mild stroke. Ms.-retumed to the jail several days later, 
where she was placed on medical watch until her release (OR). 

CONCLUSION 

The facts gathered, and the evidence provided indicates that these allegations are 
~ATED. It is found that the sub'ects of the alle ation Agents 
~ • • • [(!))did not mjstreat Ms. Both the named Agents and 

Seneca County Jail Officials agree that this event did not happen. The available timeline infonnation 
does not support the allegation that she was held in a van eight hours at any point while in U.S. Border 
Patrol custody. Furthermore, Ms.:::,,,,, tates that she used the restroom at the Toledo, Ohio 
Greyhound Station before departure. Ms .• as not taken to Seneca County Jail for processing 
as stated in the complaint. Processing was completed at the Sandusky Bay Station. All agents 
interviewed deny that Ms. -..,as not allowed the use of the restroom. The agents present all 
stated that she or anyone e~d 9e allowed to use the restroom if tlJirequested. ients present 
did not notice any evidence of Ms. -oiling herself at any point. ~ • $MEJllliJhe 
Supervisory Border Patrol Agen. t (S.BPA} on.duty, states that he did not know of j~c:,laints or 
requests from Ms :rr::rr nd did not see evidence of her soiling herself. SBP A ll!J..,IDIO,,,d not 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
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fi Id 11 &: h . ·1 d' M 
1
-r d' . l . Th d 11 1e . any ca s 1rom t e Jat regar mg . s•••con 1hon or comp aints. e agents o not reca 

hearing anything about anyone soiling himself or herself at SBY. The Agents named left SBY at 
approxj_mately 4:0_0 a.m. Sene~~

0
~ounty Jail officials did not note anyth-ual or record any 

complamts regarding M~ n,n fact, the officer who searched Ms. ·tated that she 
definitely did not have soiled clothing when she arrived. Further, if she had been soiled, she would 
have been given the opportunity to shower and change immediately. The above-mentioned 
inaccuracies and refuted allegations in the complaint, along with the number of agents and detainees 
present not witnessing any abnormalities associated with Ms.Tl!l:r:ffiTupport the finding of 
UNSUBSTANTIATED. 

EXHIBIT LIST 

A. Email from (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties, to CBP Tasking 
outlining the allegation(s). 

B. BPA acket including;. OHS ROI Case Required Appearance (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)I. (b) (7)(E) 
and Sworn Testimony, Warning and Assurances, Weingarten, Union Advisory, and Affidavit. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), C. BPA acket including; OHS ROI Caselti)mIGl9lequired Appearance and 
Sworn Testimony, Warning and Assurances, Weingarten, Union Advisory, and Affidavit. 

(b) (7)(E) D. BPAPRIIRJf:fflncket including; OHS ROI Case Required Appearance and 
Sworn Testimony, Warning and Assurances, Weingarten, Union Advisory, and Affidavit. 

E. BPA acket including; OHS ROI Cas Required (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) • • (b) (?)(E) 
Appearance and Sworn Testimony, Warning and Assurances, Weingarten, Union Advisory, and 
Affidavit. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), F. SBPA acket including; Required Appearance and Sworn Testimony. Warning 
and Assurances, and Affidavit. 

G. EID/Enforce Record and I-213, Record of Deportable/Inadmissible Alien. 

H. JCAD Ill Dispatch Report (pertinent portion). 

I. SBY G-259 Duty Assignment Sheet. 

J. 1-216, Record of Persons or Property Transferred. 

K. Seneca County Sherriffs Office packet including; Booking Form, Intake Questionnaire, Medical 
Screening, and Memo. 

L. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
1 CE Assistant Director for Detention Management, Seneca County Jail Annual 

Review 2011 
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M. Google Map directions. 

(b) (6 ), (b) (7)(C) Designated Fact Finder, Supervisory Border Patrol A~ent, of the Gibraltar Station, 
14801 Middle Gibraltar Rd., Gibraltar, MI 48173, and (734'rurs an testify to the contents of 
this investigation. 

5 
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UUJIIIIWI 
Subject: FW: Request re: Complafnt No, (b) (?)(E) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
I From n Behalf Of CBPTASKING 

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:09 PM 
To: IATASKING 
Cc: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (7)(E) 

IA: please see below and respond directly. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Office of the executive Secretariat 

U.S. 11• Bocdec Pcotectio, 
(202 Desk) 
(202 Cell) 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • 
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: CBPTASKING 
Subject: Request re: Complaint No. (b) (7)(E) 

HQ.DHS.GOV] 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) We recently received a complaint alleging that on March 23, 2011, a Ms. ,vas 
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
her request to use the bathroom. At this point. she allegedly had spent almost 8 hours waiting In the van and en route to the 
station. She eventually urinated on herself. She stayed in her urine-soaked clothes overnight and the next day until she was 
transferred to a detention facility where she was allowed to bathe. 

Would you please send me any documents you hUffffling the questioning and detention of Mi lfflfllfMI In p.articular, I would 
like to know when CBP transferred custody of Ms. o ICE. Did CBP maintain custody at the Seneca County Jail station? If 
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

---~dhs.gov 



WARNING: This documen I LUSE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public 
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 . . . · o be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, 
and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information a released to the public or other 
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS o ic1a . 
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7/6/12 

■11111 
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

or e-mail me an electronic copy z•flP!fPIPiflrdhs.gov 
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
(202 fax) 

dhs. ov 
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OFFICliSi:L l:JSE ONLY ii!~lSITl't'E Page 1 of 4 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 1. CASE NUMBER 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
HB 4200-01 {37), Special Agent Handbook 

2. REPORT NUMBER 
001 

BORDER PATROL AGENT/0506 CRCL-Detainee/Alien 
(Other)/SANDUSKY, ERIE, OH 

4. FINAL RESOLUTION 

5. STATUS 

Initial 
Report 

6. TYPE OF REPORT 

Allegation 

7. RELATED CASES 

8. TOPIC 

Alleged detainee mistreatment, U.S. Border Patrol Agent (b) (6), (b) (?)(C) Sandusky, OH. 

9. SYNOPSIS 
On Friday, June 29, 2012, the Joint Intake Center (JIC), Washington , DC , received an allegation 
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security OHS , Office for Civil Ri hts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) for an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in Sandusky, OH. 

10. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) Joint Intake Specialist 
12. APPROVED BY(Print Name & Tille) 

Joint Intake Specialist 

11. COMPLETION DATE 

02-JUL-2012 
13. APPROVED DATE 

02-JUL-2012 

14, ORIGIN OFFICE 

CSP-IA SAC NY-JFK 
15. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

No Phone Number 

THIS DOCUMENT JS LOANED TO YOU FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY AND REMAJNS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY ANY FURTHER REQUEST FOR 
DISCLOSURE OF IS DOCUMENT OR INFORMATION CONTAINED H!cREI SHOULD BE REFERRED O HEADQUARTERS, DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY, TOGETHER 'MTH A 
COPY OF THE DOCUMENT 

IS DOCUMENT CONTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING CURRENT AND ON,GOI G ACTIVITIES OF A SENSITIVE ATURE tT IS FORT HE EXClUSIVE USE OF OFACIAL U.S 
VERNMENT AGE CJES AND REMAINS THE PROPERTY o-THE DEPARlMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY IT CONTAINS NEITHER RECOMME DATIONS NOR CONCLUSIONS OF THE 
F'ARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. DISTRIBUTIO OF HIS DOCUMENT 1-!AS BEEN LIMITED AND FURlHER DISSEMINATION OR EXTRACTS FROM THE DOCUMENT MA OT BE 

E WITHOUT PRIOR WRITT!:N AUTHORIZATION OF THE ORIGINATOR. 
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
Liberties (CRCL}, against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) for an alleged 
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
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (.Office for Civil Riohts and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) ■ • mmJQill•tor an alleged 
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

alleging that on March 23, 2011, a Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
was approached by a CBP agent on a bus in Toledo, Ohio. 

ege y, t e agent as e er I she was a citizen of the United States and then detained her. 
When she asked to use the bathroom, several officers followed her into the Toledo bus station and 
stood guard outside the bathroom until she was finished. She eventually was led to a van, where 
they waited for several hours until they were taken to the Seneca County Jail station for 
processing. At the station , she sat in a holding cell , waiting for an officer to respond to her request 
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

Ms.11-■■-■-111n particular, I would lrke to know when CBP transferred custody of Ms. o IWWIWJWI - - --· 
ICE. Did CSP maintain custody at the Seneca County Jail station? If so , please sen me 
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

Best, ,.., 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
Senior Policy Advisor 
Office for Civil Rights and Civi l Liberties 
Department of Homeland Security 
202 • • • 

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

before SBP/ BEIi 
(Name and Title) 

(Date) 
at Sandt1skv Bav Border Patrol Stati on (w, 

(Location) 

You are ndvised that your willful refusal to appear, as directe<l herein, and provide sworn 
testimony in nccorclance with the authority outlined in 8 CFR I 03 .1 (e) and 8 USC 
1357(6), may be co11s!rucd to be insubordination, which in and of itself could result in 
revocation of any security clearance you may hold and the insti1t1tion of disciplinary 
action against you, up 10 and including removal. 

You will be questioned concernin 
Alle eel detainee mistreatment of 
201 1 at the Sanduskv Ba Station. was 
made to stay in a van for 8 hours and not allowed to use the restroom, allegedly urinating 
on herself. 

lf you are in a bargaining unit, you have a right to Union representation. 

You,- appearance is requested as: 

A Witness 
XX A Subject 

~(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 

-

..i 
Acknowkdgement of Receipt: 1-- - ----
(Employee Signature) 

Date: "1- 3 (- l'l... 



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
performance of yoLLr official duties . You have a du ty to reply to these questions and 
disciplinary action, including dismissal, may be undertaken if you refuse to answer or fail 
to reply fully and rruthCu lly. 

Neither your answers nor any information or evidence gained by reason of your 
answers can be used against you in any crimi nal proceeding, except Lhal if you knowingly 
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

l have read and understand l11)' rights and obligations as set forth above. 

~%?A flEIPBl 
Fact finder Conducting lnquiry: 

- '----Witness: 

(January 2004) 

fRllfB1 
Employee·s Signature: 

i (J ~0 <!J O..M 7 /31 /2.012-

Time/Oate 
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APPENDIX H 
WEINGARTEN RJGHTS 

Department or 1-lomelaod SecLu·ity 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

EMPLOYEE NOTI.FlC/\TION REGARDfNG UNJON REPRESENTATION 

Pursuant to 5 USC 7 l l 4(a)(2)(B) you have the right to be represented duri ng the 
interview about to take place by a person designated by tbe exclusively recognized labor 
organizatio11 for the unit in which you work. if, 

(a) you reasonably believe thal the resu lts ofthis rnterview may result in 
disciplinary action against yo u; and 

(b) you request representation. 

1 acknowledge receipt of the aforementioned noti fica tion of my right 10 representation. 

--Signature of Employee Date 



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

PPWRSI I hereby certify that •■••••••ll. ___ appeared at an official OIA 
investigative interview as a union representative and has been provided a copy 
of this Advisory. 

Name of OIA Investigator Date 



ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR Oi=i=ICIA.L. USli O~ILY WOT FOR PIH3LIC DISCL0SIIRE 

I, (b) (6) , (b) (?)(C) being duly sworn, do hereby depose and say: 

I have been asked by Supervisory Border Patrol Agent1111:191:!µ .s . Customs and 
Border Protection (CBP), Management Inquiries Unit, to make the following statement: 

Q: M-please stand and ra ise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or affirm 
that the information you are about to provide will be true and correct to the best of your 
knowledge and belief? 
A: Yes. 

Q: You have been provided a form titled Warning and Assurances , did you understand 
this form? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Do you understand that this is a compelled statement and that you are obl igated to 
answer all questions fully and truthfully? 
A: Yes. 

Q: our full name ands ell your last name. 
A: 

Q: Are you feeling well today? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Is there any reason you would not be able to answer my questions today? 
A: No. 

Q: Do you have any questions before we begin? 
A: No. 

Q: What is your title, pa~ fafade and duty station? 
A: Border Patrol Agen· ijfflp.--,ahdusky Bay Station (SBY) . 

Q: .«r&;l;iu enter on duty with the United States Border Patrol? 

A:f i•·~-
Q: Were you working on the day of March 23, 2011? 
the time period in question .* 
A: Yes. 

Q: What was your assignment for the day? 
A: Bus station. 

(b) (6 ). (b) (7 )(C) was shown a 259 for 

Q: Did you perform transit check operations at the Toledo Greyhound station? 
A: Yes. 

- l ~H-(1 .. 
(AFFIANT'S INITIALS AND DATE) 
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ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

fm;i OFFICIAL USE ONLY NOT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 

Q: With whom were you working with? 
A: I can 't remember. 

Q : Did you make any apprehensions that day? 
A: I can 't remember. 

Q: Did ~u or any other agent present, detain or apprehend an ,m,,21 
A: I can't recall the specifics of that day. 

At this time-was shown Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 1-213. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: After receiving the form titled "Your Required and Sworn Testimony", did you review 
or research the events of that day? 
A: No. 

0 : Do you remember this individual? 
A: No. 

0 : Does she speak English? 
A: I don 't know. 

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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ransported? 

Q: Did she make any requests at any time before departure? 
A: I do not recall. 

Q: Do you recall escorting her to the bathroom at the Bus Station? 
A: No. 

- 1-Jr- n . 
ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 

(AFFIANT'S INITIALS AND DATE) PAGE2of5 



ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

Fo~ OFFICIAL USE ONLY NOT FOR P619blC CliCbOSI IRE 

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

A: - no. 

Q: At what time did you arrive at SBY? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Upon arrival at SBY, where were the subjects placed? 
A: In the holding area or annex, processing area. 

Q: Was Ms 
A: No. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) isolated from the others while at SBY? 

Q: Was Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)-: ble to communicate with the others while at SBY? 

Q: Was Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C), ble to commun icate with Agents while at SBY? 

Q: Are detainees in full view of Agents while in the processing area? 
A: Yes. 

Q: As for the previous questions regarding processing , do you recall this specific event? 
A: No. 

Q: Are your answers regarding the previous processing questions, what is regarded as 
normal SOP? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Were you present during the processing of Ms_ 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Who was the processin,ipent? 
A: By the 213 looks likr \ffl 1~ ffl 
Q: How long did the processing take? 
A: Do not recall. 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) 

ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 

PAGE 3 of5 



ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

f='uR OFFICIAL USE ONLi No I FOFI. Pueue Dr~CLO~UftE 

Q: Does SBY have restroom facilities available to detainees? 
A: Yes_ 

Q: Are the restrooms freely available , as in thei r cell or holding area , or do they have to 
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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)1 Q: Was Ms. enied by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A: I don't recall denying her, we don 't deny people access to the bathroom. 

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

Q: Did any of the other four detainees use the restroom? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Did you at any time notice the appearance that Ms. 
herself? 
A: No. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) may have wet 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. at any time make any statements to you or others present 
that she wet herself? 
A: No. 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) Q: At what time was Ms. transported to the Seneca County Jail? 
A: I do not recal l. 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) Q: Was Ms. offered the use of the restroom before departure? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Who transported Ms. 
A: I don 't recall. 

Q: Did you transport Ms. 
A: I don't recall. 

--1 -{ ( -{ "L 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 
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ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR OFFICIAL USE Ot~LY NO'f FOR PUBLIC DISCL09URE 

Q: How long is the trip to Seneca County Jail? 
A: About an hour. 

Q: Upon arriving at the Seneca County Jail , did Ms. 
herself? 
A: I don't recall. 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C)~ ppear to have wet 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Upon arriving at the Seneca County Jail, did Ms. make any 
statements to you or others present that she wet herself? 
A: No, I didn 't hear that and I don't remember anyone saying anything like that. I don 't 
remember any alien ev-ef-Saying that. :rm 
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
opposite each . Should I become aware of any additional information regarding the 
matter for which I provided this statement, I will promptly contact the investigator and 
provide such information. I made th is statement freely and voluntarily without any threats , 
reward or promises of reward having been made to me in return for it. 

----Signature of affiant 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31st day of 

July, 2012. 

Signatu.re of Management~ 
Inquiry investigator: 

SBPA • • • 

Signature of Management 
Inquiry witness: 

- 7-?(-(2_ 
(AFFIANT'S INITIALS AND DATE) 

ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 
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OFFIGlilcL UGE ONLY Page 1 of 4 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 1. CASE NUMBER 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

3. TITLE 

2. REPORT NUMBER 
001 

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) : ORDER PATROL AGENT/0506 CRCL-Detainee/Alien (Other)/SANDUSKY, 
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
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security ( H ffic f r Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA) • ••• or an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border Patrol Station in an usky, OH. 

10. CASE OFFICER (Print Name & Title) 

eciallst 
le) 

11 . COMPLETION DATE 

02-JU 1:.-2012 
13. APPROVED DATE 

02.JUL-2012 

14. ORIGIN OFFICE 

CBP•IA SAC NY-JFK 
15. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

No Phone Number 

THIS OOCIJMENT IS LOI\Nf() TO YOU FOR OFFICIAi,. USE ONLY AND REMAJNS THE PRoPERTY Of THE OEPAATP,ll!NT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. ANY FURTHER REQUEST FOR 
DISClOSURE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SHOUlO BE REFERRED TO HEADQUARTERS. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY. TOGETMER WITH A 
COPY·OF THE OOCUMENT. 

HIS DOCUMENT CONTAlNS INFORWITION REGARDING CURRENT ANO ON-GOING ACTMTIES OF A SENSITIVE NATURE. IT IS FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF OFFICIAL U.S. 
RNMENT AGENCIES ANO REMAINS THE PROPERTY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY IT CONT AJNS NEITHER RECOMMENOATIONS NOR CONCLUSIONS OF THE 

EP,t.RTMENT OF HOMEL»ID SECURITY. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS OOCiJMENT HAS BEEN LIMITED AND FURTHER DISSEMINATION OR EXTRACTS FROM THE DOCUMENT MAY NOT BE 
E WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE ORIGINATOR, 

OFFICIAL Y6E ONLY SiiNSlll\<E 



10. NARRATIVE 

&&N&ITl>J& 

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
referred from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security n Office for Civil Rights and Civil 
Liberties (CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (BPA _l;)JTJSIQillaor an alleged 
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
Liberties {CRCL), against U.S. Border Patrol Agent (SPA) • • • for an alleged 
incident of detainee mistreatment at the Sandusky Border atro talion in andusky, OH. 

The following email was created by 
forwarded to the JIC: 

<BEGIN> 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Senior Policy Advisor, CRCL and was 

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) • HQ.OHS.GOV] 
Sent Friday, June 29, 2012 2:07 PM 
To: CBPTASKING 
Subject Request re: Complaint No. (b) (7)(E) 

We recentl received a com laint alleging that on March 23, 2011, a Ms. (b) (6) , (b) (?)(C) 

as approached by a CBP agent on a bus in Toledo, Ohio. 
Allegedly, the agent asked her i she was a citizen of the United States and then detained her. 
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

OFFICIAL U&& QNL.¥ 6EN61'FI¥£ 



OFFICIAL tJSI! ONLY 

10. NARRATIVE 

SENSITi~I! 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
CONTINUATION 

HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

Page 3 of4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

(b) (7)(E) 
PREPARED BY 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 

Ms Wffllf!·n particular, I would like to know when CBP transferred custody of Ms.-o 
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
202 • • 

<END> 

<ATTACHMENTS> 

OFFIGIA:L US& ONLY SENSl'FI\IE 



8FFIOl:A:L l:IOE 8NLY 

None 

OFFIGIAL 1:16E ONLY 

& liN&l'R1Jli 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION 
Exhibit List 

HB 4200-01 (37), Special Agent Handbook 

SENSlll\<i 

Page 4of 4 

1. CASE NUMBER 

2. REPORT NUMBER 

001 



YOUR REQUlRED APPEARANCE AND SWORN TESTIMONY 

You are hereby directed to personal ly appear on Tuesdav July. 31. 2.ooti' 2-012,. -
(Dace) - . before SBPA at Sanduskv Bnv Border Patrol Scat10n (@ . 

(Name and Title) (Location) 

You are adv ised that yo ur willfu l rc;;fusa l to appear, as directed herein, and provide sworn 
testimony in accordance with the authority outlined in 8 CFR I 03. l (e) and 8 USC 
1357(6), may be conslruuJ to be insubordination, which in and or itself cou.ld result in 
revocation of any security clearance you may hold and the institution of discipl inary 
action against you, up to and including removal. 

You will be questioned concern· 
Aile ed detainee mistrca 
2011 at the Sandusk Ba 
made to stay in a van for 8 hours and not allowed to use the restroom, allegedly urinatinQ 
on herself. 

If you are in u bargaining unit, you have a right to Union represen tation. 

Your appearance is requested as: 

A Wit11ess 
XX A Subject 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Signature 
Ti tle 

Acknowledgement of Receipt: 
(Employee Signature) 

Date: J/}J/20(2 

- - - ----(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 



WARNING A ND ASSURANCES TO EMPLOY EE REQUIRED TO 

PROVIDE INFORMATION 

This is an olTiciuJ administrative inqui ry regarding allegations of misconduct or 
improper performance of official duties . ln accordance with the Privacy Act of 1974, yo Lt 
are advised that the authority to conduct this interview is contained in 8 CFR I 00.2(a). 

The pmpose or this interview is to obtain information, which wi ll assist in the 
determination of whether administrative actjon is warranted. 

You are going to be asked a number of specific questions regarding the 
perfom1ance of you r official duties . You have a duty to reply to these questions and 
disciplinary action, including dismissal, may be undertaken i [ you reruse to answer or fai l 
to reply ful ly and truthfully. 

Neither your answers nor any informat ion or evidence gained by reason of your 
answers can be used against you in any criminal proceed ing, cx<.:ept that if you knowingly 
and willfu lly provide false statements or information in yo ur answers, yo u may be 
criminall y prosecuted [or that action, The answers you furn ish ,u1d any information or 
evidence resulting therefrom may be used in the course of any discipl inary proceeding 
which could result in disciplinary action, including dismissal. 

Acknowledgement 

l have read and understand my rights and obligations as set forth above. 

- ---- Time/Date 

(January 2004) 
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APPENDIX H 
\iVEINGARTEN RlGHTS 

Department of Homeland Security 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

ElvlPLOYEE NOTlFICATlON REGARD ING UNJON REPRESENTATJON 

Pursuant to 5 USC 7114(a)(2)(B) you have the right to be repTesented during the 
interview about to take place by a person designated by Lhe exclusively recognized labor 
organiza tion for the unit in which yo u work, iC 

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

Dnte 



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
participation or foregoing the opportunity to be inteNiewed in this matter. 

Certification 

. tllfEJPII . ' I hereby certify that -11•■■■■■■L __ appeared at an official OIA 
investigative interview as a union representative and has been provided a copy 
of this Advisory. 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
-Name of OIA Investigator Date 



ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR OFFICIAL Use o~~LY Nor FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 

I, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) being duly sworn , do hereby depose and say: 

I have been asked by Supervisory Border Patrol Agen·[12J@l@1 P} J.S. Customs and 
Border Protection (CBP), Management Inquiries Unit, to make the following statement 

(b) (6), (b) (?)(C) 
• Q: lease stand and raise your right hand. Do you solemnly swear or 

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
A: Yes . 

Q: Do you understand that this is a compelled statement and that you are obligated to 
answer all questions fully and truthfully? 
A: Yes. 

Q: 
A : 

Q: Are you feeling well today? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Is there any reason you would not be able to answer my questions today? 
A: No. 

Q: Do you have any questions before we begin? 
A· No. 

Q: What is your tftle, pailllliitnd duty station? 
A: Border Patrol Agent, andusky Bay. 

Q: When d,ou enter on duty with the United States Border Patrol? 

A: rw■m-w1■ 
Q: Were you working on the day of March 23, 2011? 
A: Yes , I believe so. 

Q: What was your assignment for the day? 
A: Assigned to bus check detail. 

Q: Did you perform transit check operations at the Toledo Greyhound station? 
A: Yes. 

!!\f! t!3tl1 2. 
~ITIALS AND DATE) 

PAGE 1 OF 5 



ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR 0FFIOliltL USE OP~LY NOT FOR Pbl□LIG DISCLOSURE 

Q: With whom were 
A: Agent 

Q: Did you make any apprehensions that day? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Did}ou or any other agent present, detain or apprehend an ne,0 1 
A~ Yes. 

Q: Do you remember this individual? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Does she speak English? 
A: Yes. 

Q: At approximately what time was she apprehended? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Was Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C): 

Q: How many? 
A: I don't recall. 

pprehended with any others? 

Q: Were any of the other individuals female? 
A: I believe so. 

Q: After the apprehension , where was she placed? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: At any time was she placed in a van? 
A: I don't recall. some sort of unit. 

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

Q: Did Ms. (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) request to use the restroom? 
A: I don't recall. 

Q: Did Ms (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) use the restroom? 
A: I don't recall. 

(b) (6), (b) (7 )(C 

7/J -1/1 1, ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY 

I • '• ITIALS AND DATE) PAGE2of5 
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ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY AFFIDAVIT 

FOR OFFICIAL USE OHL¥ NOT FOR PUBLIC DISGL0SUR:i 

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

Q : Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) isolated from the others wh ile at SBY? 
A: Not that I recall. 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C): ble to communicate with the others while at SBY? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6) , (b) (7)(C): ble to communicate with Agents while at SBY? 
A: Yes. 

Q : Are detainees in full view of Agents while in the processing area? 
A: Yes. 

Q : Were you present during the processing of Ms. 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: How long did the processing take? 
A: I don 't recall. 

Q: Who was the processing Agent? 
A: I was . 

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) Q: Was Ms. in your view the whole time? 
A: Whenever I was present in the processing room , there was a significant amount of 
people; she wasn 't the only one I processed . 

Q: While processing did you have signrficant dialogue with Ms. 
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

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), Q: Was Ms. ffered by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A: Yes. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), Q: Was Ms. enied by yourself or any others present, the use of the 
restroom while at SBY? 
A: Not that I recall. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. make any request to yourself or any others present, to use 
the restroom while at SBY? 
A: I don 't recall. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Q: Did Ms. se the restroom while at SBY? 
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

(b) (6) , (b) (7)(C) transported to the Seneca County Jail? 

Q: Did you transport Ms. 
A: No. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: Was Ms. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

A: I don't recall . 
offered the use of the restroom before departure? 

Q: Who transported Ms. 
A: I don't know. 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Q: How long is the trip to Seneca County Jail? 
A: Approximately 45 minutes to an hour. 

(b) (6f (b) (7)(C) 
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Q: When was the last time you saw M~ [@la@R911 
A: Whenever I processed her. 

Q: At that time , did she appear to or make any statements that she wet herself? 
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

• - • (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 
~ 

Signature of Management -• ~ 
Inquiry witness: - =----
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